
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, October 17, 2023 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR 
REVIEW BEGINNING 

October 13th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired 
by: 

01  Call to 
order: 

02           Roll 
Call: 

Don Kettering, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ John Marquardt_______ Dan Klimisch ______ Wanda Howey-Fox  

_______ Ryan Heine _______ Don Kettering 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Chairman 
Kettering 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 

 
 
 
 
 

6:03 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM Beacon fees and tools & vehicle acquisition  Michelle 
Goeken 

06 6:10 PM Chiller at Government Center Jeff Pfeifle 

07 6:15 PM Knox Box Resolution  States Attorney 



08 6:20 PM Approve Sundance Ridge Road District Auditor  

09 6:25 PM Planning Commission & Board of Adjustments By Laws Commission 

10 6:30 PM Yankton Land and Cattle Rezone 2nd Reading  Gary Vetter  

11 6:35 PM Yankton Land and Cattle - Plat Gary Vetter 

12 6:40 PM Bartling - Plat  Gary Vetter 

13 6:45 PM McDonald - Plat   Gary Vetter  

14 6:50 PM Bender - Plat Gary Vetter 

15 6:55 PM Support for the National Center for Public Land Counties Auditor 

16 7:00 PM October 3, 2023 Minutes Commission 

17 7:05 PM Claims 

Approve Employee Flu Shots 

Auditor/Treasure Report and Pooled Cash 

Auditor 

18 7:10 PM Public Comment    

19  7:15 PM Commissioner Updates Commission 

20 7:20 PM Executive Session/Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 

& 28-13 and 28-13-1.3                               
State Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 





Yankton County Equalization ∙ 321 West 3rd St, Suite 203 ∙ Yankton SD 57078 ∙605-260-4400 (opt 3) 

 
 
 

To: Yankton County Commissioners 
 
From: Michelle Goeken, Director of Equalization 
 
Date: October 11, 2023 
 
 
 
Yankton County property information is available through Schneider Geospatial 
(Beacon). We would like to add a monthly subscription option of $50 to the already 
yearly and quarterly options. This will offer another option for individuals and businesses 
that will better suit their needs. 
 
Current:   

Quarterly Annually Setup Fee 
$125 $500 $25 

 
Proposed: 

Monthly Quarterly Annually Setup Fee 
$50 $125 $500 $25 

 
 

Beacon Tools – See Schneider Geospatial proposal 
 
 
Yankton County Equalization strives to save the County money by spending less and 
saving where we are able. The first vehicle we acquired was a 2003 Jeep Liberty 
purchased in 2007 from Federal Surplus Properties for $9,400. We drove it for ten years 
and sold it on the County online auction for $3,550 in 2017. We have gotten a number of 
vehicles since 2007 - all at no cost to Equalization from the Sheriff’s department as they 
upgraded vehicles. We currently have three vehicles, which are in need of repairs and 
not reliable. 

• 2004 Ford Explorer  
• 2016 Ford Explorer  
• 2017 Ford Explorer  

We would like to replace an older vehicle using the State bids. The cost would be 
$26,034. Office vacancies this past year has given us one time savings to replace a non-
reliable vehicle. With the purchase of this vehicle, it will save the County money in costly 
repairs of a declining vehicle for years to come as well as securing the safety of our staff. 
 
 
Thank you for your support and consideration. 



 

Yankton County, South Dakota 

Beacon Add-Ons: Sales Search Tool and Property Tax Dollars Module 

*Pricing Good for 60 days* 

• Sales Search Tool: $1,176 one-time setup cost: 3 Components: Sales search, recent sales in area 
and sales listing; all explained below. 

• Property Tax Dollars Module: Annual hosting cost: $1,032. This add-on allows the users to view 
the distribution of a property’s tax dollars by entity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Sales Search Components:  

• Sales Search: Ability to select certain criteria to return sales results. Results can be exported out; 
map will highlight where are the sales are:  

 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 



• Recent Sales in Area: From the Parcel Report Page, the “Recent Sales in Area” module will be 
displayed, allowing the user to pick a certain distance or neighborhood/subdivision to show 
sales from the specific time frame parameters, either the default setting, or the user can change 
the dates. Results can be exported out; map will highlight where are the sales are:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



• Sales Listing: Last 2 Full Years worth of sales info, broken down by month and current years’ 
worth of sales broken down by month. Results can be exported out; map will highlight where 
are the sales are:  

 

 





RESOLUTION 2023-8 

THE YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION 

 

YANKTON COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT KEY BOX REQUIREMENT 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with the International Fire Code section 506 authorizes the fire 

department to require a key box to be installed in an approved location where access to or 

within a structure or an area is restricted because of secured openings or where immediate 

access is necessary for life-saving or firefighting purposes.  The key box purchased by the 

building owner shall only be “KNOX BOX” brand to provide uniformity within each fire 

protection areas.   The KNOX key (s) held by each fire protection area shall be for that specified 

protection area identifiable by the KNOX assigned system code.  Placement of the Knox Box 

shall be coordinated with the building owner and a fire department representative.  

 

WHEREAS, only Fire and EMS personal shall have access to keys for their perspective protection 

area.  Yankton County Law Enforcement Agencies, Yankton County OEM, and Yankton County 

Search and rescue shall only have access to sub-mastered boxes as approved by all parties. Law 

enforcement shall not have key access to residential structures. 

 

WHEREAS, protection area boundaries – fire areas that have border properties in Yankton 

County including along the Nebraska State Line may consider setting the Knox Box up with a 

sub-master key from the designated Knox Box protection area.  The sub-master key will only 

allow the sub-master keyholder to enter assigned boxes by the main fire protection area 

provider.  This would allow emergency entry across boundaries in the event of a mutual aid 

response.   

 

WHEREAS, the keys shall only be used for fire and life safety incidents or welfare checks 

authorized or in conjunction with Law Enforcement and shall not be used for personal entry or 

substitute for the building owners or tenants use.   

 

WHEREAS, KNOX BOX is required in all existing and new commercial, single family homes with 

fire alarms systems that are monitored by an outside party including vacation homes, and 

multifamily residential structures that have restricted access through exterior locked doors or 

have common corridors to access living units, and educational buildings.  Educational buildings 

shall have a sub-lock installed to the Knox Box to assist law enforcement.  Buildings storing 

hazardous materials shall be equipped with a KNOX BOX.   



 

WHEREAS, KNOX BOX, KNOX ELECTRIC SWITCH or KNOX PADLOCK is required where any types 

of gates that are used to restrict vehicle access to any commercial, multiple residential homes 

on a street or drive, buildings, private or public campgrounds, Housing Development’s, HOA’s, 

Marina’s and Boat Docks.  and or property that is secured by a padlock type device 

 

WHEREAS, Properties owned by the same owner, that have more than one building in a 

complex may share a KNOX BOX in a central location with the approval of the fire department.   

 

Requirements: 

 

A. Required new construction shall have a lock box installed prior to issuance of an 

occupancy permit. 

B. Key box/switch/padlock placement shall be arranged with the fire department as to 

location on the building or other authorized location. 

C. Property owners shall be required to contact the fire department anytime a key change, 

access card update or FOB, is made on the property effecting fire and life safety 

operations including but not limited to egress doors, mechanical rooms, alarm pulls and 

panels, elevators and elevator equipment rooms or other areas that may require fire 

department access. Consideration for access shall be given regarding high security areas 

by the owner’s request.   

NOW, THEREFORE, The YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION determines that an emergency exists 

which threatens the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the County of Yankton 

That the Knox box project is in the best interest of all for life and safety.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Knox Box program will be required on all private, commercial, 

and gated communities to ensure that emergency service have access to these gated- locked 

areas during an emergency call.  

 

Dated this day 

 

 

 

ATTEST:         

Karen Faerber                                                

Deputy County Auditor     Yankton County Commission  



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

1 

Articles of By-Laws for Yankton County  
Board of Adjustment 

 
By-Laws of the Yankton County Board of Adjustment in the State of South Dakota, as adopted 
(Date)___________________. 
 
Article 1: Authority 
 

 The Yankton County Commission, shall serve as the Board of Adjustment is hereby desig-
nated to hear all requests for variances, conditional uses and appeals.  
   

 The Yankton County Commission may also appoint a first alternate and a second alternate 
for a term of three years each.  If a member is unable to attend a meeting, the first alternate, 
or second alternate, in turn, shall serve in the member’s place. 

 
Article 2: Jurisdiction  
 

 The Board of Adjustment shall have jurisdiction in all the unincorporated areas of Yankton 
County, South Dakota, including organized and unorganized townships, and excluding the 
incorporated communities of Gayville, Irene, Lesterville, Mission Hill, Utica, Volin and Yank-
ton, including the extraterritorial jurisdictional area as defined herein, as established on the 
map entitled “The Official Zoning Map of Yankton County, South Dakota” per Zoning Ordi-
nance 2020.  

   
Article 3:  Duties of Board of Adjustment officers and members 
 

 Chairperson – Shall serve as the presiding officer by presiding at all hearings and meetings 
of the commission, assures proper order of the Board of Adjustment and the public in all 
proceedings, signs all documents of the commission, calls special meetings of the commis-
sion in accordance with the by-laws, and ensures that all actions of the commission are 
properly taken. 

 

 Vice-chairperson – performs the duties and has the responsibilities of the chairperson during 
the absence, disqualification, or disability of the chairperson. The vice-chairperson shall 
succeed the chairperson and serve the remainder of the term if the position is vacated be-
fore the term is completed.  

 

 Board of Adjustment members – General duties of the Board of Adjustment members in-
clude reading mailed materials prior to commission meetings, maintaining familiarity with 
the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance, attending Board of Adjustment meetings, and par-
ticipating in the deliberation and decision-making processes of the Board of Adjustment. 
 

 Zoning Officer – Perform duties as outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, serve as Parliamen-
tarian, and prepare the findings of fact as determined by the Board of Adjustment to be 
reviewed, to prepare and issue any letters of assurance, building permits, documentation or 
items associated with any decision of the Board of Adjustment 

 

 State’s Attorney – Serve as legal counsel to the Commission/Board of Adjustment; prepares 
memoranda of law as requested by the Commission/Board of Adjustment, and reviews 
drafts of ordinances, resolutions, and by-laws, and their amendments. 

 
 
 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

2 

 
Article 4:  Meetings of the Board of Adjustment 
  

 Meetings shall be held at the call of the chairperson and at other such times as the Board 
of Adjustment may determine.   
 

 The number of meetings per month and a schedule of meeting dates and times shall be 
established, however said schedule may be altered or changed at the discretion of the chair-
person.   

 

 Though subject to rescheduling, the regular meeting date is hereby established on the first 
and third Tuesday of the month at the Yankton County Government Center.  Unless other-
wise posted at least twenty-four (24) hours before said meeting, the regular meeting time 
for meetings is established as 6:00 p.m.   

 

 A work session is a noticed official meeting open to the public to discuss specific policies, 
regulations, or conduct training. The intent of the working session is informational; the Board 
of Adjustment may neither take a substantive vote nor deliberate a specific application dur-
ing a work session. 

 

 Special meetings can be held at any time and may be called by the chairperson.  At least 
24 hours’ notice should be given to each member of the commission.   

 

 Any meeting of the Board of Adjustment may be continued or adjourned from day to day or 
for more than one day.  An adjournment can only last until the next regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

 

 An executive meeting or session is closed to the public with topics of deliberation limited in 
the manners described in SDCL 1-25-2; and SDCL 9-34-19. 

 
o No vote in relation to any appeal, variance, conditional use or any other matter the Board 

of Adjustment is authorized to hear shall be made during executive session. 
 

 A majority of the members of the Board entitled to vote shall constitute a quorum.  If a 
quorum of the Board is present but less than five (5) members are in attendance of eligible 
to vote, the applicant may request the matter be postponed until five (5) members may be 
present, however the applicant may be responsible for any costs associated with the publi-
cation of any notices associated with the postponed matter.  

 
Article 5:  Standard Agenda for Board of Adjustment Meetings 
 
Section 5.1: Staff Preparation of Agenda.   
 

 Staff shall be authorized to establish the order of items to be placed on the agenda.  In no 
way shall it be considered a violation of the By-Laws of the Board of Adjustment if any items 
listed in Section 5.2 are omitted or supplemented to.  However, no matter may be considered 
by the Board of Adjustment if it has not been placed upon an agenda in accordance with 
South Dakota Codified Law. 

 
Section 5.2: Items to be included in Agenda.   
 

 Call Meeting to Order (See Section 5.3) 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

3 

 Approval of Minutes (See Section 5.4) 

 Items to be added to the agenda by Board members or staff under matters for Board Dis-
cussion (See Section 5.7) 
 

 Declaration of intent by members of the public to address the Board during the Open Ses-
sion (See Section 5.6) 
 

 Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest; Relationship(s) to Applicant; or Ex Parte Communication 

(See Section 5.5) 

 Approval of the Agenda 

 Appeals/Conditional Uses/Variances (See Articles 8 and 9) 

 Open (See Section 5.6) 

 Matters for Board Discussion (See Section 5.7) 

 Staff Report (See Section 5.8) 

 Adjourn 

Section 5.3: Call Meeting to Order.   
 

 The Chairperson shall call the meeting to order.  At this time the chairperson will describe 
or summarize the rules for this meeting; or identify where those in attendance may review 
the rules for this meeting. 

 
Section 5.4: Approval of Minutes.   
 

 The minutes of any previously held meeting may be amended and/or approved at any meet-
ing.  The date of the minutes to be approved or amended shall be listed in the title of this 
agenda item. 

 
Section 5.5: Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest; Relationship(s) to Applicant; or Ex Parte Commu-
nication and Abstention.   
 

 The Chairperson will ask for the Board of Adjustment members to disclose any potential 
sources of conflict or ex parte communication that they are aware of which may be perceived 
by any person aggrieved by a decision of the Board of Adjustment to unacceptably bias that 
member’s decision. 
 

 Members are expected to disclose any conflicts which in his or her interpretation may be 
relevant to the matter before the Board of Adjustment; for example: relation, contracts, busi-
ness, private clubs or organizations, etc. shared with the applicant or anyone said member 
is aware will be testifying at this meeting. 
 

 Members are expected to disclose whether they have had any meetings, conversations, or 
other opportunities to review testimony or information which may not have been afforded to 
the general public regarding any specific matter before the Board of Adjustment since ap-
plication was made. 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

4 

 

 When the Board of Adjustment member does not feel a potential conflict of interest should 
result in the abstention from voting on a specific request it is recommended a statement 
similar to the following be made: 

 
“John Smith is the applicant for Item “x” on the agenda and is married to my third 
cousin.  I do not feel this relationship will bias my decision in any manner regard-
ing this request.” 
 

o If another member of the Board of Adjustment feels the potential conflict should result in 
the abstention of the above referenced member it is recommended a statement similar 
to the following be made: 
 
“Point of order” [“State your point” – by Chairperson] “Member Jones’ relationship 
will bias her decision on this request.” 
 

o The Chairperson shall then rule if the relationship should result in the member abstain-
ing.  The Chairperson may consult with staff or the State’s Attorney prior to making the 
decision.  The decision of the Chairperson may be appealed by the members Board of 
Adjustment in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order. 

 

 When the Board of Adjustment member has engaged in discussion regarding a specific 
request outside of a meeting but does not feel said discussion will result in a perceived bias 
which should result in the abstention from voting on a specific request it is recommended a 
statement similar to the following be made: 

 
“John Smith is the applicant for Item “x” on the agenda and spoke with me re-
garding his application on date.  I will summarize the discussion prior to testimony 
regarding this matter.  I do not feel this conversation included anything which will 
not be discussed in the public hearing, nor did it predispose me in my decision in 
any manner regarding this request.” 
 

o Any disagreement on whether the specific member should abstain shall be addressed 
following the summary of the discussion/information received regarding the matter.  See 
Article 8. 

 

 When the Board of Adjustment member feels a potential conflict of interest should result in 
the abstention from voting on a specific request it is recommended a statement similar to 
the following be made: 

 
“My father, John Smith, is a shareholder in the corporation making application in 
Item “x” on the agenda.  This relationship may bias my decision in regarding this 
request, and therefore I will be abstaining from voting on that item.” 

 

 When the Board of Adjustment member has engaged in discussion regarding a specific 
request outside of a meeting and feels said discussion will result in a perceived bias 
which should result in the abstention from voting on a specific request it is recommended 
a statement similar to the following be made: 
 

“I attended a private party at John Smith’s residence 3 days after he made appli-
cation for Item “x” on the agenda and spoke with him regarding his application.  I 
feel this conversation may have included information which will not be discussed 
in the public hearing, and may have predispose me in my decision regarding this 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

5 

request.” 
 

 Any member abstaining from voting on a specific item shall note such abstention prior to the 
motion to approve the request, leaving his/her seat to be replaced by the alternate as pro-
vided for by the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance 

 
Section 5.6: Open.   
 

 In order to address the Board of Adjustment any property owner in Yankton County may 
notify the Zoning Officer by noon on the Friday before the next scheduled meeting of the 
Board of Adjustment or by notifying the Board of Adjustment at the appropriate point on the 
Agenda of the intent to address the Board during the Open. 
 

 The Board of Adjustment may allow up to five (5) minutes to any property owner in Yankton 
County to address the Board of Adjustment provided the following: 
 
o The topic of discussion does not relate to or request an appeal of a decision of the Board 

of Adjustment. 
o The topic of discussion does not relate to a “potential” application which has not been 

properly brought before the Board of Adjustment. 
 

 The Board of Adjustment is unable to make any formal decisions regarding the information 
presented to them during the “Open” item on the Agenda. 

 
Section 5.7: Matters for Board Discussion: 
 

 Members of the Board of Adjustment may request a topic be placed on the Agenda prior to 
a meeting for Board Discussion.  Items formally placed on the Agenda greater the twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting are not limited in their length of discussion.  Board of 
Adjustment members or staff may request a topic to be placed on the Agenda at the appro-
priate point on the agenda to add items by the Board or staff. 
 

 Members of the Board of Adjustment may discuss any topic not placed on the agenda pro-
vided the following: 
 
o The topic of discussion does not specifically relate to a “potential” application which has 

not been properly brought before the Board of Adjustment. 
o No vote or final decision may be made regarding any item which was not formally placed 

on the agenda greater than twenty-four (24) hours prior to a meeting. 
 
Section 5.8: Staff Report: 
 

 Staff reports to the Board of Adjustment any matters relating to the administration, enforce-
ment, or review of the Zoning Ordinance or provides an update to the Board of Adjustment 
regarding any other duty of staff. 

 
 
Article 6:  Establishment of Rules for Meetings of the Board of Adjustment 
 

 The Board of Adjustment shall operate its meetings in accordance with Robert’s Rules of 
Order unless otherwise stated within these By-Laws.  

  

 The Chairperson is authorized to suspend the rules for meetings of the Board of Adjustment 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

6 

after stating cause for such suspension. 
 

o Appeals to said suspension may be made in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order. 
 

 Tabling: 
 
o No matter may be tabled to a later date.  If it is the intent to delay a vote to a later 

meeting, a motion to postpone shall be used. (See “postponing”) 
 

o Any matter tabled shall be removed from the table at the same meeting.   
 

 Postponing: 
 
o Any motion to “Postpone Indefinitely” shall be ruled out of order when made in reference 

to any provision of an application before the Board of Adjustment. 
 

o No provision relating to an application before the Board of Adjustment may be postponed 
beyond the date of the next scheduled regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment un-
less postponed pending a specific action/event or referred to a committee. 

 

 Reconsideration: 
 
o Any decision of the Board of Adjustment may be reconsidered in accordance with Rob-

ert’s Rules of Order at the same meeting in which the original decision was made. 
 

o Decisions of the Board of Adjustment may be reconsidered provided the following: 
 
 A motion to reconsider the specified action is made later in the same meeting in 

which the decision is made, by a member that voted on the prevailing side. 
 

 At the meeting in which the motion to reconsider is made, if seconded; any discus-
sion and vote shall be postponed in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order until 
notice of reconsideration is provided. 

 
 

Article 7:  Rules for the Public in Attendance 
 

 Any citizen in attendance should sign the attendance sheet and indicate if he/she intends to 
address the Board of Adjustment.  The length of time allotted per person for testifying will 
be based upon the number of people indicating their intent to address the Board of Adjust-
ment regarding a request before an item is addressed by the Board of Adjustment. 
 

 Cellular phones should be turned off, silenced, or set to a “vibrate-only” mode. 
 

 Members of the public may only address the Board upon being formally recognized by the 
chairperson of the Board.  Upon formal recognition, by either having his or her name read 
to provide testimony or being requested to address the Board by the chairperson; testimony 
by said person will only be allowed if made from the area designated for testimony, into a 
microphone after stating his or her name. 

 

 Private conversations should be held outside the Commission room.  Any audience member 
carrying a conversation with another member of the audience that is impairing the Board of 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

7 

Adjustment’s ability to hear testimony or discussion, will be asked to go outside the meeting 
room. 
 

 Anyone responsible for disruptive behavior or noise such as clapping, cheering, jeering, or 
other behavior may be required to leave the meeting. 
 

 Anyone failing to follow the rules for public in attendance or the rules for requests and public 
hearings may be required to leave the meeting prior to any further testimony. 

 
Article 8: Rules for Variance and Conditional Use Requests/Public Hearings 
 
1. Any Board of Adjustment member indicating he/she has engaged in discussion or otherwise 

received information outside of the public hearing regarding a specific request shall summa-
rize the discussion or information received.  If the information received is in a form (written or 
otherwise) that it can be made a part of the meeting record, a copy of the same should be 
made a part of the record and preserved.   

 
a. If another member of the Board of Adjustment feels the information or discussion de-

scribed should result in the abstention of the above referenced member it is recommended 
a statement similar to the following be made: 
 
“Point of order” [“State your point” – by Chairperson] “The discussions Member 
Jones engaged in prior to the meeting will bias her decision on this request.” 
 
AND/OR 
 
“Mr./Madam Chair?”  “I move to have Member Jones removed from the Board for 
the purposes of this item because the communication prior to the meeting/conflict 
of interest will bias her decision on this request.” 
 

a. If a “second” is attained to the motion to remove the member, the Board may discuss the 
motion or the merits of the motion.  A vote will be called by the Chairperson.  A concurring 
vote of 2/3 of the present and voting members shall be required to remove the Board 
member for the purposes of an item. 

 
2. Motion to approve item. 

 
a. Motions are made in the affirmative 

 
b. Motions are made to approve “as presented by staff” 

 
c. Example: “I move to approve the request for variance/conditional use as presented 

by staff.” 
 

d. Following a “second” the chairperson will note the number of votes required to approve 
the request, unless the chairperson already stated the number of votes necessary at the 
beginning of the meeting, and the number of votes required has not changed due to ab-
stention. 

 
3. Staff presents its report and makes recommendations.  At this time, the Board of Adjustment 

may ask the staff any questions regarding its report. 
 

4. The Chairperson shall open the public hearing. 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

8 

 

 The Chairperson reserves the right to limit or extend the amount of time allowed for testi-
mony prior to the start of the public hearing. 
 

5. Testimony by applicant or applicant’s agent to describe the request. 
 

a. Testimony by applicant or applicant’s agent shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. 
 
b. The Chairperson reserves the right to limit or extend the amount of time allowed for testi-

mony prior to the start of the public hearing. 
 

6. Testimony by other governmental or public entities. 
 
a. Testimony on behalf of utility providers, school districts, municipalities, townships, water 

districts, etc. shall not exceed five (5) minutes per entity. 
 

b. The Chairperson reserves the right to limit or extend the amount of time allowed for testi-
mony prior to the start of the public hearing. 

 
7. Proponent testimony 

 
a. All comments and questions are to be directed to the Board. 

 
b. Any dialogue between the person testifying and the applicant/applicant’s agent will be 

ruled out of order. 
c. Repetitive testimony is discouraged.  If an individual agrees with previous testimony the 

individual will be asked to indicate what point they agree with and asked to provide new 
testimony or yield the floor. 

 
d. For items in which five (5) or more total individuals have identified an intent testify: 

 
i. Staff will call on individuals that indicated an intent to testify in favor of the request one 

at a time. 
 

ii. Individuals representing themselves or represented individually are allowed a maxi-
mum of three (3) minutes to address the Board.  

 
iii. The sharing of an individual’s time to testify (one person speaks for one (1) minute and 

another speaks for five (5) minutes) will not be allowed. 
 

iv. Representatives of a group of individuals, clubs, citizen organizations, etc. are allowed 
a maximum of ten (10) minutes to address the Board. 

 

 The representative shall indicate who is being represented either on a separate 
form provided by the Board; orally, or by some other means prior to starting testi-
mony. 
 

 Any individual choosing to testify through a representative will not be allowed to 
then testify on his or her own behalf. 

 
e. For items in which fewer than five (5) individuals have identified an intent testify: 

 
i. Individuals or representatives may, upon recognition by the Chairperson, address the 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

9 

Board of Adjustment one (1) time for a maximum of three (3) minutes.  
 

ii. The sharing of an individual’s time to testify (one person speaks for one (1) minute and 
another speaks for five (5) minutes) will not be allowed. 

 
f. Individuals that did not indicate an intent to testify will be allowed to testify upon recognition 

by the Chairperson one (1) time for a maximum of one (1) minute. 
 
8. Opponent or other interested citizens’ testimony 

 
a. All comments and questions are to be directed to the Board. 

 
b. Any dialogue between the person testifying and the applicant/applicant’s agent will be 

ruled out of order. 
 

c. Repetitive testimony is discouraged.  If an individual agrees with previous testimony the 
individual will be asked to indicate what point they agree with and asked to provide new 
testimony or yield the floor. 

 
d. Staff and Board members will record questions in reference to the application and ask 

them of the applicant at the appropriate time.  The Chairperson reserves the ability to rule 
any question or testimony out of order or non-germane.   

 
e. For items in which five (5) or more total individuals have identified an intent testify: 

 
i. Staff will call on individuals that indicated an intent to testify in favor of the request one 

at a time. 
 

ii. Individuals representing themselves or represented individually are allowed a maxi-
mum of three (3) minutes to address the Board.  

 
iii. The sharing of an individual’s time to testify (one person speaks for one (1) minute and 

another speaks for five (5) minutes) will not be allowed. 
 

iv. Representatives of a group of individuals, clubs, citizen organizations, etc. are allowed 
a maximum of ten (10) minutes to address the Board. 

 

 The representative shall indicate who is being represented either on a separate 
form provided by the Board; orally, or by some other means prior to starting testi-
mony. 

 

 Any individual choosing to testify through a representative will not be allowed to 
then testify on his or her own behalf. 

 
f. For items in which fewer than five (5) individuals have identified an intent testify: 

 
i. Individuals or representatives may, upon recognition by the Chairperson, address the 

Board of Adjustment one (1) time for a maximum of three (3) minutes.  
 

ii. The sharing of an individual’s time to testify (one person speaks for one (1) minute and 
another speaks for five (5) minutes) will not be allowed. 

 
g. Individuals that did not indicate an intent to testify will be allowed to testify upon recognition 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

10 

by the Chairperson one (1) time for a maximum of one (1) minute. 
 
9. Written testimony is referenced and summarized by Staff.  (See Requirements for the sub-

mission of applications and testimony.) 
 

10. Public Hearing is closed 
 
11. Board Discussion 
 

a. Applicant is called back to answer questions asked by the Board and staff (including ques-
tions posed during public hearing and deemed relevant). 
 

b. Board discusses application, potential conditions, policy, history, etc. 
 

c. Board may ask questions of other members of the audience. 
 

d. Amendments to the motion may be made. 
 

e. Chairperson questions the Board in reference to findings of fact. 
 

i. Lack of response by any member is assumed agreement with question or finding read. 
 

12. Roll Call Vote. 
 
Article 9: Rules for Appeals of the Decision of the Zoning Officer and Associated Public 
Hearings 
 
1. Any Board of Adjustment member indicating he/she has engaged in discussion or otherwise 

received information outside of the public hearing regarding a specific request shall summa-
rize the discussion or information received.  If the information received is in a form (written or 
otherwise) that it can be made a part of the meeting record, a copy of the same should be 
made a part of the record and preserved.   

 
a. If another member of the Board of Adjustment feels the information or discussion de-

scribed should result in the abstention of the above referenced member it is recommended 
a statement similar to the following be made: 
 
“Point of order” [“State your point” – by Chairperson] “The discussions Member 
Jones engaged in prior to the meeting will bias her decision on this request.” 
 
AND/OR 
 
“Mr./Madam Chair?”  “I move to have Member Jones removed from the Board for 
the purposes of this item because the communication prior to the meeting/conflict 
of interest will bias her decision on this request.” 
 

a. If a “second” is attained to the motion to remove the member, the Board may discuss the 
motion or the merits of the motion.  A vote will be called by the Chairperson.  A concurring 
vote of 2/3 of the present and voting members shall be required to remove the Board 
member for the purposes of an item. 

 
2. Motion to approve the appeal. 

 
a. Motions are made in the affirmative 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

11 

 
b. Motions are made to approve “as presented by staff” 

 
c. Example: “I move to approve the appeal of the decision of the zoning officer as requested 

by the applicant.” 
 

d. Following a “second” the chairperson will note the number of votes (2/3 of the full mem-
bership of the Board) required to approve the request, unless the chairperson already 
stated the number of votes necessary at the beginning of the meeting.) 

 
3. The Chair, County’s Attorney, or county staff may describe the process of the hearing and 

introduce the appeal. 
 

4. The Chairperson shall open the public hearing. 
 

 The hearing on an appeal of the decision of the zoning officer is a “hearing in the public.”  
The Board is not obligated to hear testimony from any individual other than the appellant. 
 

5. Testimony by the appellant(s) or appellant’s agent to describe the request. 
 

a. The Chairperson reserves the right to limit or extend the amount of time allowed for testi-
mony prior to the start of the public hearing.   
 
 
 

b. Testimony by applicant or applicant’s agent shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes for the 
first appeal. 

 
c. In the event of multiple appeals, an additional ten (10) minutes may be added per addi-

tional appeal.   
 

6. Written testimony is referenced by the chair or county’s attorney (if not previously addressed).  
(See Requirements for the submission of applications and testimony.) 
 

7. Public Hearing is closed 
 
8. Board Discussion 
 

a. Applicant is asked to answer questions posed by the Board.  The Board may choose to 
ask other participants in the hearing (including County Staff) questions regarding the re-
quest. 
 

b. Board discusses application, potential conditions, policy, history, etc. 
 

c. Board may ask questions of other members of the audience. 
 

d. Amendments to the motion may be made. 
 
9. Roll Call Vote. 

 
 
Article 10:  Requirements for the submission of applications and testimony 
 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

12 

 Applications for certain actions that require public hearings shall be made to the Zoning 
Officer in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance prior to the closing of the Yankton County 
Courthouse on the Friday before the first Monday of the month. 
 

 Written testimony will be accepted until 12:00 pm (noon), on the Friday prior to the meeting.  
 

 No written testimony provided after 12:00 pm (noon), on Friday prior to meeting will be ac-
cepted by staff, or the Board of Adjustment.  (See exception below) 

 
o Exception: Petitions may be submitted at a meeting as testimony and admitted into the 

record provided the grounds for the petition are verbally presented at the meeting by the 
individual or entity submitting the petition in accordance with the time limits established 
by these By-laws or the Chairperson. 

 
Article 11: Instruments and documents of the Board of Adjustment 
 

 The official instruments of the Board of Adjustment are the staff reports, record of notice, 
the agenda, the minutes, applicant notification letter, letters of agreement/assurance, and 
findings of fact. Where in special cases the Board of Adjustment wishes to provide advice 
to the legislative body or administrative agency, it may do so by resolution 

 

 Any and all materials submitted to the Board of Adjustment in accordance with these By-
Laws and the Codington County Zoning Ordinance regarding an item shall be entered into 
the public record. 

 

 All notices, agendas, requests, agency or consultant letters or reports, citizen petitions, staff 
reports, minutes of hearings and meetings, and resolutions shall constitute the documents 
of the Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment and shall be indexed as a matter of public 
record. 

 
Article 12: Standard Findings of Fact for Approval of Conditional Uses 
 
1. Yankton County adopted its Comprehensive Land Use Plan (Ref: SDCL 11-2-11; 11-2-12; 

11-2-13) 
 

2. Yankton County adopted its current zoning regulations with Ordinance 2020. (Ref: SDCL 11-
2-13) 

 
3. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance has identified the Yankton County Board of Adjust-

ment as the approving authority relating to conditional uses. (Ref: SDCL11-2-17.3 and Zon. 
Ord. Article 17.1713) 

 
4. The application was received prior to the application deadline. 

 
5. Required public notices per South Dakota Codified Law and Yankton County Zoning Ordi-

nance have been met. (Ref: SDCL 11-2-57) 
 
6. On the date identified in the public notice a public hearing was held before the Yankton County 

Board of Adjustment. (Ref: SDCL 11-2-57) 
 

7. That opportunity for testimony both in support and in opposition to the request was provided. 
 
8. The Board reviewed proponent, opponent, and staff testimony. 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

13 

 
9. Satisfactory provision and arrangements have been made, or may be made if conditions are 

placed upon the operation, concerning the following recommendations: 
 

A. Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? 
B. Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? 
C. Per section 1805, did you specifically cite, in the application, the section of the Ordi-

nance under which the conditional use is sought and state the grounds on which it is 
requested? 

D. Was notice of the public hearing given per Section 1803 (3-5)? 
E. Attend the public hearing 
F. Planning Commission: Make a recommendation to include: Granting of conditional 

use; Granting with conditions; Denial of conditional use. 
G. Planning Commission must make written findings certifying compliance with specific 

rules including:  
(a) Ingress and Egress to proposed structures thereon with particular reference to 

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow and control, 
and access in case of fire or catastrophe. 

(b) Off right of way parking and loading areas where required; with particular at-
tention to the items in (a) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor effects 
of the conditional use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the 
district; 

(c) Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the items in (a) and (b) 
above; 

(d) Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and compatibility; 
(e) Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions and character; 
(f) Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic 

safety, economic effect; 
(g) Required yards and other open spaces; and 
(h) General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property in the district 

and that the granting of the conditional use will not adversely affect the public 
interest. 

 
10. The findings contained herein combined with the findings of the Board of Adjustment con-

tained in the motion to approve the conditional use permit serve as the Official Findings of 
Fact.  The Board of Adjustment requests the zoning officer to prepare the findings of fact 
which are to be approved by the Chairman of the Board of Adjustment; and for the zoning 
officer to issue the conditional use permit and any letters of assurance, building permits or 
other items associated with said conditional use permit. 
 

11. Unless otherwise specified by the Board of Adjustment, a Conditional Use Permit shall expire 
two (2) years from the date upon which it becomes effective if no actual construction has 
commenced.   

 
Article 13: Standard Findings of Fact for Approval of Variances 
 
1. Yankton County adopted its Comprehensive Land Use Plan (Ref: SDCL 11-2-11; 11-2-12; 

11-2-13) 
 

2. Yankton County adopted its current zoning regulations with Ordinance 2020. (Ref: SDCL 11-
2-13) 

 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

14 

3. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance has identified the Yankton County Board of Adjust-
ment as the approving authority relating to variances. (Ref: SDCL11-2-17.3 and Zon. Ord. 
Article 17.1713) 

 
A. Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? 
B. Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? 
C. Per Section 1807, the strict application of the ordinance would produce undue 

hardship; Such hardship is not shared generally by other properties in the same 
zoning district and the same vicinity; The authorization of such variance will not be 
of substantial detriment to adjacent property and the character of the district will 
not be changed by the grant of the variance; and the granting of such variance is 
based upon reasons of demonstrable and exceptional hardship as distinguished 
from variations for purposes of convenience, profit, and caprice. 

D. No variance shall be recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission 
finds the condition or situation of the property concerning or the intended use of 
the property concerned, or the intended use of the property is not of so general or 
recurring a nature as to make reasonably practicable the formulation of a general 
regulation to be adopted as an amendment to the ordinance. 

E. A written application for a variance is submitted demonstrating that special condi-
tions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings, in the 
same district; The literal interpretation of the provisions of this ordinance would 
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same 
district under the terms of this ordinance; The special conditions and circum-
stances do not result from the actions of the applicant; and the granting of the 
variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is 
denied by this ordinance to other lands, structure of buildings in the same district. 

F. No nonconforming use of neighboring lands, structures, or buildings in the same 
district, and no permitted or nonconforming use of lands, structures or buildings in 
other districts shall be considered grounds for issuance of a variance. 

G. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-5). 
H. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in person for by agent of 

by attorney. 
I. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the requirements of this section 

have been met by the applicant for a variance; the Commission shall further make 
a finding that the reasons set forth in the application justify the recommendation of 
granting the variance, and the variance is the minimum variance that will make 
possible the reasonable use of the land, building or structure; the Planning Com-
mission shall further make a finding that the granting of the variance will be in 
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance, and will not be 
injurious to the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

J. In recommending approval of any variance, the Planning Commission may pre-
scribe e appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this ordinance. 

K. Under no circumstances shall the Planning Commission recommend granting a 
variance to allow a use not permissible under the terms of this ordinance in the 
district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms of 
this ordinance in said district. 

 

4. The findings contained herein combined with the findings of the Board of Adjustment con-
tained in the motion to approve the variance serve as the Official Findings of Fact.  The Board 
of Adjustment requests the zoning officer to prepare the findings of fact which are to be ap-
proved by the Chairman of the Board of Adjustment; and for the zoning officer to notify the 



 

 
Bylaws: 2023 edition 

15 

applicant of the Board of Adjustment’s decision regarding this variance and any letters of as-
surance, building permits or other items associated with said variance. 

 
5. Unless otherwise specified by the Board of Adjustment, a variance shall expire if it is not used 

within two (2) years from the date upon which it becomes effective if no actual construction 
has commenced.  

 
 
Article 14: Conduct of the members of the Board of Adjustment  
 

 The Board of Adjustment represents the whole community.  Its principle responsibility is 
neither to the developer nor to the applicant.  Members must be objective and make deci-
sions in accordance with the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance and therefore in the interest 
of the whole county.  

 

 Board of Adjustment members must be committed to the concept of planning and zoning. 
 

 Members must have the ability to grasp and discern the essential facts and issues of a 
problem and without becoming waylaid by side issues.  They must have the strength to 
make decisions.   

 

 Members of the Board of Adjustment shall take such time as to prepare themselves for 
hearings and meetings. 

 

 If a Board of Adjustment member makes application to the Commission on their own behalf, 
they will be permitted to make their presentation to the commission in the same manner that 
any other applicant would be allowed to do.  However, they will abstain from discussion and 
voting related to the item. 

 
•  If at all possible, Board of Adjustment members who will not be able to attend   the meeting 

should notify the Zoning Officer by 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting or sooner. 
 

 Commission/Board of Adjustment members will not accept gifts from known opponents or 
applicants with matters pending before the board. 

  
Article 15: Separability 
 

 Should any article of the Board of Adjustment by-laws be found to be illegal, the remaining 
articles shall remain in effect. 

 
Article 16: Adoption and amendment of by-laws  
 

 By-law adoption or amendment shall be made following review by the legal counsel. 
 

 The by-laws shall be adopted or amended upon a vote of a majority of the members of 
the Board of Adjustment. 

 

 Adoption or amendment of by-laws takes effect immediately following a successful vote.  



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Yankton Land and Cattle - Rezone 

District type: DAG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial 12] RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 5 L 3 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

1:8] Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as Lot 4 in the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 24, Township 94 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 
130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 9/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/3/2023, 10/17/2023 

Time: 7:05 P.M. 

Time: 6:30 P.M. 



Permit Number: REZ-2023-97 
-------

Variance 

Yankton County 

Conditional Use �Rezoning 

Owner: Yankton Land & Company 

Owners Address: 30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Owners Phone: (605) 665-2999
Applicants Name, 

if different from 
Owner: Yankton Land & Company 

Applicants 
Address: 30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Job Address: 30651 US HWY 81 

Legal: Lot 4 in the NE 1/4 of the SEI/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 

Section, 
Township, Range: 24-94-56

-------------------- ------

Zoning 
Classification: DZ RT/AG 

--------------------------

Affected Zoning 
Ordinance: 18091809 and 2003 

Reason for Selling 2.99 acres and rezoning to Comm ercial to be more conforming 
Request: with surrounding propertie s 

List Specific 
Hardships: 

--------------------------

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION {DATE): 09/12/2023 7:05 AM CDT 

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION {DATE): 

Application Fee: $450.00 Check#: 
-------

Signature: 

232302064 
-------

�Y-ank�to-n�L-an-d�&�C�o-m_ p_a_n_y __ _

Receipt#: 

Date: 

07/25/2023 



Parcel Number: 10.024.200.100 

Site Description: 

Site Map 



UTICA TOWNSHIP 
illIJ.Wl! 
1. Slebrandt, Jacob etux 5 
lliil.QJill!. 
t. Kralicek, Melissa 11 
lliilJllill. 
1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5 
lliIJQtl.M! 
1. Grate, Leo etur 11 
lliIJ.QIW 
1. Holtzmann Family Trust 

7 
illIJJlli.4!! 
t. Nedved, Mark 7 
fililllJl§. 
t. Larson, Robert 8 
2. Brandt Trust, Merle eta I 

11 
3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 
4. LlatTrust, Robert 18 
� 
1. Batcheller, Jay 8 
.llilll.tl.M! 
1. Town of Utica 6 
.lliilQ.till 
1. Maska, Leann 5 
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 
3. Loecker, Mark etux 5 
4. Blaha, Jon etur 5 
SllilJ2ll..1II 
1. Anthony, Craig etux 10 
illilQlill. 
1. Philips, Timothy etux 5 
mI1.Q!!J!! 
1. Christianson, David 

etux 6 
2. Hughes, Scott etur 13 
filIJ.O.tW. 
1. Fanta, Timothy etux 9 
� 
1. Rokahr, Steven 9 
SECTION 1]S 
1. Heceky Trust, Terrance 

etux 11 
2. Atfordable Self Storage 

LLC8 
SECUON J2N 
1. Marquardt Family LP 6 
SECTION 1311 
t. Cotton, Jettrey etux 8 
SECTION 14$ 
1. Yankton Medical Clinic 

PC 12 
SECJION 16N 
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 
SECTION UN 
1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 
2. Tacke, WM etur 13 
SECTIQN 1811 
1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5 
2. Cap, Robert etur 7 
.lliIJ.11.till 
1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 
SECTION 2011 
1. Yankton Co 

Sharpshooters Assn 12 
2. Johnson, Michael etux 

9 
SECJIQN 21N 
1. Kralicek, Fra.nk etux 5 
SECTION 21s 
1. White Crane Eatates 

LLC 18 
SECTION 22N 
1. Taggart, William etux 9 
lliD.01!.1! 
1. Marquardt, Doug 13 
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 
lliIJQJill 
1. Barnes, David etux 7 
ill.IJlllill 
1. Zimmerman Trust. 

Henry etal 12 
lliILQlL1,1 
t. Delozier, Derrik 6 
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 
illI1.0.lill 
1. Slowey, Steven etux 14 

C Fann & Home Publishers, Lid. 

T-93-94-N

LEWIS 
All) 
CURI( 
LA!<'E 

UTICA PLAT 
,._. 

a.NTRAL 'TWP 
C36thAVE 4$7in� 

'o-.::.::-=-=-=--.-=i<::=,;303f="'o'iis;;'t=-,--

KNOX CO Nt 

36 

R-56-W

YANKTON CO., SD 





d. A recommendation of approval will not be inju1ious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

c. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Certification of compliance with all ordinances and 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health, 

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and 

all other applicable ordinances and regulations; 

Ingress and egress to property and proposed 

structures thereon with particular reference to 

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, 

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or 

catastrophe; 

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where 

required; with particular attention to the items in 

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference 

to the items in (A) and (B) above; 

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

Will not be injurious to the 

neighborhood or detrimental to public 

welfare 

Planning Commission finds the 

situation to be unique and the rezone 

is necessary to make practical use of 

the property 

Rezone is in compliance with the 

Comprehensive plan and all zoning 

regulations 

Al ordinances and regulations will be 

followed 

Ingress/egress exists 

Off right-of-way parking and loading 

areas exist 

Refuse and service areas exist 

Utilities present 

No screening or buffering required 

Signs will be in compliance with zoning 

regulations 

Required yards and open spaces will 

be met 

Is in general compatibility with 

adjacent properties in the district 

\\ml3SOg9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\10-3-2023 BOA\Yankton Land and Cattle 

Rezone\Yankton Land and Cattle RezoneFOF .docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type,

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and

other property in the district.

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or No conditions recommended 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\10-3-2023 BOA\Yankton Land and Cattle 

Rezone\Yankton Land and Cattle RezoneFOF.docx 









Variance. Cond1t1onal 

Use and Rezoning 

Appl,cat,on 

REZ-2023-97 

Apphcant 

Tanner Fitzgerald 

Applicant 

Tanner Fitzgerald 

(605) 665-5550

Fees Paid 

$450 00 

Created 

July 25, 2023 

lawyersasstl@gma1l.com 

Parcel search Completed On 7/25/2023 2:13 PM EST by Anonymous 

e. 

439THAVE 

2J 

Max,1r 

ParcellD 

10 024 400 4DO 

10 024 300 i!llQ 

Address City 

Number 

REZ-2023-
97 

OwnerName 

10.024.200.100 I Yankton Land 

& Company I 30651 US HWY 

81, YANKTON, SO, 57078 

Submitted by lawyersasst1 on 

7/25/2023 

10.024.200. 100 30651 US HWY 81 YANKTON YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (D) 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 7/25/2023 2:33 PM EST by lawyersasstl 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Submit Completed On 7/25/2023 2:42 PM EST by lawyersasstl 

19 

Acres 

94.910 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 

hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove. mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice prior to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

1/7 





Yankton Land & Company 

Owner Address 

30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Owner Phone Number 

(605) 665-2999 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

10.024.200.100 

Legal Description 

Lot 4 in the NE1 /4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South D 

Site Address 

30651 US HWY 81 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

Section-Township-Range 

24-94-56

Zoning District 

DZ 

Zoning Description 

DZ 

Existing Use of Property 

Site Plan Completed On 7/25/2023 2:49 PM EST by bconkling 

Map· Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

® Sketch Layer + 

® Reference Layer 

�@ Mapproxy 

3/7 



Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

yankton cattle plat. pdf 

Arrow to 
select 
l tems to 
move or
rearrange 

ll'i 11 let 
you 'add 
text,.. to 
the map 

'i:z- lo/ZOOII Out battoas) 

:::. 

The 'dra..-
POint 
tool will 
place an X 
on the map 

Draw polygon: 
Click once on 
map to start 
drawing a 
polygon. 

Dre• rectangle: Click 
end hold to draw a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw line: Click once on 
the a,ap to start drawing a 
line, click the map at each 
vertex end double dick to 
finish drawing the !i ne 

.. re IIDdo tbe Jast edit to tbe -) 

� 1: Ondo all edits to the -) 

click map at 
�ach vertex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

Measure: Click once on the map to sran 
111easuring, click the map at each vertex 
and double click to cinish. Area can be 
calculat�d by drawing a polygon. 

Zoom to 
intial view 

Planning Review Completed On 7/25/2023 2.53 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

II.ti 

fl I 

Applicant is requesting to rezone 2. 99 acres from RT?AG to Commercial for the purpose of sale and to make it conforming with 

minimum lot size and surrounding properties 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

4/7 



Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

1809 and 2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

DZ RT/AG 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 7/25/2023 2:54 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Payment Completed On 7/25/2023 3:1 o PM EST by lawyersasst1 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

PC Prep Completed On 7/25/2023 3:30 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

September 12th 2023, 7:05 am CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/02/2023 7:05 AM 

Amount 

$450.00 

Online 

232302064 

$450.00 

5/7 



Additional Instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/04/2023 7:05 AM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/05/2023 7:05 AM 

Date to send email to applicant 

08/28/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Yankton Land and Cattle Labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Notification Letter rezone pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 9-12-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

REZ-2023-97 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 7/25/2023 3:30 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 
6/7 



Documents 

7/7 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, Michael D. Stevens, hereby certify that on the 18th day of September, 2023, I mailed by 
first class mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to all 
owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius of the proposed project to the most recent 
address of the recipient known to your Affiant. 

A true and c01Tect copy of the Notice of Public Hearing notification letters are attached as 
Exhibit #2. 

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real property is attached as Exhibit 
#2A. 

Dated this I 8th day of September, 2023. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18th day of Septei:nber, 2023. 

Notary Public - South Dakota 
My commission expires: 2/17/2028 



September 18, 2023 

Applicant: 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
30651 US HWY 81 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public bearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 3rd day of October, 2023 
and 6:30 P.M. on the 17th day of October, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, 
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 

Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as lot 4 in the NEJ/4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 24, Township 94 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 
130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



ARENS, ADAM JOSEPH (D) 
4604 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, DANIEL (D) 
30627 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
44006 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDiRALPH(D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, ELLA E {O) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SO DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION {D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

WOEHL, TOBY S (D) 
4517 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ARENS,SAMUEL ANDREW{C) 
402 PRAIRIE HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (0) 
4600 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLER, DALLAS J {D) 
30699 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (0) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS {D) 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, MARK E {D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAHOY, GREGG S (0) 
117 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOUBLE T TRUCK STOP LLC (D) 
30649 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, DOUG (D) 
1314 GOLF VIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARTS, LUCAS (D) 
30627 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS (D) 
NELSON, TERESA 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHMIDT, WILLARD G (D) 
43970 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SLOWEY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST t WEVERSTAD REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
507 LOCUST ST 2810 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY ([ 
PO BOX 774 
YANKTON SD 57078 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, Michael D. Stevens, hereby certify that on the 30°1 day of August, 2023, I mailed by first 
class mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to all owners 
ofreal property lying within a 1,320 feet radius of the proposed project to the most recent address 
of the recipient known to your Affiant. 

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing notification letters are attached as 
Exhibit #1 

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners ofreal property is attached as Exhibit 
#lA 

Dated this 30th day of August, 2023. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 30th day of August, 2023. 

Notary Public - South Dakota 
My commission expires: 2/l 7 /2028 



August 28, 2023 

Applicant: 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
30651 US HWY 81 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of 
September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Commercial District (CJ per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as lot 4 in the NEJ/4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 24. Township 94 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 
130,375 SQ.FT (2.99 Acres) More or less 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



ARENS, ADAM JOSEPH (D) 
4604 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, DANIEL (D) 
30627 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
44006 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDiRALPH(D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, ELLA E (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

WOEHL, TOBY S (D) 
4517 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ARENS, SAMUEL ANDREW (C) 
402 PRAIRIE HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (D) 
4600 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLER, DALLAS J (D) 
30699 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS (D) 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, MARK E (D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAHOY, GREGG S (D) 
117 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOUBLE T TRUCK STOP LLC (D) 
30649 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, DOUG (D) 
1314 GOLF VIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARTS, LUCAS (D) 
30627 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS (D) 
NELSON, TERESA 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHMIDT, WILLARD G (D) 
43970 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SLOWEY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST I WEVERSTAD REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
507 LOCUST ST 2810 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY ([ 
PO BOX 774 
YANKTON so· 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Tanner Fitzgerald 

lawyersasstl@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on July 25, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2023-97 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
232302064 

July 25, 2023 03:10 PM 

Online 



PAGE Id 

1605 Apartment For Rent 1605 Apartmefll For Rent 1615 Houses For Rent 1830 Rummage Sales 
======== 

I b&droom apartrnen1t. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 oe, month, 
plus arlectrfclly wtth the riea1 be
Ing elec1ric Water. sewer and 
gaibage Included Mlh t9nt. Se· 
curity Oepo.si1 of one months rent 
r&qlAred Initial soc fT'IOnlh Jease. 
then (n()OIJ'I to mon1h. Non-.smok• 
'"'9 units. 605- 760-4 711 or Sko· 
goo Company, 605-263-3941 

,l.�room Townhouse. Mutt 
qualify by tamily sue and n 
come Non.smoking !JOIIL Aem 
based on lnco,ne EHO 605-661 • 
8901 ;:,, Skogen Coo>pany 605-
263-3941 

Classifieds 665-7811 

1335 Other Employment 

-
Schwartz Farms 

Together, We Are Family! 

We are looking for a family member to Join u s  as a 

Wean to Finish Supervisor 

in the Southeastern, South Dakota area. 

Th,s position 1s responsible for· 

Providing direction and counsel to contract 
growers m the raising and care of pigs 
from 3 weeks of age to market weight. 
Provide care to your team through 
Integrity, respect, and·excelfence 
Duties Include optimizing production & 
facilities, record keeping, and building 
pos1t1ve relationships with independent 
contractors. 

A clean motor vehicle record and fluency in English 
is required for this position. 

For more info, call or text (507) 794-5779, email 
hr@schwartzfarms.net, or complete an application 

online at www schwartzfarms.com/careers. 

Join us today! 

42843 310" SI. 2-.. crroom f•nn 
hOuse t04' rant,, wafk-ln clOsel 2-
car garage with attach9d ltu'ge 
shop Com1Mol8iy I\Jmlsheo. BY 
Water. references a roost. 55+ 
comm1.r11ty living �700/moo.lh 
plusdepos• 605-661-9992 

1650 Houses For Sale 

FOf Sale By Owner. 1508 Pm
nah, Yankton. 5-l>ecfroom. 2-
oc1th home S260,000. Call SOS. 
7�29 for apj)Ointtnent. 

� 

I J ,I 

HOME FOR SALE BV OWNER 
301 Spruce s� Yanklon so 
Home Mlh apartments and l'Ner 
!rontage and ci&ck overlookl',g 
the river, 8 ur garage Owner 
OCC\lp,e,cl •Hith 3 apartments. 
Cruld be converted bad( to 3ln• 
gle famiy -ling "' has .,. 
ability to rent 5 '!panm&nlS 
SUS,000. Listed on Zlllow Call 
SOS-665-3983 

1705 ttems S100 or Less 

4--8" Flofescent !1gl'u fi:lm.,res 
Nith 4-4' t>ufbs Ji each 'S30(f0f OJ 
CaJI 606· 760-37fl9 

For Sale: Vlnlage Royal 440 
\olechanica! l)P$Wtlte, •Mth manu,. 
al S75 Call 605-760-7885 

1830 Rummage Sales 

120 Hfdeaway Or. 
-Friday, 911, 8am--5pm 

Saturday, '11'2. 8am-5pm 
M ie.sJon HIii 57046 

NE on Whiting 3-1/2 mlJH to 
,,l.44 North 3--mila to 306 

West 1·1/2 miles fnto Jim Rtver 
Hldeway, 1oUow signs a t  turmi 
North of WNAX towers 3 milee.. 

Not rn city lfmlte 
Large Safe• Glassware. toys, 
toOls. adv�ng wood bol«tS, 
$1Jver eocns. geeks, jugs, oottJes. 
lisl'irnq eq�en1, ffllve.s Many 
1ndques:. f ouesvons call &15� 
a60-0823 

502 North Ave 
Gayvflle 

Saturday, 9'2., Sam-? 
Sunday, 913, Barn,.? 
Monday, 914. 3am,.? 

Huge Moving Sal<>; Cottlr,g 
baby-adult. fu1nnuro, SOOwtliow, 
ar ndlng moW8f !Mc. Too ITlJCh 10 '1st, worth the drrvat 

807 cede, 
Saturday. 912, 9arn.2:pm 

Sunday, 913., 9am-1:2Noon 
Womeo's ciodting ,1ze Large to 
XL. books. 1oys. 'ods i>ool<$ .
Cha.ii', mlrrors an Nott(. lots <Jf 
mlscellaneo"5. C.Sh oriy 

614 Augusta Clrcie 
Friday, 9"1, Bem-4pm 

saturday, 912., Bam•fpm 
.-.Orne deeO-r, lj)lassware garden 
ft.JtMute Lot$ Lamour book col· 
-.cashoo� 

89740 5541h A\/9 
South of Murdo'• 

Thursday, 8131, 9am•5pm 
Friday, 9(1, 9am-5pm 

Saturday. 912. 9am•Noon 
Antiques and COilecilbleo Mid 
century d&COr Pyrex. WattwB1e 
Hull, carnival glass, hanomaoe 
Qutlls, stained glass doors. an
tique NOOden storage cabinet. 
sleds, oee, signs. clocks !aJ'J'lps, 
tools. Misc. Huge 11:scounta <)11 
Sal\ln!ay "CASH ONL V" 

201 o Legal and Public 
Notices 

,.OTICE OF HU!U.'<G �'PO" 
-\.PPUCATION FOR �ALE OF 

-U.COHOUC BEVERAGES 

'O'TICE IS HEREBY GIVEI, tl»t 
lD i.1pphca1100 h4.s btt!a rccea,,ed b)' 
tho Soard ofC11y Comm.i,.s10-ben 01 
tlr Cit} of YWton, South OakoCl.. 
(of t '-t\lt Rei.ail 00-ot! ..Wei \1;u 
Bev� & SD FMJ1J Wme l.Joen,c. 
for July 1023. to J1m¢ JO ?0'24 
from Event Ct'ntnl. 1 \.f0;n Ev&n$. 
0wDCt). 2101 8road�ll)I ,\Ve., Yil.lllt
ton. SD 

,QTICE IS F1.1lrnER GIVE.'< 
dla.l 1 Public H� UipOfl the :ip-
�:,� 11:. ��� !

0 

/:�� 
m W C;ty .,f Ya:nk«lo Communny 
\feeuaa, Room ,11. d>e � \.fuo
f•: .. nm�g Tccb.ru,eal Edu ... ,11100 
\c:)(j('my, i'?OO Wcu !1st Str� 
Y.anltun. )C!Uth Datou, wben- :iny 
l)enQD or �001, uueruicd m the: 

P9ESS lo uAKOT,>.N ■ �RIDAY 3EPTEMBEP I 202, 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

<l:pptO\.:&.) Of fej«l!oo -,f the .lboH: 
Jtpli.;.moa m.1t .-�..v l.l)IJ ,c' 
h<w 
Oalcd ll Y Wto11. South I)uOQ 
du$ ?8th Jay )f \llj!lil. �1 

\j V1crt..:£ 
FIN \.'-'CE OFFlCER 
Pubt1�tiw ,n,c JI ibc 1J:1ul ippn,,;i
� .-oM -.f StJ.2.: .u>d .:an � 
'l"!CWtd � 1{ .:hu-a:e II .v.r,,w >(I 
;,ublK001i,,:e,,.�om 
Puhllibtd Sq,wnber I. ZOZJ. 
\OTICE or P\.8UC HEARL�G 
•1fou« :� oef'!:by ;1veo !Jl•t , publh'.'. 
DtJU'lag N'tll be bdd 'xtbtt 'th< 
Y.tndoa County Cl)Ql®'!�OO.. 
Y 4Jlboa ,._·,auntv :iouth Ollkow. �, 
I] 10 P �I. ,., :M 5th Ji)' >( Scptcm
J,a- 2023, ..md o:30 PM. OIi tlie 19tb 
iA'\ ,t �pttrr:iber :021 lt lbc Y .ui.i. 

�00 0.)WU)' Go\·emmcn1 Ceuier 
Co�1�oe:r, Ch.unbcr.. HI 
w�, T!urd St. Y lJUC?oo. South 
D.\.kocJ AppllC.lAI � co '"°ne 
J parcel from RuMJ ffflD')1bOOal 
Dtstrr[ 1 RT' to Llkc,1dc C,'lmmer 
c,111 Dt,mc.1 1 LC. ?Ct .ut1cle t8 'Sec
bon 1809 Jnd .-\nick � S<-cuoa 
.zoo, �illd propeny iJ leg111y Jc. 
�r.ib«I ):! l�bnan Tr.., -\.. JI the. 
"ioulb H:t.lf "'' :b.e -.:onb,,,,.c� Qu� 
1$(/:0'lWIJJ) '.>«ttOD 16'. TOQ--nsb,ip 
93 �imb. iwlge �6 W�,;.i ,)( the 'di 
P \l Y ...nl.;on County �D IS ye, 
;,Llt recorded i, Boole Sl9. Page 
}8:!. le� �way� .u,d roa11:h 

�OTICE OP PUBUC Of \RL'IG 

NCltlc� l'i Jx-reb)' 11nn th.&: ,i, Pl,lblK" 
he3rmi -v,U be .lCld bcfocc .be 
YllO.klon Cowity Com.mis�oo. 
Y:int.IOD Cooruy $()\I.lb lhkot.&. ill 
6�S P M. ::in the 5th ja)' :"Jr 'Septem-
1:,,er :?Ctl3 .wd -S .. 35 ? M 01;1 rhe 19th 
Jay .-,( 'iepwnbtt :!Ol'.1 .it tb,e y;iru:.. 
Loo COOJ1ty eo,·cmmcDf U'a1er, 
Commus-1oac" Ch.am.ben.. lll 
Wc.,;1 Tiunl :iL Y .ankton.. 'Sootb 
00-ota. \pphetlll NI� to re:zone 
:t. pcttl from a.ur.it Tnm51uon.ll 
Dismc1 �T) •o \fOOer:u.e. OenJ1ty 
Fkstdent.i.al IA.sir.ct Rl\ per arude 
18 S«uoa t� .ind Amc:le ?O Soc 
UOD :ZOOJ 541d �pen-y t'5 lc-g:Lli)· 
Jes(nbed JS Toe We,;1 .lJ Rods. 
Sooth I J Rods. m � South� 
Qllil.l'tef swr,.i, :.wJ�oa w H·�. 
,n Secuoo ljJ, f'-""'Dffiip >1 Sortb. 
Rioiec SS �·cu ,! !.he 5th P \i 
YU1itoo Couosy. �w:h OU.Ola. 
6911 .widress- 1s 1-'00ti l(i6!b 5-

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

�OTICE Of PLBUC IIBARJ};G 
'-oocc :5 hen:by g1�a :iw .1 pobhi: 
bc-ann_g .vtl1 be !kid ke(on: •.he 
Y Wtoo C wray Bo.lrd fl1 AdJtlil 
incnl YUOO:on COUl)t}' South Oil.O
ta. » tt JO ? 4\-1 -:ia the ;,h Ja:, "I 
September .!023 .it the Y !cl:loo 
Coont) Oo'-emmc-01 Ccttecr Com 
tnas�ionc:rs Cham� 121 \\".:s1 
Third Sc., Y:uti.!ou. South 08ota. 
.\pplie;uu " �uoa .1 Condiuoo 
.ti c� Penm, io bwld ..1 \JD.gk ™1U
lt dv.cllm_g tn .1 1...1.Jte,qct,e Commer
.:u..l Db-trie1 LC1 per \ruck- 11 �
uon il07 S-.d �ny i\ :tl.ill) 
Je!lenbcd ,11 lot l \oktt•�tcNOO 
\ddiuon. ,n the .Stn ,1( rb: '\."El/4 
">f s«uon 1.5, fflN, R..<bw I){� 

j.t:hP )it .. Y.lakton Coonty, Sou\.b 
Cnko1t. E911 Jdd� . .i lOO! We:s4 
3lb s� YW1<>n . .iouth Dair.om 

PIP.,1.tsl>cd t'-Nr«- _. ·be !Of.al "l)pfO.t.1 
m..ue :o:p 1f $-18 D" JnJ .;a.n be 
"lt�eJ free nr .::b:t� 11 w,;.vw �
iJU.b(,coouces...,-am 

PubUsbed August 15 & �nnher 
I. 1023. 

_:..route � !w:ttb)' pve.rs •bat .a pott-JJ.: 
be:mo& will be held before the 
YJJ'llr.1011 Cooi:i<y Pt!UUU.03 Coinnus
uon. YUOOoo County South O3.kn
{oL ,ll 'T·QS P \1 ,"10 1ht 12th day •JI 
Septmibct ::OU .at lb,: YffllaOn 
Coo:nty Govemmt:nt CeNer. Com 
mt.'>SiO� Cb.uobe:N. .321. W!!SI 
Thud ic.. Ylllllaon. Soulh Dakota. 
/\pplic:uu. ,S requestmg to m:ooe J 
?3fCC'l tn .1 �� Tr:w100N.I OlS· 
:nc-1 Rn co c�,aJ 0isux, 
,ci per \roc:C J:\ :>«tio11 1800 � 
,\ftict.c .:o 5«.uoo 1003 SlUd prop
en� ts !oe,gally Ja.a';bcd lS L.,t .a Ul 
1be �"EI/J of •.be SEIi� -»f S<ctioo 
24 Towo:slup -Q,& �on..b. Rmgc o;6 
West ,,, chc 5th Pnnc1paJ ¼ndi.an, 
Y .nkton County. South Oak.cu. 
Coo=g IJOJ"l SQ Ff 1B!I 
-\c�l MOfe t1r 'ess 
�OTICE OF P\,IIUC HEAR.L',G 
Saa«- ;J hereby jl\'itfl ·Jw .a j>ubhc 
bcanns ..-1U Ix !leld before the 
YlU'lon coon,y Plaruu.ng Com,1l.J,,· 
sioo. YQ.iWon COWlty Soolh DaJco
ta. u --10 P� on r.be J21h Jay ,t 
5-eprcmbe:t 2013 .11 t.br: Y .mt.too 
Coonry Gov-eo:iment Ce-111<1:, Com
lJUHlO.oc«, Ch.anioen. J2 ! W�1 
Thml St., Y'l.tlrtOII. Sou.th Duooa.. 
Applicam lj �uc.sUng ,1 ConditKlll 
:a.I t'� Pmm1 :o »toc:t1.c .i :)¢',tr 

W'tr�}e-�, -.;.cndf l)ft � e-xlsung towe, 
10 m "IP'icohural Olstrie-1 pe.r \.rtJ• 
de l5 Stc:ticm 1503. S!Ud propr:ny k 
�tp.D)' Jescnbcd .u the Wes, b.tlf 
rWt/2) of die Soudr.i;eJL Quaner 
fSWJ/41 u.�pu.ox Ptwcd-\ Jnd the 
North l SO fttt -Jf die '>O\ltb '76..5 
feet of the We� .!10 .S (Cd and T!Xt 
2 LUCl$ -\dditioo Ul die South""e'it 
QLwtn SWl/4, i,( •b.: 5oulh�t 
Quram-r <SW tf4) A..'-'C> ,:.�ccptUJ& 
Tr.tel. ?Ile ft) Lac.as o\ddition I.Ql 
Four 4) tn tbc 'Southww Q!Wlo 
,SW1/.l) of r,he So1.11hwC!i, Quam.r 
ft/4\ � m Sttuoa Tlhny-Qo c ,)t,, 
T()'l,\'mhip Suxty---u: 196J �. 
Range f'tfty.fivc 1$S' wui 1)1 the ,m 
P>A .. Yaruaoo Cow,ty, Sooth C>,Ja>, 
••- E9ll JJ��i 1, .?96_,4 US RWY 
,1. tre ... so 
Published t\lo"lCC _. the Wt.:ll .i.ppro°tj• 
mate CQJl llf $'37.J.4 J.Od CUI 'e 
viewed &tt :,r .=n.uge JJ www.� 
publicaotices..eoin 
Published Stpumbu I & S, ZO"�. 

2023-2024 

Neb.Public 

Access Atlas 

Now Available 
UN COL�- �eb. - There 

are more 11\an a mdllon acres 
of publlcly accessible lands 
throughout .'\ebraslca. The 
recently published 20?..3-2024 
Public Acres., Atlas idemlfies 
lJld oonsolldates these public 
access resources for the benefit 
of :lebraska's hunters, trap!)OJ's 
and anglers. 

Printed copies oi this years 
atlas are avallable at �ebraska 
Game and Parts Commission 
headquarters and "°"" will be 
available In ,ts district offices 
and service centers. as well as 
wherever hunt and .lish permits 



PPREss&D AKorAN CLASS I
P

F

RESS&DA

I

KO,

E

AN •FRID

D

AY.SEPTEM

S

BEAS. 2023 

www. yankton.neVclassifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1605 Apartment For Rent 1705 Items $100 or Less 

•AJJ Junk cars. pickup■, vans, 
runnfng o, not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Satva:ge 
402-360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard In nortMast 
Neb<asl<a Is currently looka,g 
ror a payloacler opera.tor. We 
a19 a �.000 head yard with a 
great beneflls package. Stop 
by or call ror more lnfomlatlon. 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-535-2411. 

JE Mouret Grain 
Is Hiring 

FULL TIME AND PART TIME 
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 

GENERAL LABORERS 
FOR ITS CROFTON 

LOCATION 
CDL end applicatO<S llcensa is 
preferred but willing to train. 
Will work ouldocxs � various 
weather and abilh.y 10 ltft SO 
poonds. Fun and part lkne po, 
sitioos available. 

Greal Pay And RA Benonl 
Pocl<oge Call 402-518-3078 

Or Eman 
careersOjemeuretgraln.oom 
To,Aj)ply 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. 15'". Yankton. 
Rent based on income and in
cludes ulll/lles. Non-smoking 
unllS. Equal Housing cwo,tunlty 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or 605·263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom TownhouMS, 
Canyon Ridge, Yanklon. MUSI 
quarify by lamlly sfze and 1\
come, Non-smoking units. 605-
664-8686 or Skogen Co""'°"y 
605-263-3941. 

Classifieds 665 • 7811 

1 BD Apts,, M&mo,y Lano. 
Ground leY91 !or eldotly or per
sons ,.;th dlBBblli!leo. No Smok
ing, dose to The Center. Rent 
based on ilcome. Non-smoking 
units. Equal H ouSing Opportunity. 
605-760-471 1 orSkogan Compa
ny 605-263-3941, 

1 bedrOom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575,00 pe, month, 
plus olectricily wilh lhe Ilea! be
Ing electrlc. Water, sewe-t. and 
garbage i�dod vdlh renl Se
curlly Deposit of one months rant 
required lnltiaJ stx month lease, 
then month to.monlh. Non-smok• 
Ing units. 605-760-4711 0< Sko• 
gen Company, 605-263-394 L 

1335 Other Employment 

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 

1435 

is currently accepting applications for an 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT 
Must be accurate. dependable, detail Of1ented 
and have good customer service skills. 

This pos�ion is fiJIHlme Monday-f,1day. Paid Ume 
off, dental. vision and health Insurance available. 

Interested applicants should stop In and fill 
out an application or send a cover letter and 
resume to: 

Jo Tletson 
O ffice Manager 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
319 wa1nut St., Yankton, SO 57078 
jo.tletsort@yankton.net 

Pirn'ss&DAKorAN EOE 

Carpentry �160=5�==:=lAp=artm=e=nt=Fo=r=Re =nt 

A Fulf.tlme Carpente, Avail• �Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify by family size and In• 
come. Non-smok.lng unh. Rent 
based on lnoorne. EHO 605-661-
8901 0< Sl<ogen Company 605-
253-3941. 

able. Available lo< odd Joo._ 
Free estimates. Lots ol experl• 
ence. Cal Bob Edwards al 
605-66Q-8651. 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Needs: CUSlom Bultt Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and Mora. Cal Andorsn 
Carpentry ar 605-661·1190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate advertised in 
lhis newspaper Is subject to 
the Federal Fair Housing Act, 
wh!NI -�- It llllan•I M �,. 

1615 Houses For Rent 

NEW HOMES 
AVAII.AllLE FOR RENT 

New 3-bedroom, 2-bath homes 
wilh full unfinished basemenls 
are now avalla�e for rent. Al· 
lad>ed dOuble garage, fol 
khd>en Bp1)11ance pa,;kage, 
hardwood floO<s, CGl\tral air. 
and much mote. 
Located In Utica, lhese homes 
are lnCOCll9 qualifled under SO 
Housing rufes (caMOI exceed 
$55,650(year combined f« 
aduHs lwiig in the home). Rent 
ol $1, 1 ()(Vmonlh wtth tenanlS 
paying utillies. 
Call 605--664-4900 for more fn
loonation or to get a rental ap• 
p!lcetlon. Welcome homel 

1650 Houses For Sale-

For Sale By 0wr'NH': 1508 PGIM· 
nah, Yankton. 5-bedroom, 2-
balh homo. $260,000, Call 605-
760-4529 for eppolntmeot, 

======= 

Compact foot revltallz.er S90. 
C81l 605.jj89-04&?, 

FOR SA.LE: Chest rreezer, 23 
eubk: 1� $50 Cal 605 661-1072. 

FOR SALE: White fulfqueen 
wlllte wood headboard, S50, ca« 
605 364-7567_ 

Seat Console for ca, adjustable 
locking dr1nk holder, visor for 1he 
sun. $25/for off. 605-889-0462_ 

Vintage mtsslon styla desk. 
great condition, $100. Can 605-
660-0595_ 

1800 Sports Equipment 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Enhanced Pe,mil CIIISS8$ 

New-Renewals 

Pr;ee $65.00+<ax 

Class Dotes 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1000 W. 11., St. 
Friday, 918, 12Noon-5pm 

Saturday, 919, 8arr,,12Noon 
Lots ol CtWnmas items, smoker 
and m-lan8008. Cash only. 

109 VIOLET OR. 
Friday, 918, ea~pm 

Saturday 919 8am-1pm 
Multi•Famly; Clolh\r,g Ki<ls-Adul, 
antiques. colledi>\es, China. sl� 
verware. Iced tea brewer, dishes, 
books, household ltan,s/deCOr. 
Fummue, jew'Blry, crafts. puz-
2:tes, Sheet music, rugs, lots of 
mlscellarn,ous, 

1914 Walnut 
Saturday, 919, 8am-2pm 

Home decor. antiques, bookcase. 
new 1'TTV, H eated bird bath, 
boy's youth/teen name brand 
dolhes, IOOll>al gtovas & shoes. 
Degman & Wi�y idd books. 
mueh mlscellaoeoos. Ca.sh orly. 

2817 Woodbfne Ave. 
SATURDAY, 91 9, !lam-Noon 

Rummage $a)e; Vntage items, 
full set of ehirla from the 1970s, 
head/fool board, lamp, lols ol 
misoellaneous 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC IIEARIJ'1C 
Notice is hereby given lb.al 11; pubhe 
beanng will be hcld brlOC'e the 
Y:tnklon Coon1y Planning Coro.mis

sion. Yankton County. Sourh Dato
la, l\l 7:0, P.M. on the 12th day of 
Sep1c:mbtt 2023 ll lhc Yilllbon 
County 0oV"cmment Cwter. Com
miJsioncr1 Chambers., 321 West 
Third St., Yanklon. South Dlkot•
Applicant i� n:-qucsting to re:rooc ;a 
pare.el la • Rural Transition.al Ois
tricl (RT) to CommeteW Ds.1trict 
(C) per Article 18 s«t.ioo 1809 and 
Artie� 20 Section 2003. Said prop� 
eny is fega.lty descn'bed as Lot ,I in 
lhe NEIi◄ of !ht. SBl/4 of Scc:tlOn 
24, Town,.hip 94 l'lonh. Range 56 
West of lhc 5th Principal McridialJ. 
Yanklon County, Sou1h Datou.. 
Commlog l30J75 SQ.FT (2.99 
A(,'{t$) More or le$.S 

NOTICE Of Pl/Bl.IC HEARING 

NOOco ts hereby given thnt a public; 
hearin.g will be ht.Id before the: 
Yank\on County Pl.allDil'lg Comm.is• 

s,1on. Yiml.:ton County, Sou!h Da* 
u,, iu 7:10 P.M. on 1he. 12th day of 
Scptanber 202.3 JI 1he Yanbon 
COUftty Govt-mmenl Center. Com� 
m,ssionen Chambers. 321 West 
Thi.rd SL, Yanktoo, Soul.b Datoi:a 
Applic.a.m \S ft!QU�dr,g • Condit.ion
ll Use Permit to C()-J.ocau:. a new 
,...,i,ele.» ewer oa ID ex;5'tln,g: tow� 
in ao Aa;ncultu�I Oi$-tric1 per Mi• 
cle 25 Scc.tioo 2503. Sa.id property ts 
lepJly r;kscribed H lbe Wes.t half 
(W 112) or 1hc Soulhll,'C!t Quane, 
(SW l/4) ac:cpticg Parcel � 11nd the 
Nordl ISO ree1 of the Sou<b n6� 
rect or Lhc West 3 �.S �ee1 ... and _Tnc:1 

Basin 
fromPago1 

dass degradaUon or drought 
conditions In the westem pan 
or the Missouri River basin lo 
Montana. it also shows a one
lo-lhree-class Improvement in 
the eastern pan or the basin, 
he said. 

• Although there have been 
drought Improvements lo the 
eastern porUons or the basin, 
drought conditions remain and 
:.r�::i..:��xpand In the 

August releases from Gavlns 
Point Dam averaged 30.900 
cubic feet per second (cfs) and 
are currenUy set at 35,000 els. 
Releases will likely remain near 
35,000 ds or slightly higher 
over the next several days, 
as needed to meet the down• 
stream targets. said Mike Sw, 
enson, USACE. MRBWM Power 
Production Team L.ead-

"The.lillssourf River 
Malnstem System Storage Is 

MMU 
lfom Page 1 

Yankton. She received her Ma,;. 
ter's in Art lrom Notre Dame 
University and studied under 
renowned teachers such as Fa, 
ther Ed Catlch, Uoyd Reynolds 
and nrumlnatton under Donald 
Jackson. 

She began her teaching 
career at Mount Marty High 
School lo 1934. She continued 
teaching at Mount Marty Co� 
lege (1Jntversi1y) untU 1982 
where she shared her book 
Maniw or Calligraphy, which 
leatured four dlflerent writing 
styles. She corresponded with 
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade 
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and 
Marfa von Trapp. S. Leonarda 
loved nature and shared her 
photographs and calligraphy 
with many. 

DICK REDDY 
Dick Reddy ls a graduate of 

Brown lnstil\lle ol Broadc:astlng 
in MlnneapoUs with a First
Class radio-telephone llcense, 
FCC. He graduated with a BA 
from SDSU In Speed, and a MA 
in Speech Communication. 

He worked at Mount Marty 
from 1970 through 1983 in the 
Oral Communications Depan
ments_ While serving al Mount 
Marty he judged many speed, 
and theatre contests, as well as 
making the MMC radio station 
an eflective presence on the 
campus. As a professor, he was 
a mentor who Inspired and 
encouraged his students who 
appreciated end respected 
Reddy's wllllngness to help 
them. His teaching career also 
Includes Yankton College, 
Southeast Technical Institute 
and USD Mass Communications 
Department. 

His volunteer and servl<e 
activities are extensive. 

He is married to Nancy L 
Law Reddy and 1hey have 3 
children: Quicksilver (Tammy). 
Matthew (Jo<JO and Geoffrey 
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy 
�eddy are now retired and \Ive 
In Watertown. 

S. CYNT!f\A BINDER, OSB 
Sister Cynthia Binder ls a 

Benedictine sister of Sacred 
Heart Monastery. A native of 
Yankton, she entered Sacred 
Heart Monastery In 1952. She 
received her BA In French and 
Spanish lrom Mount Marty 
College and a MA In French and 
English from USD in Verm\lUon. 

She taught al Mount Marty 
High School and C,,llege, only .---♦l-, -�..1",. , __ ,._,. I l .. f 

currently at 55.2 MAf, 0.9 MAF 
below 1he base of the annual 
flood control zone.• he said. 
"S)"'tem storage peaked on July 
22 at 56.6 MAF leet. • 

Simulations based on runoff 
provide a range of possible 
reservoir elevaUon and release 
scenarios on which olfidals 
base their forecasts. Swenson 
said. 

"Fon Peck and Oahe are cur
rently at 4.8 and 5.l feet below 
lhelr respective flood control 
iones. and Gamson Is 3.5 leet 
above the base or its Hood 
poo1,- Ile said. "The basic fore
c:asl shows Fort Peck decllnlng 
about one loot In Seplember 
and then leveling orr as releases 
are reduced In the !all.· 

The basic forecast also 
shows Garrison reservoir levels 
declining through September 
and Into the fall, so releases 
wlll be reduced ae<:ordlngly, 
Swenson said. 

"The forecast shows Oahe 
Reservoir continuing to decline 
during September," Swenson 
said- •Releases wlll be adjusted 

the prison. 
Along with all or these 

Involvements, she also shared 
foreign films with the Gregorian 
Club members (now GFAA) for 
16 years. 

A very talented woman, S. 
Cynthia, though retired. Is stlll 
busy helping out at the monas
tery reception desk and sews 
gift bags for the monastery glft 
shop. She also shows movies to 
the sisters and cooUnues to a,;. 
slst In tutoring foreign students 
who are living at the monastery 
while attending MMU. 

The committee Is seeking 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Indy 
1 Ship staffs entrant 
6 Stares 44 Fra-

stupidty grance 
11 Bothered 45 Garden 
12 Seize by starters 

force 
13Home 

style 
14 Fall sign 
15Lobed 

organ 
16Strike 

caller 
18 Bar 

concern 
19 Employ 
20"-Boor 
21 Road-

house 
22Long

winged 
seabird 

24Play parts 
250ttoman 

rulers 
27 Bearing 
29Comes in 
32Hockey's 

Bobby 
33Braying 

beast 
34 Scoundrel 
35Fall mo. 
36 Detective 

Archer 
37Compete 
38Cartoon 

genre 
40Hirsch of 

"Milk" 
42 Kitchen 

DOWN 

1 Invented 
2 Relaxed 
3 Presi-

dential 
protectors 

4 Eastern 
"way" 

5 Frvit-filled 
pastry 

6 Swallows 
7-0o

say!" 
8 Point of 

some 
commer• 
cials 

over the next several months 
to better distribute the stores 
In the uppe, three reservoirs 
prior to the start of next year's 
runoCI." 

According lo Eileen William
son or the USACE. NWD Public 
Affairs Office, the !Ola! storage 
in lhe Missouri River malnstem 
reservoir system remains at 
lower-than-normal levels, 

M��� r,;,:�;l�
t

���e�� 
lease rate is determined based 
on the September l system 
storage," she said. "Based on 
(that), winter releases from 
Cavins Point Dam wit\ be 13,000 
cfs_· 

This release rate ls slightly 
higher than the mlnlmum rale 
or 12,000 ds, she noted. 

"Gavlns Point Darn releases 
wlll be set to provide navigation 
How support at a level 1,500 
els below full service al all four 
target locations (Sioux City, 
Oma/ta. Nebraska City. and Kan
sas City): WIiiiamson said. 

pictures and stories about the 
Inductees that, with pennls
sion, will be utilized during the 
fall Induction ceremony and 
promotion. 

For more Information on 
the MMIJ Fine Arts Hall of Fame 
or If you'd like to share stories 
and photos, rontact alumni@ 
mountmarty.edu. 

The Fine Arts Hall of Fame Is 
sponsored by the MMU Grego
rian Fine Arts Association and 
Its members. 

To view the enUre sched
ule or events lor Lancer Days 
weekend, visit mountmarty. 
edu/lancerda)"', 

A p H I D  I AD ED 
S H  AD El AM I GO 
KO R E  Al S I NG E 

- D A  DB O D- -
s E E■ SU NI EO N 
W R  I T E S  ■ I T 0 
E l  GH Ty E I GHT 
AC H Y  D A  SH E R  
R A  T■ SA G■ TR E 
- S K Y  L A  8 
MI<. RIA E L A TE 
AG E N  Tl TO L ET 
DO DG El SE L LS 

Yesterday's answer 
9 Wander- 28 Sly, in 

ing a way 
10 Gives 30 Com-

rise to plained 
17 Blue--gray bitterty 

cat 31 Takes 
23 Use the the 

track 
24Hill 

insect 
26Replies 
27 Elemen

tary sub
stances 

wheel 
33 Like 

sentries 
39Chess 

pieces 
41 West of

films 



I g,&at oeoems pacKBge. .:>top, Iby or call lor more inl0ffl'l8tion 
Dixon County Fee<!yard 

Allen, NE 402---2411. 

JE Meurat Grain 
I& Hiring 

FULL TIME ANO PART TIME 
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 

GENERAL LA!IORERS 
FOR ITS CROFTON 

LOCATION 
COL and awlicators license IS 
sxalerred but wilting to tram. 
WII """' OUICIOO<S In various 
"'"'"""' and al>ully to IWt 50 
PQ\lndo. Fun and part rime po
sitions available. 
Great Pay And Full Benefil 
Pad<age CaD 4-02,518-3076 
OrEmaU 
careersCj&meuro1graln.com 
To Apply 

1 BO Apts,. Memory Lane. 
Ground level for elderly or per
sons Ylfth dsabilities, NO Smok· 
log, CIOSe to The Center Ren1 
based "" Income. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
605-760-4711 '" Skogen Ccmpa, 
ny 605·263-3941. 

1 bedroom apartments. ME:AO· 
OW PARK, S575.00 pe, m0<1th, 
plus elocttlclty with Iha heat be
ing electric. Water, sewer, and 
gart,age lnclJded with 1ent. S... 
curity Deposit of one months rent 
requl,ed. Initial slx month lease, 
toon montn to.month. Non-$MOk.
lng units. 606-760-4711 01 Sko
gen Co_, 505-253-3941 . 

1335 Other Employment 

The Yankton Dally Press & Dakotan 
is currently accepting applications for an 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT 
Mus\ be accurate, dependable, detail oriented 
and have good customer service skills. 

This pos�ion is ful,time Monday-Friday. Paid time 
off. dental, vision and health insurance available. 

Interested applicants shOuld stop in and fill 
out an application or send a cover letter and 
resume to: 

Jo Tietsort 
Office Manager 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
319 Walnut St .. Yankton, SD 57078 

Jo.tletsort@yankton.net 

Pffs�s&DAKorAN EC£ 

Carpentry 1605 Apartment For Rent 
========= 

A Full-time Cari,en1:ttr Avall
sble. Available for odd jobo. 
Free e&1lma1es. LoLs of exper1• 
ence. Call Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For All ot Your C8,pontry 
Needs: Custom Bui• Windows, 
Siding, Garages. Additions, 
Patios end More. Call Andersh 
Carpentry at 605·661-1190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITT 

All real estate aCNertl&ed In 
this new_, Is subject to 
lhe Federal Fair Housing Act. 
whic:11 mal<es ft legal to a<lver
tlse any p,eferen<e, lml1al!Otl, 
O( dlsGl'imlnation based on 
raoe, col0<, retlgion, sex. h.andl· 
cap, familial status or national 
origin, fn th8 sale, rental or n
nanclng oC housing or an Inten
tion to make any such preler
eoce. llmttattOll or dEsc:rlmloa
tioo. FemillaJ status Includes 
chHdreo under the age o1 18 
living wtth parents or le-gal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Oak�• 
State Law also prohibits di•· 
crimlnaHon based on ancestry 
and creed, 

This pap,,r wil not knowingly 
acoep1 any adwrllslng tor real 
estate which is In vloladon of 
the law. Al person are hereby 
informed that an dwelUngs ad
vertised are available on a 
O<JUOI oPl)Ortunlty t>asls, If you 
believe you have been cfiscllm
lnated against In connection 
with the sale, rental or financ
ing ol housing, call the Soulh 
Dakota Falt Housklg ombuds
man at 877-832-0161. 

3-8odroom Townhouse. Must 
qualKy by family size and in· 
come. Nor,..smoklng unit. Rent 
baSGd on income. EHO 605-661• 
8901 o, Skogen Ccmpany 605· 
263-3941. 

1615 Houses For Rent 

NEW HOMES 
AVAILABLE FOR RENT 

New 3-bedroom, 2-ba1h homes 
with full unfinished basements 
are now available for r&nt At• 
te"1ed double oa,age, fui 
kitchen Ql)l)llanc:e package, 
hardwood floors, central air, 
and much more. 
Located in Utica. these homes 
are inoome qualified 1..n:htr SO 
Housing rules (camol exoee<J 
$55,650lyear oombined tor 
adulls IMOg In the home). Rent 
ol $1, 100/mO<llh with tenants 
paying l<llttles. 
Call 605-664-4900 fo, more ln
lonnatton 0< to get a rental ap
pUcation. Welcome home! 

1650 Houses For Sale 
For Sele By Owner: 1508 Penl• 
nah, Yankl0<1 5-bedloorn, 2· 
bath home. $260,000. Call 605-
760-4529 to, appointment 

,. ' 

.J iJ I Jl.o, 
j ... I J JI ii

,1£.·-· 
HOME FOR SALE BY OWNER 

301 Spruce s� Yanktoo so. 
Home with apartmenls end river 
frontage and ded< overlooking 
the rtver, 6 car garage. Owner 
oc:cuplect With 3 apartments. 
Couki be oonverted back to sin
gle famUy dwe!ling oc has the 
abllrty to rent 5 apa.rttneot&. 
$566,000. Usted 0<1 Zillow Ce• 
505-665-3988 

Please Recycle! 

1700 Merchandise 

Maytag frost lree refr1ge,ato, 
freezer, $150. Kenmo<e eJecttlc 
range $100. 3-Area rugs SSCl'fo, 
a.II. All ltoms In grea1 condition, 
606-387-5432. 

IJOO.O!SY!,, 

1800 Sports Equipment 

SOUTH OAl<OTA 
Enhanced Permit Classes 

New-Renewals 

Price $65.00+lax 

Class Dates 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD.· 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 
1000 W. 11• st. 

Friday, 918, 12Noon�pm 
Saturdey, S/9, 8am-12Noon 

Lots 01 Christmas Uems. &moker 
and miscellaneous, Cash only. 

109 VIOLET OR. 
Friday, 9/8, 9am-6pm 
Saturday 9.19 8am•1pm 

Multi-Family. Clolhlng Klcls,Adul, 
antiques, collodibles, China, si, 
verware teed tea brewer, dishes, 
books, household 1temsld800f. 
fumlture. jewetry, crafts, puz
zles, sheel music, o,gs, lots d 
miscellaneous. 

1914 Walnut 
Saturd•y. 919, 8om·2pm 

Home decor. antiques. bookcase, 
new 19" TV. Heated bird bath. 
boys yoomAeen name brand 
ctotheo. footbafl giove, & sho.._ 
Dogmsn & Wimpy kfd books, 
much miscellaneous. Cesh only. 

2817 Woodbine Ave. 
SATURDAY, 9/9, 9a�Noon 

Rurrmage S11le: VUltage Items, 
full set of china lrom the 1970$, 
head/loot boal<I, lamp, 10ts ol 
mascellaneous. 

2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

NOTIC£ OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice Is hetc:b> given lb:111 a pubhe 
huring w!U be held before <he 
Yallklon County Pllnning Commis• 
.sion, Yank1on Coun1y, Sou1ti D111:o-
tt. "' 7:0S P.M, on the t21h <by or 
SeP'embeJ 2023 at the Yankton 
Coun1) Go,...ernment Ce1ner. Com
mi.Woncn O.ambo.!rs. 321 West 
Tlurd S1.. Yantaoo, Sootb Dakota.. 
Applicant i$ reques,iog to rezone a 
pared In a Rural Trasuitional Dis� 
1rict (RT) to Cornroe1ciaJ District 
(C) per Anic:,C '8 Scct101t 1809 and 
Aniclc 20 Seel.ion 2003. Slid prop• 
eny is lcg..ally �cribed IL'i Loi 4 in
lhe l'\'EJ/4 of lhc SE:l/4 ol Section 
24, Town�p 9-1 Norlb, Range � 
West of the 5th Pri.t1cipaJ Mt-ridian, 
Yaobon Coun1y, SQu1.h (}ak(U.. 
Con1alnlog 130,375 SQ.Ff. (2.99 
Acrc:5) More 01' ku 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOi.iee is. hereby 8)\'Cl'l Wit a public 
heari1J& will be he.Id before tile 
Ylnbon Cwlll)' Platmi.ng Com.mis
s101:1, Yanklon County, South Oato--
1-. at 7; 10 P.M. on lhc l::!1b day of 
Stp1cmber 2023 at the Yankton 
County G0Yctnm:.n1 Ccruer, Com• 
missioncn Charobcn:, 321 Wesi 
Thud S1 .. Yanktoa. Soulh Dakota 
Appllcant n rcqucstlng • Condition
al Use Permit to c.o,JOC:l[t, 1 new 
wirdes.s carrier oo on cxisl1ng IO\ll'q 
in ao Agti(UlfW1.l District pc.r Arti
cle 25 s«cioc 2503. Said prop:ny i1 
b:gally described as I.be West h;lf 
(W l 12) of the South WC$! Quaner 
(SW114) exccpCJog Parcel 'A .and the 
NO<lb 150 fw of th< Soulh 776.5 
foci of the West 370.S rect and Tll!Ct 
2 UJ<;u Addition In the Soolhwua 
Quarter (SWII') or the Southwest 
Q\iantr (SW J/4) ANO <Xc,pliog 
TrllC'I ooe (I) L,.sca� Addition Lot 
Four (4) in the Soulhwest Quarter 
(SWl/4) of tbe Southwest Quattc.r 
fl/4). All in Section Thirty-one (31), 
TowJ'IShip N3oety•sh. {96) Nonb. 
Range r=ift}-live (SS) � of t.he 5th 
P,Mn Yanktoo Coumy. South Da\::o-, 
1a. E9IJ admc,, is 29654 US HWY 
81, Irene.SD 

P\iblishcd lwt(t al lhc l0W *ppr(».J· 
malt CO$t of $J7.44 and c.an be 
�iewcd free of chuge M Wlii'W,sd
publK:DOli«s.com 

Publlsbed S.pt,mber I & 8, le:13. 

fall," Larsen sald. 
August releases from Gavlns 

Poinl Dam averaged 30,900 
cubic feel per second (cfs) and 
are cunenlly set at 35,000 ds. 
Release, will likely remain near 
35,000 cls or slightly higher 
over the next se\'era1 days, 
as needed to meet lhe down
stream Wgets, sald Mike Sw• 
enson, USACE, MRBWM Power 
Production Team Lead. 

'The Missouri River 
Malnstem System Storage Is 

MMU 
Fi-om Page 1 

Yankton. She received her Mas
ter's In Art from Notre Dame 
Unl\•erslly and studied under 
renowned teachers such as fa
lher Ed Catlch, Uoyd Reynolds 
and lllwninalion under Donald 
Jackson. 

She began her teaching 
career al Mount Marty High 
School In 1934. Sheconlinued 
leaching at Mount Marty C,,� 
lege (UoJversil)') until 1982 
where she shared her book 
Manual ol Calligraphy, which 
leatured lour different writing 
sIyles. She correspondod with 
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade 
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and 
Maria von Trapp. S. Leonarda 
loved nature and shared her 
pholographs and calligraphy 
wllh many. 

DICK REDDY 
Dick Reddy Is a graduate ol 

Brown Institute of Broadcasting 
In MJnneapolls wilh a Finl• 
Class radio-telephone license, 
FCC. He graduated wiJh a BA 
from SDSU In Speeclt and a MA 
in Speech Communication. 

He worked at Mount Marty 
from 1970 through 1983 In lhe 
Oral Communlcatlons Depart. 
ments. While serving at Mount 
Marty he judged many speeclt 
and theatre contests. as well as 
making the MMC radio station 
an ellective presence on the 
campu$. As a professor. he was 
a mentor who Inspired and 
encouraged hts students who 
appreciated and respected 
Reddy's willingness to help 
them. His teaching career also 
Includes Yankton College, 
Southeast Technical Institute 
and USD Mass Communication,; 
Department. 

His volunteer and service 
activities are extensive. 

He is married to Nancy L 
Law Reddy and they have 3 
children: Quicksilver (Tammy), 
Mauhew (Jodi) and Geoffrey 
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy 
Reddy are now retired and Uve 
In Watertown. 

S. CYNIHIA BINDER, OSB 
Sister Cynthia Binder Is a 

Benedictlne slSler ol Sacred 
Heart Monastery. A native of 
Yankton, she entered Sacred 
Heart Monastery in I 952. She 
received her BA in French and 
Spanish from Mount Marty 
C,,Uege and a MA In French and 
Engllsh from l&l In Vermillion. 

She laugh\ at Mount Marty 
High School and College, only 
recently retiring from the Uni• 
versll)' after 58 )'('MS. She laugh! 
French, English, Spanish, Ger
man, Business C-Ommunicatlon, 
and Uterature. In later years she 
added courses on the history 
ol libn and other topics related 
to film. 

In 1967 some of the college 
faculty started a program to 
take students. locals and anyone 
lnlerested lo Europe during lhe 
summers. Later on, this adven
ture happened during lnte�m. 
then Chrislmas or spring break. 

In 1984 she began tutoring 
at the Yankton Federal Prison. 
When the college was able 
to work out an educational 
program for the men, she taugJ,\ 
English C,,mp and U\erature, 
later bringing the HlsIory ol film 
class and other film courses to 

41 Like us on 

facebook 
@pressanddakotan 

a.bout one foot In Seplember -
and then leveling olf as releases 
are reduced in lhe fall." 

The basic foroo,sl also 
shows Garrison reservoir levels 
declining through Seplember 
and Into the fall, so releases 
wlll be reduced accorrl!ngly, 
Swenson sald. 

"The forecast shows Oahe 
Reservoir continuing to decline 
during September,· Swenson 
said. "Releases wlll be adjusted 

the prison. 
Along with all ol these 

Involvements, she also shared 
foreign films with the Gregorian 
Club members (now GFM) for 
16 years. 

A very talented woman, S. 
Cynthia, though retired, is still 
busy helping out at the monas
tery reception desk Md sews 
gift bai!s for the monastery gift 
shop. She also shows movies to 
the sisters and continues to a.s
Slst In tutoring foreign students 
who are living at the monastery 
while attending MMU. 

The committee Is seeking 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Indy 
1 Ship staffs entrant 
6 Stares 44 Fra• 

stupidly grance 
11 Bothered 45 Garden 
12 Seize by starters 

fora> 
13 Home DOWN 

style 1 Invented 
14 Fall sign 2 Relaxed 
15 Lobed 

organ 
16 Strike 

caller 
1BBar 

concern 
19 Employ 
20·- Boor 
21 Road• 

house 
22 Long

winged 
seabird 

24 Play parts 
25 0ttoman 

rulers 
Tl Bearing 
29 Comes in 
32 Hockey's 

Bobby 
33 Braying 

beast 
34 Scoundrel 
35 Fall mo. 
36 Detective 

Archer 
37 Compete 
38Cartoon 

genre 
40 Hirsch of 

"Milk" 
42 Kitchen 

gadget 

3 Presi
dential 
protectors 

4 Eastern 
"way" 

5 Fruit-tilled 
pastry 

6 Swallows 
7 '0o 

sayl" 
8 Point of 

some 
comrner· 
cials 

els." 
This rel"4Se rate Is slightly 

higher than the minimum rate 
ol I2,000 ds, she noled. 

"Gavlns Point Dam rel"4Ses 
will be set to provide navigation 
Oow support at a level 1,500 
els below lull service at all four 
target locations (Sioux City, 
Omaha, Nebraska Cil)', and )(an. 
sas City),• Williamson said. 

pictures and stories about the 
inductees that. wllh pennis
slon, will be utillud during lhe 
fall Induction ceremony and 
promotion. 

For more lnlonna\lon on 
the MMIJ Fine Arts Hall ol Fame 
or il you'd li.ke to share stories 
and photos, contact alumni@ 
mounlmarty.edu. 

The fine Arts HalJ of Fame Is 
sponsored by the MMU Grego
rtan F1ne Arts Association and 
its members. 

To view Jhe entire sched
ule ol events for Lancer Days 
weekend, visit mountmarty. 
eduAancerdays. 

A p H I  DI J A D E  D 
S H  A D  El A M  I G O 
K O  R E  Al S I N G  E 

D A  0 B O D
S E  E■ s u N■ E O N  
W R  I T E S  ■T I T C 
E I G H  T y  E I G H T  
A C  H y  ■D A S H E R 
R A  Tl S A  G■ T R  E 

S K  y L A B  -
M A  R I  A l E l  A T E  
A G  E N  T I T O  L E T
D O  O G  E I S E  l L S 

Yesterday's answer 
9 Wander• 28 Sly, In 

Ing a way 
10 Gives 30 Com-

rise to plained 
17 Blue-gray bitterly 

cat 31 Takes 
23Use the the 

lrack wheel 
24 Hill 33 Like 

insect sentries 
26 Replies 39Chess 
27 Elemen- pieces 

tary sub- 41 West of 
stances films 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One leu.er stands for another. In this sample, A is use<l 
for the three L's, X for the two O's, etc. Single letters, 
apostrophes, the length and fonnalion of U1e words 
are all hinJs. Each day the code letters are different. 
9-8 CRYPTOQUOI'E 

O K L F L  N R  T O N W L  U Q F

W T D N E C R H L L M K L R ,  T E Y  T 

O N W L  U Q F  C Q N E C  O Q  Z L Y .

K Q W L F ,  " Q Y X R R L X "  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: DO NOT LET WHAT 

YOU CANNOT DO JNfERFERE WITH WHAT YOU 
CAN DO. - JOHN WOODEN 

C 2018 K!ni Futures Syndl<41� lol<. 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 22, 2023 

2010 Legal and Public 201 o Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 o Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

Washer,Nuu�lts,Spriog 
Sl.236.70; Truck T...Uet Salcii; 
P,m • $2,140.94: Trw«do • Truck 
Bed Co,·er • SJ.40.00; Tuff.Go • Li• 
bmy ll<ocb SI ,.lOS.00: Twluer • 
Twi1k'r (X) - SS4.00: Two Riven 
T""hnology • Red Opt,e • $340.00: 
UKO PDyroU Software, 
$3,098.00: Unilcd Way • Etnploycc 
Contribllrions $172.00:. UPS Score -
Water Sample Shipplllg .. S;.J.03; 
US Tttasury - Federal Witb.boldin,s -
S'l0?.465.00. OSANuebook • l<l\d
c:r HO$e Fo( flu!ibcf - $278.85: 
USPS • PO$"Ul.ge • $1 10. 40: V.IIJloeUa 
Rockne Su.auner f'tognun 

Notices 

Drh'e. Yankton. South Dakota. 
7. Trans1rnt Mmhant Lkenw 
Conslderatioo of Mem<mndum #2.3-
175 recommndio& .approvlU of lhe 
application from 
8kkyllrd BulCbcti to :!ICU USDA in
spected frozen Md pre.pacbaed 
s1eW Yitt • froe:i.er t.rud tn tbe 
porldng I'" of Tractor Supply. 2908 
Br«ww1:1)' Avt'ftoe., Yanl.1oa. Sou1h 
D.:tkou from Sepi:emhc:r IS through 
Oc!Ober 15. 102) 

� AU members �m YOI• 
ins ·A YE". vooDS PNA v�: 

"NONE" 
Modoa adop,,d. 

� 

Notices Notices 

dith Grcq. Jim �can,. Lynn Pacc- OP ORDINANCES U,, CONFLlCT 
..on and N:wcy WeoNlde Alier nrER.EWtTH 
more Comnu$-$iorl di:scu.ssion. a •oce 
w;1s 111k.eo. 

Roll Call: Members prckt'.11 ,·otiag 
• A YE": CommusioO(lr llu:oboff'. 
Vocio& "NAY'"; Commissioners 
lknson. Brunick. Jo.l\o50r;1,, MintJ. 
Schramm. Vi.llia.nueva, Webber lUld 
M°"" 
M.ouon f&h 

Ac119:P 2}-138 

N'<Mice is- hereby gi,•c,i th.- OnJJ. 
aancc No. 23-ZN-04 esablishin.g 
pcnnanem z.onin& rcgub.tloas ror 
Yankton Cwnty, South Oa.kou. Ap• 
pbcant I, fcq�.i.ng to reioac • 
property from Arncle 12 Rural Tn.n
si1ionlll Dis.tticl {R'O to Altic:le 1 1  
l.uC$idc Commercial Dl$tric-t (LC): 
Said propcny II described ¥: 
Jac.laniln lrrt A. ia the South Half 
of the Nonhww Qu.aner 
(Sl/2i.�W l/4) Section t6. Township 
93 North, Range .56 Wes, of the 5th 
P. M .. Yaulr.'.too County, S.b .• as pee 
plu �rued 1D Boot Sl9. J>IAC 
382, less- highway§ 11nd roads 

Notices 

hearing wtll be bekt betfn � 
Yaokloo Coumy Bo.ard or AdjU$1.• 
mc1Jl. Yankton County. South Dako-
L&, Q.l 6:35 P.M. on I.be Jrd Jay Qf 
Occo-bcr, 2023 � I.be YIW:ton Coun
ty Government Cc-nter. Commi�
slonets Ch&nlx.-rs. 321 We..u Third 
St., YMl..toll. South Oakb1■. Appli
cant is requestlng a C<>-DdJliooal Use 
Penni1 to co-locafe a ocw wu-desJ 
curler on :an c-Aifflag tower in ln 
Agncultum.1: Distnct per Artie.le is 
Scct,oo 2.503. Slid prq,eny b lcg11.I• 
ly d=nbed a, Ille Wes, ball (Wl/2) 
oi lhe SOuth•� Qua,er (SWl/4) 
e..cc.:pti.na f>"iaro:I A aod the Nonh 
l.'iO fcu of I.be Sour.b. n6.:5 feet of 
1hc Wcst 370,S feet and Tract 2 Lu
ca.� Addit.ton in the Soulhwcsi Qu1'!'• 
t.cr (SWl/-4) of lhe SouthwcSI Quar

(oUowin,g voting A)'lr! all. Motion 
carri<d. 3-0 

,\ctioo No. 2024-131 
No conlll'Ct of ratcrc.!il wmven were 
prtse.Dted 

Ae1ioa No. 2024-13'2 
No incbn:cl contlict of 1rucrcsc 
'11,-3,jven, we-re presenl.cd 

Acrioo No. 2024.IJJ 
No re(IUCSIS £or ixit>hc COfflJTIC'lll 
•·eremaoe. 

Acl.loo No. "2024-134 
Moved b)' Stcrnqulst to 11.pprovc 
h�lll$ A-J of the consen1 23encb a.� 
foUows: 

S60.00: Verizon SS90.34:Veri.z(ln 
- lntcmct Accesa: - Sl ,284 18; Vid
cfler - Video HO$Uog - $41.-19: Wttl• 
g;rceo.s - Su..mmcr R«.diaa Program -
$102.59: W,uman • Employee Ap• 
prttiatioo - $ 1J7S.63: WalmN'I • 
Prognm SuppU.. - $91.68: W>lmlll1 
• Conc.cuion5 - $.l l).85; Wlute Cap 
- Equipmeo1 Repaits - $1.940.99: 

This was the time ind plaiee ror ibc 
.second readillg and public bearing 
for OrdiMtlC't No. #107.S �'l ORDI
NANCE APPROPRIATING 
MONIES FOR DEFRA YING THE 
NECESSAAY l!XPE."Sl!S AND 
LIABil.IT!ES Of THE CITY Of 
YA..'1"-'1"0N, SOlfTH DAKOTA. 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGIN
NING JANUARY I, l02A IVID 
ENDING DECEMBER JI.  202A. 
ANO PROVIDING FOR nlE 
LEVY OF TifE A.i"fNLAL TAX 
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY 
nlE ORDINANCE wmm; SAID 
CITY No ooe. W3$ preseru: to speak 
for or q:ainst the. tcloption of the ot· 
ctioa.oce. 

This was tbe Dine 11.nd the ptao<' for 
the put,Uc bearlua oil lhc o.n �ppllca
lion for • New Retail (oo-off �le) 
Mah �"erase LlccnJC. ror July I. 
2023 co June 30. 2024 l"rom Evcm 
Ceotnl <M.ttt £YU$,, Owner), 2101 
8to.dw■y Ave, 'lnnkton, S.D. Ya.nklon CooMy lJ ..SOpllll& th!$ or

diDttnc� 1111d map in order to pro(eet 
the l)IJblic btalth. safety. acd gcoeral 
welf� Tbjs <>roitw!cc was duly 
,ldf,pteJ ti,., !he County Couuni.ss1ou 
on tbe 19th day of Sept.ember. 2023. 
4M wlU become cffec.tiv-r on the 
19th da)' o.fOc1obcr, l02J 

ter (SWl/4} A.NO e.x.ccpri.na Traet A.. 
ODC (I) LIIC.\S Addition Lot Four (4) 

lofonnatioo/R.cporU 

White ('.MU,e. • Tnivcl EspcrtSc -
$19-40: Williams & Company - Au
dit - SJ4,26S.OO: Xerox Finaoeial 
ScrYlces - Copkr Lease & Copk.s -
$1,288.99; Xtteme Car WaJl!i • Cat 
W�h - $12.78; Ycmkroc Couoty 
Treasurer • Tide � SI0.00: Y:aoklo.a 
Oevelop�DI. Enterprise • @FY@ 
110 ReimbUNemeot • S34.874.3S: 
Yllnllon Janitori11I • Janilorin1 Sup
plic, • $766.40, YMC • Pn, Employ
ment Pbysiic.al • S1 .SS6.00; Yantron 
NUt'SCrics • Memorial P:.ut TtCCI • 
t.317.96: Yankton Thrive - lnd Q !3 
Salc.s Tu Reim • $7,012 .?2; Yank
ton Trarun • Sptcul Appropriation 
S'22,:500.00; Yank1on Wi.nneHon • 
Con�aled La�b • .$120-23: Z.ync 
Sctnmm • Lifeguard Class Refund • 
$106� 

Moved by Com.DUl$iooer 8Nruek.. 
5CCOnded by CqmmLWoott Webber 
to a.dope Ordinance: No. J 1074. 

�. AD monbers�lll 'o'OI• 
ing �AYE•: voting '1-:Ar: 

•NO,�E· 
Madon adopted. 

Roll Call: AJl mtm.ben: preseRI voe- � 
ing "AYE": voting "NAY": Moved by Commissi�r Wc-.bber. 
HNON6" sccooded by Com.m.issioDer MJoec to 
MOtioo udcpted. approve ResolulJon #23--48 

Salrui� by Dirpartmtnt: August RESOUJTJON 123-18 

Tbe abo,·e ;tppl..t(.-auoo LS a.a compli
lll)l."'C with lb� Ci.ty C� of Ordj
lWICCS. as chcd,;e.d by the Dcpan
mem of Flfl3l'lce. A Pollec choed:, oo 
tl'le .ipphcil.DI rc\oealcd no felony 
c.oovktioos °' wanrs The rapplicaru 
is in oompliance with all bui1d101 
Q.Od lire codes. (Memotandu.m ll
l 74). So one- wu p(eSeDl to 'ip!ak. 
for or (lg�LI'IU the appl.ic:atioo 
Mo\·ed by Commi.ss1oncr Schramm. 
:sccooded by Comm.1"1boct &o:soo 
toappro\·e 

Roi.I Call: All members prc1,Cat vot
Ulg MAYE"; YOl.ing �NA.Y
"NONE" 
Motion adopted. 
� 
After an iotonnal presentarroo and 
�Yicw by Graham Focbes, M �1,1di· 
1or with William! & Co .. P.C .. or I.be 
2021 City of Yuklon Comprdlico
s.ive Annual Financial Reports 
(CAPR). n Wti moved b)' C.Ommi1-
s100tt JOh0$on. sttonded by Com
miss.ioocr Webber, to 3{19f'Ove Cit)' 
or Yankton Comp�heosiV'C AnnuaJ 
Fi.n:11neiaJ Repons. 

first Readin,: 
Septunber S. 2023 

Second Rending: 
Septffllber 19, ?023 

Pubticati01'l t>Mc: 
S<ptombn' 22. 2023 

<First �Olic-e of Adoptloa) 

in Lbc South...,·es, Q\laner (SW114) of 
the S01nhwest Quarter (1/4). All ln 
Secuon Thiny-one (31), Townslup 
N'incty-U., (96) North. lbngc Flf\y
ave (S5) west or ibc 5c.b PM., 
Yan.t:r:on Cou.o1y. SOUlb D:akot:1. 
E9l l addreu 1'1 196.S.t US HWY SI, 
lrent, SD. 

Publi&hcd tw1':e at the tonal appro:u
mate cosc o{ SJS,60 and t4D be 
viewed t"ne of diarge 11t www ..sd
publi,coo�.cor:n 

Ptlbl�btd Septtm.btr 22 & 29, 
2023. 

Eff«:1fve Date: State of Sootb Oak.c>ta 
October 19. 2023 Coonry of Yankton 
f20 days llf� lod Notice of Adop-
tionl 

D:ued dus 19th day of September, 
2Q2.J. 

Don KcucriJ1g, Yaok1on County 
CotnmiWon Chair 

lu C'tm:11t Coun 
first Judici.aJ C i.rtuit 

Eswe or 
Arlene Mlc Ahcna. 
� 

File No. 66�02.3-000037 
NOTICE m PROBATE 

RoU Call: AD members. prestnt VOl• Puty Hojem. Y3Q);ton County A.lldi� om. 
Admlnmratioo $58.028.20: Fwsncc 
$38,091.74: Couununily t>cvelop
ffll'llt $JQ,16'2.81; Pol.icc/Dupaic:b 
S.l97.741.43; Fi� $15,049.46: Eng:i• 
necnng I Sr. Ciu�,. S:51,936. 0.3; 
Strec:u $57.547.97; Snow & (cc 
.S0.00: Traffic Conuol $4.700.J3; 
Library $36,552.00: Pam I SAC 
Sl0?.475.64, H11ct� Aquatjcs Cen• 
ttt SI 14, 178.07: M� Creek 
$9,690.59: Weter $47,10?.78: 

WlIEREAS. :., propoied ,umu•I ing •AYE�: voring "NAY" t« 
budget (or the fucal �.ar com.me� •NONE� 

TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED 
IN THE ESTATE OF ARLENE 
MAE ALTENA. DECEASED. 
WHO DIED ON OR ABOl!T Juoo 
2S. 2023: 

iQ& January t. 202.S, b:u beco ptt- Motion udopkd. Published ooce :n rhe co<II opproxl• 
mati, co$t of $2J.36 aod: c�n be 
viewed ftte of c:barge al •'WW.Jd· 
put>licnotica.com 

Wasrew�, $46,61 1.22: Cemetery 
'$7,256.04; Solid Waste S32.UO.S4: 
L>odllll I Rocydo S2s,,20.,s, Ccn· 
tra1 Garage 58.923. 16 

PgspppeJ PUJl&cs· New Hm:&: Po
tice Ocplttmet11: CM'.letOn Voigt. 
Pol.ice Officer. S2.242."6 biweekly; 
Julie. Koller. Cro$$1ag GWU'd.. 
.SIS.OOlhr. Libruy: Savanm1 Wat
-""' Ut,..,y AUi>tanc s 14,00/hr. 
Wu:e Cha.oaes· Envuonmen(al Scr
Yicu: Oreg Ousso. WHu:w:uu 
Plant Supervisor". $2.892.SO to 
SZ.966 16 biweekly 
Posilioo Cbang£S' Usa. ' Yardley. 
Deputy Financt" o<6ccr to lntenm 
Fin3nc6 Offker, $3,2,69.69 10 
$4,038.46 biWcekly 

Miyo, Moser � cwo jX'OClama. 
tloDS n:gllrding: l. Oum. Support 
Profe.uio!W.� Weel.::: and 2. Wel
collllllg Wccl:. 

pare4 by the City Man.i.ger; and. 

WHl."ltEAS, lbc. City Comm1,sion 
hA$ e.xru:nittcd. stud.led. � revie\l'cd 
-.aid proposed annu:il bodger. lllld. 

WHEREAS, lhe City CommlsSlon 
bu after due COOSldienU0-0 40d de
libcntion, � JUCb &me:1Jdmcots 
11od .cljUSll'llCllt! io the p�d an-
nu.111 budJct as they con.sider rJCtts
n.ry. de.slnlble. or e.�ot. 

NOW. THEREFORE. BE rr RE
SOLVEO by the City Cornmissioc 
of Y#tlkroa., SOI.uh .Duot1t. th•: 
I. The propose\'.! 1u>mal budget 311.• 
tacbod �reto illld m:1de a pan hctto( 
lS llppt'OVl!:d ::111:id effective January l, 
2024. 

2. 1be City Manager is autbori.lCd to 
record .ill lacr•fwid uumfm ,u 
conto.ioc-d m said appro�d annual 
budget. 

3. The Cicy M•1�et ls .:11.uhorizeJ 
UM.I dir«aed ro 1mp1cmen.1 110d io ad· 
mini.5&er, within lbe budgcW)' fuod
lng linu1s w,d wilhJc odopted C,ry 
policy ud relevant State and City 
laws .lftd regubiiom.. � a.n111oal 
boda,,L 

Cit)' 1\1.lnager U'oo jubmltted a 
wrirteQ �port ,, ... i.n, ao Updl)te 00 RoU CaU: AU members � \IOI• 

:�nity pro� and it� ofin- ����YE·: vocir:ig �NAY-

� 
Moved by Comnu�ioocr Benson, 
seconded b)' Commissioner Webber, 
to ctppravc the (ollowin,g cooscnt 
agenda hems; 

I .� 
Sening cblC of September 2$, 202J 

at 6:00 PM io Room "1 14 of the Ca
rt:er Manuracturiog To:hrucal Ech1• 
cation Academy £or the QC:(t w\Wi: 
.session or the Yuktoo City Com
rn.is.'!.ion. 
2. &,t•blhblug Dubllt hwin,2 £or 
We of alcohGH£ bsnoaes 
Establish Sepctmbtr 2:5, 2023 as the 
cbtt for lhe public bearing oc the rt• 
quest fOf" !I Spec1a.l Events MIUt (ky. 
eraae (Oft•sale.) Ret.:t&Jen: Lieense (or 
I day, October 20. 2023 from Yank-
100 .An:a Aru. {Rose Hia.ugcr. Execu
tive Direc1or), .508 Douj.W A venue, 
YAAkloo. SD u The .\iteridinin 
Ve-mac. JOI e Jrd Scree1. Yftnkton. 
SD. 

3. £.�ablishing public hearing for 
Mk ofalcohollt: be:ffra&n 
Establish Sepiembct 25, 2023 u the 
date ror I.he public bearing Oil the re
quest for 111 Spocia1 E"enu Rceail 
fon4A.lc) Liquor �rue r« I cb.y. 
NC>\'ember .s, 2013 f.rorn Stripc.s, Inc. 
d/bla MO.JO$ 1rd Str«t. 106 E Jrd 
Suee1. Yankton, SO m The Meridian 
Venue, IOI E 3rd StncL Yanklon, 
SD. 

Motion :ldopted. 

AcllPD 2}2)7 
MoYed by Comm.i$$ioner Hunhoff, 
and seconded by Comtn1u1oocr 
Johnson. to have 3.0)' Cit)' land WC.s 
tramact!oa.s tbl lll'C- inccativiz.cd. re
quire two COt1U(llS5JOJI ipcttitigs. 
with I ram 111d !oeCOOd telldiag. Af. 
tet some Comnms.on discussi-01.'1. 
n.nd e11UA!n eommcati from fun 
Means. Commissioner Hwlhoff 
mo..,ed to �Qd bis motloo ,o read 
nny Oty laad $8lcs traJl.\Xtior,i 
would require two meetiap with a 
tint dJld $00DDd rcadirig. Commt!-
siooc:r Johruoo r.econdcd t:bc i»neod· 
icd mottOD. Ullzn1 cot:nmrnts were 
re(:e,l\•ed t'rom Mau E"'ans.. Ron 
Kraft. Dan Spcd)t Na.nGy w�n.Blldi, 
and Judy Vaoderhvlt After Com· 
mi.�sion '1Jl5Cm5ioo. the anx-odmeot 
w;u votcdon. 

Roll CaU. Members prc�DI ,·oong 
'A YE"• Comm.i!5iOner BruOJct. and 
Commis$iODO" Hunhoff; vOOn& 
"NA V'"· Commissioaers &en.son. 
Johoson. Miner. Schramm. VU
tanu�va. Wcbbtt and Mo,u 
Aro�ixt.rnenr flJb 

Then tbe oriJinal motion was v�d 
.. 

Roll Call: Membc� p��ot \'Otmg 
"AYc.M: Comnus§ioaer HWlbotr: 
�otiog NA y� Cornmissiol'lff1 

Action 23-240 
Mo\·ed by Commiuioncr Jobn&on. 
$eCOD.ded by Comrui$$ioocr Wet,btt 
10 .lppto\'C R�lutioo 123.54 
fMemor.ln.dUm #23-172) 

RESOI \UION f2.l-54 
RESOLUTION FOR APl'ROYAL 
Of INCREASE IN YOLIJl'rfEER 
FJR£FICHT�R CALL PAY 
STU>eND RETROACT1VE TO 
JANUARY 1, 1023 
Wl-1.E.UAS, the Yankton Vohtotccr
P'lrc DepenmelK CODtl.n\lO$ '° pro
vide fire protection to chc citi2c:ns of 
Yankton 1100 lhc. wrroundlng �as, 
Uld 
WHE.REAS. tbe community Jcsi.n!:s 
to mlliotlliJl a stroo.3 Vol(l]]t,ett cndi
U<)D, aDd 
WHEREAS, the Yanktoo Voluntocr 
F� Oepanmcot retains � stroag �01� 
untccr force despite dtt.lining volun
uer!Jro 0tir.side or our community, 
Md 
WKER!AS, rec:t\1.1.tr.oent and R:ten• 
t-iOa arc :l mllJOI" conlribulor to va,1. 
W'lteer or;soi1.auon .succe..<s. and 
WHEREAS. <,oc WffY to recn.iit aDd 
rrtrun Yoluntcen: i$: to provide a 
nominal stipend as :a rcimbwxmeot 
for wear Md IC:31 OD Yt:hiclc.s and 
personal uem\ during �poDK-. a.ad 
WHEREAS, the. Fair t.:tbof Smo-
c.tards Ac1 AJ1o'IV5 for II oom:Jnal fee 
lo be pa.id to voluntttt fi.rl!:ftJhtas 
withoul placing thc::ir starus a vol
UJltecTS 1.11 jeopardy, aod 
WHEREAS, u in(re&)O Ul Volun• 
teer Oill P.ay Stipend neccuit:ltcS :a 
ua.n.d'cr of diw:ibutiOD from Ille Vol
unteer Fud'ightctt AssociatiOQ to 
lhc City C« athniruwauvc purp,osci. 
NOW THERl!FOIUl 8£ IT RE.
SOLVED by the Bout! of City 
Comml.uioocrs oftbe. City of YIVlk• 
ton, SD tlw lhe Voluatccr FITT:fighl· 
er Call Pay Stipend ll>a'c.itO 10 $30 
per call and drill -reuoactive to Jan
uary 1 , 202.3 
RoO Call: \'OQJ:lg �AYE"'; Com.mis• 
sionen iknson. Bn1oid::, Huoboll', 
Jo-hoson. Miner. �nd Scbtamm. 't'OI• 
mg "NAY", "NONE" Abswo: 
Commiss:ionCff V""dlanucva. Wcbbc-.r, 
and Ma)'or \1os«. 
Molioo lllloptcd 

� 
Moved by ComrtUMioon Brumc.k, 
.sc.:ondc.d by Commiulooer Bcruon, 
to approve Memonmdum '23-173 
which authorizci the sub-k1sc: of 
Ch� Gurney Afrpon Hug or f 1.5. 

l"D.bllshd S.:ptembt'.r 2:2., :Z0:23, 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

OIWINANCE NO, 23-W-05 ES
TABLISHJNG PERMANENT 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH 
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE 
ADMJNIS'fRATION. ENFORC£. 
MEJ"•CI. A.ND AMENDMENTS 
THEREOF, AND REPEALJNG 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
TIIEREWITH. 

Notice: i$ lx-reby g,ven that Ordi• 
n.aooc No. 23-ZN--05 establishing 
pen:uatlCf},I uiOJng tt:gu�tiOI\J for 
Yanb.oo County. Sout..b Dl.kot4... Ap
plicaan is ,e,quesling to rclJODe 111 
propeny &om Ankle 12 Rural Tru,
�tio!W District {RT) 10 Article 7 
Mo<ktate OcnSii1y Residential Di,s.
triet (MD): S:tld property a de· 
�ribed ts: 
The We&t 23 Rod,. Soulh 14 Rods. 
to the Sootb"''t:51 Quaner (SW\/4) 
i:xcludi.ng Lot H-2. in Seclioo. 18. 
TowmbJp 94 N«th. Ran.ae jj Wen 
or the 5th P.M., Ya.tltton Cou111y, 
S�th Dlkola. 

Yllflklon Coomy is  Bdopdo5c lhu or
dirutnce. ud map m orckr to protect 
!ho public boaltb. sal")'. and geo,..i 
�an,. Thia ord.i..n.ance- was duJy 
OOOS,Ced by the County Collli'lllS&o11 
on tbe 19th dll)' of September, 10:23. 
aDd wi.11 blecome cffec:uve oa me 
19th day of Oc1obcr. 2023 

ft"rn1 Q:eadffl&: 
Septanbe, S. 2023 

Srcood Reading: 
Sepc,mb« 19. 2023 

Pubhcauoo Date: 
Sepcetnbet 22. 202J 
(F"lrst Noucc or Adoption) 

Ei!cc.dve Date: 
Occober 19. 2023 
l20 da)'I K\.er loo Notice of Adop-
ti-01,) 

D;ticd Ibis 191b day of Sepumbet. 
2023 

YOU ARE lfEREBY NOTIFIED 
lb&J 00 tbe '22nd d3iy ()( Allgtast. 
2023. aD CWL1C: f« Arlcoe Mae AJte• 
n., wu admi1ted oo iofonml probol:c 
in lhe abo�·e-aamcd Court fllld tb:11 
Teny Allt:Da 100 Timotby Ahell.il 
wen: appointed Prrson:al Rep1t3Cll-
1-Mives of (k es� NOlice lJ bcn::
by giveo thaJ rill persons indebted to 
lhe C$l8Ee are reqoc\.tcd to make im
mediat.o payment tc> the wulc.nigncd. 
a.nd cn:ditor$ havina: claims 3,ialnS( 
the CSlllltc shllll lUc lbi=in whh � 
Clerk or cbe @()VC,,,,namcd Circuu 
Court, n provided by law, duJy &.i· 
the1u.icBtcd, aod unleu so filed witb
l.a four mooths from ,ir dt1te or the 
fl.m ""blicadon of tlus DOltee IUO• 
\es&; olherw1se IUlo-.,.cd or p.1.id), then 
sue.ti c-biffl is thereafter fottver 
b.\md, 

Ollkd thlS 18th d1y of September, 
2023 

WTW A.l!s:M 
Terry Ahena. Pc:nonal 
Re�ns.aiivc 

w TimMby Alten, 
Timothy Aheoa. Pcr,;onal 
Rcpresenwivc 

K.Jmberl)' S. Kochel 
Bouerly & t..ogcl. P.LC. 
1288 Uo,coln St. SW, PO. Sox 336 
Le .\1a:n.. lA:51031 
ATTORNEY FOR THE ES'rATE 

Date of S¢COOd Pubhc.won: ].9"- da)' 
of Scptc01bc.-. 2023. 

Oak of Third Publicat.ion: S- day of 
October. 2023 

Publish� tb:tte I.Imes At the total ap
PfOXirnate cm, or S.59.91 -a.od can be 
v,ewcd free of cbari,e Ill www.\d� 
pubhenotkes.com 

Publlffltd �pte.mber 22 & 29, 
Odober 6, 2023. 

Oon Kiruerins� Yao.bon Couruy 
A:oU Ciill: AU IDC1Dbcn present vot- Comm.iuion Ctuur 

The UOJ.\'trSII)' or South Oatot1 will 
be baYina \beu- SW"plus Sale out 11 
the Quonset on H.igbway 50 bae in 
Vemullioo by the Vucurev>Cb Chai• 
drcn', Ceoter. ju!:il Nortb o( the 
Dome. on Oc1obcr 13th sumos 11t 9 
A.\1:, 111)111 J P:-4 lhlill day. lt is a cas.b 
ooly sale. If you have my quesl1on.s. 
p� coatacl Raleigh Tiabr1 II 
tulei;h.TidutOtl$d..cdu.. Of "ll :t1 
605-658-3634 

lng "'A. YE:': voting �NA 'r· 
"NO!,£" 
MotiOQ. ,dopte,d. 

� 
Moved by Com.rtUSsiorlt'f" Vill.anue-
v1, .se.:oaded b)' Com.tnimo.oer Ben• 
!oofl, to 11djoum the n:icctiog of 
S<ptembet 1 1 , 2023 at 10:47 p m. 

ATTEST: P\lbli,hed tbre,e b.Il)CS ill lbe. total 11p-
pt0xim:atc c-OSt of '51  S.81 and cao be 

Patty HOJcm, Ymtkton County Awb- viewed me of charge .t1 wwv,_sd. 
tor publkDOticu.c:oro 

Published ODCC u the total -i>PrtlXI• Published Septe:ml>tr :22 & 29. & 
mi.tc c�t of S2J .36 md can be OclObu 6, 2023, 
vie.wed rree of ch� 111 www sd· 

8 RESOLVED that the Stbool 
Board approve lhe cash b:1lanas of 
August 31, 2022. :u follows; Gener• 
,u fund .SS.379,416.9: Capitll Ou•· 
lay $5.998.858.91; Specill.l EehK:a.
tio-o Sl,397.:549.82: lmpac.l Aid 
560.643.26: Cap,w Proj=< 
SZS.400.991.92 ScbQOI Food Set• 
vice Sl.489.057.90: Cooccssiom 
Sl27.986J9c Solf.lnsut11J1Ce Fund 
$4.6l4.0l9.76, P.uy Casb $175.00 
and 41>provc fu.od te'ICllUCS o{ Au• 
gu.sf 2023 ■s follows: Ccoe,IU Pund: 
Interest Eamcd $31,616.38; Admls
sioru Pu.pi.I Aa:ivit.Cs S.782.00; Ac
tivify Ttci:et Salci $1.571 .00: SW• 
dent Fees ($90.00): R.tnlal of School 
F:w:ili1ies S J:08.00; Cofttracttd 
R<>.ntals.. $1467,.5-0: Co111nh11tio11s & 
DoaatioQi $1 200.00-. Rd'und of .Pri· 
or Years: £xpeo:se:s $1,545.00: Other 
Revenue S l.794.46; Other Re.veout 
(YMS) Sl).00: Other Reveoue (Lin
coln) Sl00.00; Revenue from 
Sblll'Cd ()per.wons SSJ,603.lS Stmt.e 
A;d S l ,0l3.13l.OO: Fund Tow: 
Sl.139.Wl.59. Capit>l Outl,y: 
PcnaltiC$ md lo1ertse on Tues, 
$6,723.58: Interest Earned 
$76.973.63; Advenhiog Spo1m:ir• 
ship, SSl,750,00: f\rnd TOOll: 
$91.445.21. Specbl Educat100: ID
iercst £urned $6.'2�3.56: Refund of 
Prior Years Expcosq S476.00: State 
Aid Exocpe.iolllll Children 
SI SO,S64.00: .F\uid TOia.i 
Sll7.323J6. lmpo« �d food: ID• 
la(3l EalQcd $272.66; School Food! 
trncl'CSI Earned $6.482.». Meal 
Sak$ 10 P\lpil.$ $99.802.04; Ac.lull 
Meal Sales S l,474.90: Ala Cwte 
Sale$ $678.20: Refund of Pnor 
y,.,, El<peoses 5444.00: NSI.P 
Foder.ti Rctnlhurscmcnt $26,433.00, 
Cooocssiom Interest Earned 
S-S7S.4S: Cooccu.lcn Sa.b; 
'513,799. 14: Sclr-tnsora.oce: Fund: 
interest. Earned S20.S-20.S8; Sel!-in
surnne;:e Premiums $268,807.19; 
Other Low Re\�nuc $14.922,49 
Tfllil aoo A�ocy receipu aod ex• 
pe:adil'W'CS IS follC',11/S: St� 
Balance S/1'2.3 $487.476.35. Re-. 
ce1pt$ .SS3,428:20. E.xpeDd.ilut� 
($47.416.12), R.ect,iYable.� $0. ln• 
\'e.!ilinc:.111$ S7.l36.00. F.Bding Bai• 
wee 8131123 SS00,82.4 . .t3. 

C. A.nd lbnt tho followl.oa daJJDS 
.i,asn,., lbc Oimiec fot �t(mbtr 
2023 3re q,proved and WIUTUtl!I i.s-
§"ocd in fav« or mch cl1uns. 

<lcnen,J Fund: 
A&B BllSincss Equipmt.� Duplic::a
tcr. S:166.07; Access Elewlor &: 
Lifts:, Annual Safety Tesl. $7.Sl.00: 
Ace H:ardwttt, Supplies, $887.fi(); 
AGAP. Suppllcs/Se,,,ic<,. 
iJ,733.27; Assoc School Boards of 
SD. loi•< Coof. $3.1 1 0.00: AT&T 
�iobility, Cell Pboocs, $2$.76: Auto 
Zorle. Suppl.ti!:-5/Pnfti. S.S94.97; Au-
1onmie Build.ins Cocurols.. 
Relays/Fire Alarm, $61.60: Be!Jum, 
Teua, Rcunb/Supplies., $100.84; 
Beste, Ti.Cfaz,y. Officill-liDg/VB. 
S160.00: Bomgaa.rs. Supplie$.. 
5433.69: Bm><loo Valley School 
Oistncl, l.arse Schools Group Dv<s. 
Sl.076.50: Building Sprlllkkt. F",,. 
Sprinkler ID.specdon, $,70.00: C&B 
Operatiom.. Suppl.k.$, �.�: 
CDWG Ciovernmeat MPS 6/2'2123 • 
7122/23, S.SIS . .17; Christensen Radi
i1or -& Repair. R3d.i.acorfl'nclor, 
S414.93; Cflrutcmen. Emma. Re-
1mb/DL E.c.:un. S30.00: City of 
YlllJ.kloo, WOO<Vrroe Umbs. 
$64 22; City of Yankton, Water" & 
Sewer Charges. SI 5.8:37 .02: C1arlcs 
Rem&!, Lift ReDW. $ I SOcOO: Coyle 
UI. Robon. Rcirob/Fim Aid Ccoi,,,. 
$35.00; Ctcsoc.nt Electric Suppl)'. 
Supplie� S7S.32: Dakoca fluid 
Power, Lift lnspecti011, $797.SO: 
Ouotll SPQN, Golf lovite Medau.. 
S247.:50: Davison, tun.,. 
R.clmb/Mi.lcage, $81 60; Diede,, 
HaJeisJ). Reunb/ADt AJd. SJS.00; 
Ducbscbcr. McJ.anic, 
Olf><iariog/VB. $240.00, Dvcracek. 
roc1d. Reimb/M1leage & Meal, 
Sl07.84: Ecbo Groop, Supplies. 
$536.62, Enckson, Rieb. OftkJa1-
ingJFB. !60.00: f,_r, Pride. 
�e Otli\'Cf}'. $9,37.S.09: Fejru 
Plumbing & HNllng. Repair l.ak. 
$1.S95.93; rlnt Ch.iropr.ctic (:en.
•- fVYr Dt., ... 1,....1, �,e-,nn/'t, i;:,,._ 



Scoicu • Copier � & Cop>Cs 
S l .288.99: XU'efDC Car Wa� • Car 
Wash - $l?.78: Yankton County 
Trt:aSurcr - Tide - $10.00: Yanlaon 
Developmc:n1 F.nierprisc • @FY@ 
TID Rei.mbvmmcot - $34,874.3�; 
Y•o>aon Jao.ltorill • JU:Utoti-1 Sup• 
plies - $766.40; YMC - Pre Employ
lt\t.Dl Pb).SM:al • $1,556.00; Yank1on 
Nurseries - Memorial Part Trees -
$317.96: Yankt01l Thrive - 2nd Q 23 
Sales Tax ReiD'I • $7.012.22,; Yank
ion Transi1 • Speci:aJ Appropriioon • 
$22.SOO.OO; Yankton Winoc.lsoo -
Cooccalcd L.-�h • S120.23; Zaynit 
Schramm - Ureguard Clau Refund -
5106.50 

NING JANUARY I. 2024 A.'ID 
ENDING DfCEf.IDER 31. 2024, 
AND PROV1DlN(1 FOR Tm 
I-EVY OF THE ANNUAL TA)( 
FOR ALL FUNDS CREA TED BY 
11-IE OR.OlNANCE Wrnt.0-: SAID 
CITY. No oae wa-s JR,Senl lo spcu 
fot 01 aa;ai11Sl lhe 1<1or1ion of the or
dmancc. 
Moved b)' CommiHiona Bruolct. 
�c:ooded by CommiWone.r Webber 
to adop: Ordinao� No. # 1074 

�! AD me.mbcA pt't'SCIW. \IOI• 
lng "AYE·: voticg �NAr 

-NONE". 
Motioa adopted. 

Roll Call: AU member, prcsffl \'ot• � 
mg •AYEN: ,·o1.ing "NAY": Moved by CommissiOftef Webber, 
•NONE,. .seconded by Commissioner Mi.per 10 
Motioo adopted. appn)� Resol•urion 123-48 

Slllarlt:s bl' Oepartme.nt: A,ugffl't RESOLUTION #23-"8 

Is in compliance wllh all building 
and fut c:odc$, (Memorandum 23-
11•). No Ol>t w� p{c.serw to 5�t 
form 1gai11s1 the applic.JKion. 
Moved by COlruniuiontt Schnunm, 
feCOOdccl by CommiM-ioou Bctuoo 
1oapprovc-

Rol1 Call: AU membc� prc,seM \'Ol· 
lllQ "AYE", votiQg "NAY": 
"NON6". 
Motioa adopud. 
� 
Afta an inJorm•J prcsental.tOJl ud 
ICYICW by Graham f.orbcs, llll audi
tor v. ith Williams & Co .. P.C .. or the 
2021 Cil y of Yankton Co01prt.hen• 
she Anrm.1 Ftnanclll Rcpon., 
(CAF'R), ii was movtd by Commis
sioner Joh�. $e000ded by Com• 
missioner Webber, to tlpprove Cily 
or Yaaktoo Comprehell1.i...e Annual 
Fmao:::ial Rcpora. 

F'u,;1 Re.s.ding: 
Sq,t<,nber 5, 2023 

Sccotid Reading: 
S<p<embcr 19, 2023 

Pl.lblieabo,1. Dlile. 
Sep<Conbn 22. 2023 
(First Not.ice of Adoption) 

E91 I address � 296-54 US HWY Sl, 
lttne. SD. 

Publi!hed l\l,,,ct, al lhe IOttaJ approx,i. 
mai.e cos1 of $38.60 and can be 
viewed free. of charge. al W'WW.6d" 
publicootices.oom 

Published Sepwnbor 2l & 29. 
1023. 

errocdve Oa1e: State or South Dakot.a 
October 19. 2023 Coont)' o(Yanktoo 
(20 d3)'! after 2.nicl N011oe of Adop-
uoQ) 

Dascd this 191.h day or September. 
2013. 

lJICireui1 Coun 
FUll JudkieJ Cimiit 

&weof 
Doa Keuering. Yankton Coun1y =s!:i.c All.CJll. 
Coin,nw:,sion Cbair 

ATTEST: fik: No. 66PR023-0000l7 
NOTICl! lN PROBATE 

Roll Call; All memb.:rs present VOi- Pauy Hojem. Yanltoll Counry Audi-mJ. 
Admln.i$1ratiOD $58.028.20. Finance 
S38.092.?4: Community �velop
mmt $30, 162.81: PoliceJOispalC'h 
$197,7◄1.43; Fire S l5,049.46: Ellgi
nuring / Sr. Citizens 151.936.03, 
Struts $57,547.97; Snow & Ice 
$0.00: Tra.tric Cocurol $4,703.33; 
Libmy 536.551.00: Pam / SAC 
$102,475.64: Huether Aq� Cen• 
1er S.114. 178.07; Mame Crut 
$9,690.59; w- $47,101.78: 

WHEr..EAS. ■ p,oposcd o.nnual iog .AYE"; voting "NAY-: lOf 
budget f« the fi�el year commenc• "NONE" 

TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED 
lN TI<E ESTATE OF ARLENE 
MAE ALTEW.. DECEASED, 
WHO DI.ED ON OR ABOUT June 
25. 1023· 

W1:s:tcW1.ter .$46,611..21; Cemcte,y 
$7,256.04. Solid Wtitt $32:,lS0.54: 
LandfiU I Re&:)'Clc $25,520.48: Cm
tral Gange SS.923.l 6 

e«aoooel Cbao,s,· Ne"' Hi�. Po
li« Oepttemem: CamUOll Voi,ll:t, 
Police Officer, $2,242.46 bi-.cekly; 
JuLie Koller, Crossing Guard. 
SJS.OOntr. Lllnry: S:avanna Wal
son. Library Assi$11lll. SI4.00lhr, 
Woee Chants· F.ovironmct1t.al Ser
vices: Ore£ Gus.w, Was1ewa1ier 
Plaru Sllpe"'1'°t, $'2,892..80 10 
$2,966.16 biwocldy. 
Pos.hioo Al102'\iti Liu Yardley, 
t>cpuc.y Fina.nee Offiocr to JJuerim 
Firumce Otr1ett, SJ.269.69 10 
S4.03S.46 biwee.l:J)". 

Mayor Moser read two proclama-
1ions rcgardmg: I. l>in,ct SuppOrt 
Prore»ional& Wtt.k; ■Dd 2. Wel
coming Weck.. 

C11y Manage, Leou submit(cd • 
wriu.co re.pon givlns. an upd,31.e oo 
community p-ojt,cu atld ittll)S or iD
••«•L 

� 
Mo,·cd b)' Commls.sioneir Beosori. 
s«;ooded by Commisuoocr Webber, 
to epprove the followma coMCDt 
agenda items.: 

I.Wont Session 
ScQing Wltc of Sq,,tcmbcr 25, 2.023 

at 6;00 PM in ROOCJI fl 1 4  of the Ca
Teer M:mufaicturitl& TC!Chn.iQtJ &tu
c--Ation Academy for lhc. nc:J..1 wor:k 
KWon of lbe Yank.ion Cil)' Com• 
miss.ion. 
2.. Eslabfldt\n" oobUc Nlrinl [9[ 
falt or alcoholic bt-,:traees 
£Hoblish ScpL.erobcr 2.5, 2023 as Lhe 
dnte for lM, public hearing on the �
ques1 for a Spee1al Events Mah Bev
ertge (oo-WC) Retailers l.Jcen:sc for 
I day, October 20. 202.' &om Yimk
too An:a Aru, (Rose. .Hauger. Execu
tlvt Director). SOS Doug:IM AvcniJe. 
Yanktoo, SD at The: Meridian 
Venue. IOI E .3rd Sutel, Yankton, 
so. 

:t f'.mbll�htrn:: oDhlfc bfartm: ror 
sale or alcoholic bcftragts 
.Establish Sep1embtr 25, 202.3 as the 
date for the pUblie hetnng on the re• 
quest fOf a Special Everi11 Retail 
(on-sale) Liquor lic,c-ru.c for I day. 
November ◄, 20'23 from Stripes, Inc. 
d/bla Mojos 3rd SUm, 106 E 3rd 
SIJCet. Yllnkton. SO at The Meridian 
Venue. 101 E 3rd Street. YanJaon. 
SD. 
4, bbll.Wlna PPbUc heaIID2 [or 
,sale oralrobollc btwragef! 
&tahl.i$h September 25, 20'.23 as the 
da.14! for � public buriog oo the ce
qucat f0t a Special Even,, Retail 
(on-sale) LiqUOf Licemc for 1 day. 
D«.cmbcr J, 202) Crom Stripes, loc. 
d/b/1 MOJ(IS J.td Strce:l.. 106 E 3rd 
Stn:iet.. Yankton, SD• The Meridi#! 
Venue. IOI E 3rd Stred. Ymklon, 
SD. 
S. EstabJ{shln,: pubtk Ma.riot for 
ele or alrobolic btrrttu�ts 
Enabli$h Scptt.mbef 25. 2023 .as lhir 
date for Lhe public bearing on I.ht re� 
quest rm 1. Special Evcn1s Mali Be,... 
erage coo-salt) Rwile.a LK::ense 
aod a SJ)KJal Con--5&le) Wine Retell• 
ers Lieen� for I day, Octobu 6, 
202.J flom The Ceiiier (Krus Thury. 
EACC>1.11ive Dirtttor>, 900 Whiling 
Ori,-c, Yaokton, Soulh Dakoia. 
6. Estab-tis:bln& public bearing ror 

sat� ofakgbolic 
Enabli,h Sep<embct 2.1, 2023 u lb< 
daLc for- the public bcarins on the C"C"· 
qu�t for • Special E,•cnu Mill 
Be\'era1c (on-�) Reta.ilea Lice� 
ltld • Special (on-Wt!) Wine Rnail
er, Ucenu. for I day, Oeoembet 31, 
2023 from The ee,,.., (Kriss Thory, 
E.ltecuti"c DircctOf). 900 Whiting 

iug J1nwry I. 2024, lul.s bceo pre- Motion ldopled, 
pared b) the Ci1y Manager; me!, 

Publis.hcd ODtt :il ,tie 1otal �prwl• 
mi.e CMl ol $23.36 and can be: 
vie,,,,.cd froe or cbatge al www.sd• 
publk DQljces.corn W8£REAS. Ille Cil� Commi.5$101'.l 

Ms examined, st.U(lkd, and �vic.�-tl(l 
said proposed IJ.'lDUII budget; and, 

WHE.REAS. the C1I)' Commishoo 
has after due COllSJdt-rattOO and de
hbecal.ioo. made socb ametxhneiu.s 
a.ad a.dJustmcni$ hi the proposed an
llllal budg_ct II they cooside:r .ncce&
SU). dcaitabk. or cxpediem.. 

NOW, TREREt"OR£, BE IT RE
SOLVED by lbe City Commluioo 
of Yanktoo, South Dakotll, thal: 
I. The po,posed anoual budget Ill• 
1ocbcd lK-rclo and rruu;k· a pan hereof 
is approved and effective Jant1M) 1. 
202• 

'2, Tbe Ciry Maoagcr � authorized 10 
r�ord aH i111e,.ful'ld tnin.sfcrs as 
<:onllt.ined in said approved aorwn.l 
budge,. 

3. Tht: Cn} Maoaser ,s 0&rrborited 
and directed &o irnplcmcnl and to Jld. 
minister, wiU,in 1he budgttary fund
in, limiu il'Jd within adopted Ci1y 
pobcy lllld rclevanl State &Dd Ol) 
l■WI- end re&ll-la.r.ions, wd annual 
budge!. 

Roll Can. AU members pu.ent YOt• 
fog "'AYE"; "Cling "'NAY--: 
"NONE". 
M<Mloo tldo�ed. 

Action 23·W 
Moved b)' Commissioner Hllnhoff. 
and llCCOBded by CommiiSlo�r 
Jobnton, to hlli.,e tn)" Cily laod sale� 
transactior,5 dw are iocenti11tzed, re.� 
quire 1wo comrrunion i;neclinp. 
wilh II first and 50CQfM.J reading Ar
ter $0tnC Corrunkslon dt$Cu.u:ion. 
»00 cilif.ell comment$ froro Jim 
Means. CoJN:ruMiOnc:r Hunho(J 
moved to ■mend his mohon to read 
any Chy land Siles ltlm:atlions 
would require two mutings whh a 
lint •nd se<:ond �ing. Commit
.rionet Johnson seconded lhc ameod
ed modon. Ci1i1.c11 commerits 'W'Cl'e 
rnuived from Man Evan.5,. Ron. 
Kraft. Dan Specht., N1.11cy We11:&lld<' 
and Jud) Vanderhulri. After Com
mission docusrion. the a:metldment 
was vot.edon.. 

RoU Call: Me.mbcrs ptnent voong 
"A YE": Conu�1ioncr Srvoid aod 
CoD'IJIUSsio.r,er Hunboft voting 
�NA r: Co1,rumc;sionCT.s Benson, 
Johnson, Mince, Sc.tvamm, Vil• 
lauue..,., Webber and MOkr. 
Alncodmen1 falls 

Tlien !he or:igia;il mo!IOn Wil'\ \'<>Ced 
o, 

Roll Calf: Members presenL VOllJ\i 
"AYE" Cc)f1\l'Wssiooo Hw,hoff, 
Vocina "NAY-: Comnu.uioncrs 
Bc:nsofl, Brunid.. JoMwn. Miner, 
Sthra.mta. Villaoueva. Wcbbc, 11.Dd 
Mo,c,. 
Motioo fail!). 

Com.mmioact Hunhorf lhcn moved 
thal 11ny City owned leod s.alc, sba1I 
be appnMd fo,-- nwkct value bcfor� 
seUina, Commiss10Mt J¢bnson sec• 
ondcd the motion. CititcO COIJUI\CMS 
we1c rt«.i\'cd from M,u E:vam, 
Charlie OroSs and Nancy We.nande. 
After Commiil1on di5CUssion.. roll 
call wa, tak�o. 

Ro-fl Ca(l; Members ptc&enl votint 
�Av£�: Comnuufoner Hwlhorf; 
Voting "'NAY": Commis.s:1ooa-s 
Bem,on. Bron,et Johason. Miner. 
S<:hram.m, VDU,uoeva Wcbbet 11\d 
M°"' 
Motioo f■.ib. 

The-.n Commi��oncr Hunhoff moved 
t.bat befote c1nenog i.c10 lnctn• 
livized transactions, Cit)' ofrtc:tlll\ 
·wiU complei.e • bae.k.g.round check 
or the Buy� ComltU:Ssioncr John· 
�n socondt:d the rtlQlion City A1-
1omey Rou Den Herder offered 
some legal concerns and opmioos. 
Citizens commcnling included Ju. 

� 
Moved by Commissiooef Jo�Jl$0!l. 
secooded b> Commlss:ioner Webbe.a 
to appro"e Resolution #23-.s4. 
(Memorandum 123-172) 

RESOLtmQN 123-54 
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL 
OF INCR£AS11 IN VOLIJNT€£R 
l'IREIIIGRTER CALL PAY 
STIPEND RETROACTIVE TO 
JANUARY I, 2023 
WHERJ!AS. 1he Yo[OOO(I VolunteeJ 
F'uc Oeputmenl conti1111CS to pro
vide ftre protection 10 trH! citiicru; of 
Yankton Ind the IUN'0undlot lll'CM, 
tod 
WHEREAS, 1he COtllflWruty dcsu-cs 
to maantain a stro� volunteer lnldi
lioD, llld 
WHEREAS. the YAnkton VoJwnccr 
Fifr Depanmem retains a l{roog vol• 
unteer force dc.sphe doclining �-olun
teerism oul.S.idc of our conu:nuoi1y. 
••d 
W'HEREAS, �llme.111 tnd mco-
1ion arc. • major coolrib4110(' 10 vol• 
unittr oqpu,iu1ion SUCCCS$. aud. 
WHEREAS, ooe W■)' 10 tccrult ud 
raain volunlceo: is to provide a 
nomlnnl stipend U 8 reirubul'SetlleDI 
fo,r wear and 11!:ar on \IC.bides ud 
�I Items durio5 respoll.$C.. aod 
WHEREAS, 1be Fair Labor S1a11-
ditrds Act eUows for • r.ominl rec 
Lo be paid to volunlocr fircfi&,httt11: 
�llhoot pl.:lng lhelr SlalUS as vol
unteers iojoopardy. and 
WHEREAS. an increase in VolOJ>. 
1oea Call hy SLipend nccelliwcs • 
1n1Jsfer or diWiborion froO'I VIC Vol• 
URtca' Fll'ef'ag.hters Assoc:ialioo '° 

lbe Oty rot adm.iniscntive PllfPOSCI, 
NOW THEREFOR!! BE IT RE
SOLVED by lbc Bo"d o{ Chy 
Conuni»ioncn or the Ci1y of Yant� 
um, SD that lb: Voluntea f"trefaglu
ei Call Pay Stipend increise to $30 
per caJJ aod dfiU retroe.:::tive lO Joo
ua,y I, 2023. 
Roll Call: voting "'/li.YE"; Cornnlis
sionen Benson, 8ruokk. Hwthoff, 
John.son. Miner, and Schramm vot
ing �Ar: •N�. Abslain: 
Commissionrn vmaaueva, Webbct, 
and Mayor Moset, 
Mouoo adopted 

� 
Mo,•cd by Commi55:1oncr Brunick, 
second«l by Corom155ioner Demon. 
to app-ove Mc.monodum 123-173 
which 11\llborit.U 1hc sub-lease of 
Ow\ Gurney Airport Hangar 115. 

Publbhcd S.p1tmbor 22, 2023. 

NOT!Cll OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCll NO. 23-Zl<-05 ES
TABUSAING PERMANENT 
ZONJNG REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOtml 
DAKOTA. PROVUlfNG FOR TiiE 
ADM1NlS1'RAT!ON, ENFORCE· 
Ml'NI', AND A¼ENOMENTS 
THER.EOF; ANO REPEALING 
ALL ORDINA"ICES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
TilEREWITH. 

Nocice b beteby gJvcn Ul11 Ord1• 
naoce No. 23 -ZN-0.$ esubU5.hin, 
pcrn11nen1 zoning reguluions for 
Yankton County. Soutb Dakota. Ap. 
plican1 ti � to .rezone • 
property from Artie.le 12 RWIII TI.M.• 
sitionat Oi.stmt (RTI to Ankle 1 
Modctate. Dcmi1)' Res.idc11lial Oi.s
tricl (MD): Sl1d propeny is dc
stribed as: 
The WC$t 23 Rod� Sotllb 14 Rods, 
in the Soulhwe�t Q1111rtu {SWl/4) 
excludin, Lot H-2., ID So;:1ion 18, 
Townshlp 94 North, Range SS West 
or the 5th r .M., Yenlnon Coumy, 
Sooth Dalcou. 

Yanlaon Couot)' ,, adopung ttus or
dtlli&OCC and map UI order IO proke-t 
the pub Uc: be.alU\, safel)', and Jencral 
wcllare. This orcllnance was duly 
adoptc.d by the Coun1y Commission 
00 the. 19th day of September, 2023, 
aod wi:tl � dleclive oa !be 
19th d:iiy or October. 2023. 

f'JJ'$t Rudlng: 
Sop<cmbcr 5, 2023 

Second RICQdina: 
Sep<ombcr 19, 2023 

f\Jbli<:.aliOll Date: 
Sqmmber 21, 2023 

(First Notiu of Adoptioa) 

E!fcc1jve �: 
Octo�r 19, '2023 
(20 <h,ys after 2nd Notice- or Adop· 
tloQ) 

Daed thls 19lh day of September. 
2023. 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTlflED 
that o� the 22:od day or Aogust, 
2023, ao estate for Arlene. Mae. Alle
n■ WAS ldmiu.od IO i.nfonnal p,obalel 
in fbt 111bo�oe-nnmc<I Cowt aod 1ha1 
Tmy Alte.D■ aod Tunocby AJtena 
,,..,ere .appointed Personal Represen
tatives of !he: esta1e. NQl.lce is here-
by gh-ea thn.! au pt"rSOOS inlrb1cd to 
the M&te � requested to make im• 
me.dia.JC! paymem to the Wldmlgne:d. 
and aednon /mvioa, clai0)$ against 
the e1tatc ,hall file them with cbt. 
Clerk of the ■bo,..e-oamed Cin:un 
Coun. as provided by lAw. duly IU• 
1.bendea1cd, and Wlie» so filed with• 
in rour monlhs from the date of the 
firs1 publiution or this DO\JOC' (u.n
lt.$.S otherwise allowed or pa.id). \h.l!O 
web claun i, 1heruftrr rorc\·er 
bamd. 

Dated tbis 18th day of Sepicmbcr, 
2023. 

h/IroxAlmoe 
Teny Aben.a. Pcrsonll 
llcprcseotati ve 

Isl Timolhy AltmA 
Timothy Altot1:a, Pm:ooll 
Rcpre$Cnt.1tive 

IGmborly S. Kuchd 
Bau,dy & Langel P.L.C. 
JZ88 Uocot11 St. SW. P.O. Bo>. 336 
Le Mal'$, IA .51031 
ATTORNEY FOR THE =ATE 

Date of Secood 9\lbl.ieauoo: � da)' 
of S.p1<n>bor. 2023. 

Date of 'l'1urd Publicauon: 6• day of 
October. l023 

Published thtet dtnd. 11 &he. u,.t.a] ap
pro.tltnate oost of'S.59.91 aod c,n bt 
vie"'od fiu of charge 81 www.sd
publicoohces.com 

Published Septnnbt.r 22 & 29, 
October 6. 202.1, 

Doo Xc1tuin9. Yankaoo CoUJJty 
RoU Call: AU rnerobrrs p,et,eDl voe- Com:mbsfon Chair 

The Uruvefl.it)' of So\Jtb Dakota will 
be hiving lhtir Surpllb Sale oot ■I 
me QuoD$et oa Hia;hway SO hue LO 
Vermillion by the Vuc:urcvich Chil
dren', Center. jua Nonb of !he 
Ooow, on October 131h starting 11 9 
AM, unliJ 3 PM thal da)'. It is a cash 
only we. lf )'OU have &n) questions. 
plea,c contact Raleigh Tinhn al 
Raleigh.. Tiobrt@uW.edu, or- call ■I 
605-658-363◄. 

inR "AYE"; vOling "NA'r"'· •NONE-. 
Moti001 4dopt,4 

� 
Moved by CommmSooc:r Vtlbnue• 
va, seconded by Comm.Wiooer lkn
son, 10 &djo«n the tnUti a, oJ 
�ember 11 .  2023 ai 10:47 p.m 

Roll Call: All o\e.fflbers Pf'sc.DI \'Cll-

ATTEST: Publ,i,hed three ti� at the total ap
pro),jmatc C0$1 o( $15.81 and c.n bc 

PtU)' Hojem. Yank!oa County Audi- viewed he of charge at www..sd• 
1or publicno1ioc$.com 

Pl:Jblisbed once at lhc total -.,proxJ• PubllMed Septe.mbc!r 12 & 29. & 
ltljl� C-OSI or $2336 end un be OdoMr 6,, 202..1. 
viewed free or dwgc flll www.sd� _________ _ 
publit'notlce'-00-ffl 

lnt: •AYE"; �Olmt �NAY"· PubllsbedStptemberll, 2023. 
YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

63-3
PROCEEDINGS OF REGULAR 

MEETING OF SOIOOL BOARD 
Sep1ember l } • 2023 

"NONE" 
Mouoo adopicd. 

ATTEST. ___ _ 
Al Vim,ck 
Finance Officcr 

Published once at t.hc 1otal approd-
11Ul1C cos. or S 267.34 and can. be 
viewed frtt of charge at www.W• 
publ1c/l0Uccs.rom 

Publ..lshcd on �tunbu l:2, 202.3 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-04 ES
TA BUSHING PERMANENI' 
ZONJNO REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOIJl1I 
DAKOTA. PROVlDINO FOR TiiE 
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS 
TiiERl!OF: AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDINA"ICES OR PARTS 

NOTICE OF PUB UC flBA IUNG 

Not.-ice i! hereby given !hat a pubhc: 
hc:tring wiU be held before the. 
Yankl.oo Cwn1y Com.miss.ion. 
Yanklou Cowuy. South DakOb., a, 
6:30 P.M. on lbe 3rd day of October 
2023 and 6,30 P.M on tho 17th day 
of October. 2023 at the Yankton 
Coumy Govanmc:nt Center, Com� 
ilm�iOIICR Oalnbcts,, 321 West 
Third St Yankton. South Da.kou. 
Applicant is rcque!tlng to te7.0ne • 
� in a Rural Transitloul Dls
llic1 (RT) 10 Commucial Diwict 
(C) por Astick 18 Section 1809 Uld 
Mick 20 Sectioti 2003, Said prop
cny i5 legally (la.cn"bed as 1M 4 in 
the NEl/4 or the SEl/4 of Section 
24. Township � North. Range 56 
West or the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Y�on County, South Dakota. 
Cool>inlng 130,375 SQ.FT. (l.99 
Acrcs) More orbs 

NOTICE Ot' P\/BWC ll£ARJJ<G 

Notice i.s bc�by gi,·en that • publM: 

The rrgular meding or lhe School 
Boiud or Yankton School Dlurie:1 
63-3 or Yanbon Coont)'. Sou.ii 
Dakota. was bcJd in Yankton, Sou1h 
DoJ<o<a. on Monday, Sepmnl>« I I .  
2023 at 5:00 p.m.. 

The meeting was c:alled 10 Mlcr- by 
l'l<�d<m Teny Crandall with the 
following members present: Sarah 
Carda. Tmy Cncdall, ml Jill 
Stemquist a,nd lhe foUowtog mem• 
Mn. absen1: Kaihy Or«oeway and 
Jacklyn Mueller. 

Aelion No. 202.A-129 
Mo\'ed by Carda and s.ccondod by 
Siemquis. co appro"Ve the agend11 a\ 
pruc:otcd �ith the following voti11g 
Aye; all. Motloa carried 3..0 

AcliOl'II No. 2024-130 
Mo"cd b)' Ste.rnquist and seconded 
by Carda to approvc- the minutes of 
tbe Augus1 14, 2023 regular School 
Board Mtt1iog •� prese.oltld Vrrilh cbtt 

�.643.16: Oopi1'1 �jc<u 
S2.l,◄00,99J.9l S.hool food Se,. 
vice $1.489,0,$?.90. ConcesPOns 
$117.9�.59: SoU-ln""'°" F\md 
$4,63◄.059.76: P<tt)' C..h $175.00 
and appro,•c fund ro.,.enues of Au.
gu.st 2023 as follows: Oerienl t"und: 
lntue,t &roed $37 .676.38: Adml>
siom Pupil Act:Mties S,7&2..00; A.Cr 
lMty Ticket SaJcs $1.571 .00; Stu� 
denl Foos (S90.00), Rcnu.l of School 
facilities $ 308.00. CoQl11c:tecl 
Renusll., $1467.50; Coor:ributions & 
Donation.s $1200.00; Rdwd of Pri
or Yeaa Ell.pcnses $2.545.00:: Other 
Revenue Sl.794.46; Otbet �vc-oue 
(VMS) $13.00; Othc-r Revet:1uc (Lin
coln) Sl(X).00; Rc:vellue from 
Sbarod Operoooo, $53,603.15 S!,,o 
Aid $1,013,833.00: Fund T0tal; 
Sl,139,803.59. Capilal Ou1lay: 
Penalties aod lmcrcst on Taxes. 
$6.723,58: lntelUI £amed 
$"26.973.63: Ad,·enisia; Spomor
$hips $57,750.00: Fund Toto!: 
S91.44S.2.L Special �atioa: l»-
1aa:1 EarDtd $6.283.56: Refund or 
Prior Years .Experues $476.00: SQtc 
Aid Exccp1.ional Oilldte» 
$150,56◄.00: Fuml TO<>! 
$157.313.56. lmptc:1 Aid Fulld: IJI. 
tcrCS.l Earned $272.66: SchooJ Food: 
l.tnetesl Ea.med $6,482.50: Meal 
Sab to Pupil$ $99.802.04: Adul1 
Meal Sales $1,474.90: Al■ Carte 
Sa!oo $673.20: Refund of Prior 
Yean E.lpenses $444.00; NSLP 
Federal Rebnbunem.t:na $26,433..00. 
Coocessions; lruercst Earned 
SS15.4S; CooccS$ion S31e.s: 
$13.799.14: $1!:IJ•lrUUf&QCC f'Wx1: 
ln"""" E.mcd $20,820.58: S.Jf.;.. 
suranoe Ptenuum, $268,807.19: 
Other Local Revenue .$14.92.l.49 
Trusl and Agel'ICy m:eipt, amd ex
peodilu.reJ es followi; Beginning 
Balmtt 8/1/23 $487.476.35. Rt
ceipts $53,428.20, Ex.pcndilW'CS 
($47,416.12), Ro«lmlu SO, In• 
ve.sunonu $7,336.00, Eodilljl Bal· 
ance 8131123 SS00.824.43. 

C. And d>al 1ht foUow.ing clllD)S 
1gains1 &he Dinrltt /o, Scptcmbl:r 
20:23 1rc: approved and WILln.l1.l$ is,. 
wed in favor of .such claims. 

Ckoe.ral Fund: 
A&.B Busincu E.qwpmeat, l>uplica
tor, $166.07: Aoccu FJeva,� & 
Lifts, Annual S.foty To,r. $753,00: 
Aoe Ha,dw.,,,, Supplies, $887,60: 
AGAP, Supplics.&rvices. 
$3,733.27: Assoc Scbool Boards ol 
SD, Joint Coor, $3.1 10.00: AT&T 
Mobility. C.e:U Pbonu. $28.76: Auto 
Zooe, Suppbes!P,,t,, $59◄.97: AJr 
tom■tic Building C<Rltrols. 
Rela)'SIF'ite Alarm. .$61.60: &!gum. 
Teua, RcimblSupplies, $100.34; 
Bem, Tiffany. OH.lclating/VB. 
SJ60.00: Bomg:aars, $'!.1ppUe.s. 
$433.69; Braodoo Vallty School 
Disuic:t. Large Sebools Group Due.s.. 
$2,076.50: Boildi•s Sprinkler. F.,. 
Sp:inkla ln<pO<tioo. $270.00; C&B 
Opcratioos. SUpplies. S66.97; 
CDWG Gow:mment, MPS 6f22nJ -
7f21123, .SSI8.47; Cb.ri.steoseo Ra,;ii
ator & Repair. Radiator/Tractor. 
$414.93: OuiMeasen. Emma. Rc
imb/DL Exom. $30,00; Cil)' of 
Yinktoo, WOO<VI"ree. Limbs. 
$64.12; Ci1y of Yanl<IOa. WOLe( 8t 
Sewer Cll,rge,. $15,837.02: Clata 
Rental. Lift Rental, $180.00; Coyle 
UL Robm. Rc:imb/F'trSt Aid Coutt.e-. 

$35.00: Cresc:en1 Electti, Supply. 
SupplD, $75.32: Dakota Awd 
Pow<,, un ln5pocli""- s,97.so: 
Dalct>t> Spo,u. Golf hlvi,. Modab, 
$247 . .50; �vison. l.,uka.s., 
RehnblMHcaie. $81 .60-. Oicde. 
J,bJe.igb, ReimblF'IISI A.id, $35.00: 
Ouehscbcr. .MelDJUC., 
Of.ficiaUagNB, S'240.00; OvorJCC!� 
Todd, Rcimht'Mileage. & Meal. 
$107.84: Woo Group, Suppoo, 
$536.62: Erickson, Rich, Officiat
inJI/FB, $60,00; Fannon Prid,, 
Propan• Deli"')', $9.)75.09; fejfar 
Ptumhing & H�tlflil. Repair Leu, 
Sl..195.93: F.,. Chiropaedc Ceo· 
ier, IXYJ' Pbyticals, S-4'20.00; Fore
man Sales & Setvie.e. Repair Parts.. 
$49.97: Fox. Jerry. Re.mb/Meab, 
$60.00: Gonion, Clud. 
Officialing/FB, 560.00; Hans, Do
minic. Reimb/Mea.t,. S94.00; Han· 
son enw Mh•e:n.isiog, SIJPl)li«.. 
SJ .868.04: .Hardin& Olas.s, F'1tt 
Door. $J84 . .50; Harris. Kade. Re
unb/Supptios. $2)◄ .61: Heutland 
Narura.l Ga!. Na1inl em. $622.9'2; 
Heirigs. Mart. Officlating/FB, 
$110.00: Holzwarth, Mary, 
Rcimb/Supplics. S6.S7; The Home 
Depot Pro. Suppli<>, $639.09; 
Houdek. Jordan. ReimM"ll'SI Aid 
Cour:k:. $3S,OO; House of Brat)(b.. 
lnvit� T-Shiru. $833.00; Huber, 
T""), R,unb/f;ffl Aid, SlS.00: In• 
novlllive Office Soluti011$., Supplies. 
Sll.098.64: lnte.rstate All Bantry 
C.cn1er, Batteries., $0� Jan� 
GaJbage Set11n, Gart,ag,e Service, 
$2,8-01.00: Jco=. B«ky, Olf><ia•· 
iog/VB, S120.00; Johnson Contro� 
Repair Fr.� Alann, $1,195.85� John• 
son. Bret, RcimblMileage. $172.38: 
J<ai.$CJ Appl. & Rdrigentlon. Sup
plies, $49.98: K!Ddle, Wayoc, Re, 
imblMcah & MiJe:age, $100.70; 
Kooe. Maia1enance, Sl .207.44; 
KSFY. Adverti$1J\&, S275.00: Lane. 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 7/25/2023 

Yankton Land and Cattle - PLAT 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
Osection 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Lot 4 in the NE l/4 of the SEI/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 
5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) 
More or less 

Planning Commission date: 9/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/17/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

DI Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

[2i1 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

l:i'.l 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

lX4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

l2J. 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

iiJ, 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 
I 

m 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

D 10. County Commission Chairs signature? 

D 11. County Auditor's signature? 

D 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds? 

Planning Commission date: 09/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: {0((?,h..ot-1 



UTICA TOWNSHIP 
llillJIIWI 
1. Siebrandt, Jacob etux 5 
� 
1. Kralicek, Melissa 11 
lliill!l!.1S. 
1. Holdahl. Robert etux 5 
illIWlll!i 
1. Grate, Leo etux 11 
illlliUill 
1. Holtzmann Family Trust 

7 
illilllll.!ti 
1. NedVed, Mark 7 
filDO.!ill 
1. Lerson, Robert 8 
2. Brandt Trust, Merle etal 

11 
3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 
4. List Trust, Robert 18 
illilQlUS 
1. Batcheller, Jey 8 
lliilfil!M! 
1. Town ol Utica 6 
� 
1. Maska, Leann s 
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 
3. Loecker, Mark etux 5 
4. Blaha, Jon etux 5 
lliil.11.tilti 
1. Anthony, Craig etux 10 
lliilIDill 
1. Philips, Timothy etux 5 
WllO.!ilt! 
1. Christianson, Oavld 

etux 6 
2. Hughes, Scott etux 13 
illI1DJW 
1. Fania, Tlmo1hy etux 9 
� 
t. Rokahr, Steven 9 
SECTION 11s 
1. Heceky Trust, Terrance 

etux 11 
2. Affordable Sell Storege 

LLC 8 
SECUON lZH 
1. Marquardt Family LP 6 
SECUQN 1311 
1. Cotton, Jeffrey etux 8 
SECUON 14S 
1. Yankton Medical Clinic 

PC 12 
SECUQN l§N 
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 
SECUQN UN 
1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 
2. Tacke, WM etux 13 
SECTION J§N 
1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5 
2. Cap, Robert etux 7 
illilQN.1.9 
1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 
SECJIQN 20N 
1. Yankton Co 

Sharpshooters Assn 12 
2. Johnson, Michael etux 

9 
SECTION 21N 
1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5 
SECUQN 21s 
1. White Crane Estates 

LLC 18 
SECTION 22N 
1. Taggart, William etux 9 
illilfilill 
1. Marquardt, Doug 13 
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 
lliilJ2!!1§ 
t. Barnes, David etux 7 
lli.Illl.lilZ 
1. Zimmerman Trust, 

Henry etal 12 
lli.IJO!L3i! 
1. Delozier, Derrik 6 
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 
illlliUill 
1. Slowey, Steven etux 14 

C Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

T-93-94-N

l£WlS 
-
ClARI< 
LAKE 

UTICA PLAT R-56-W

KNOXCO,N[ 

36 YANKTON CO., SD 



PLAT OF 

LOT4 

IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 94 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST 

OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

BASIS OF BEARING 

SPC SOUTH DAKOTA SOLITH 

100' 0 100' 200' 

1·= 200' 

CONTAINING 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 ACRES) MORE OR LESS 

I 

I 

\

ROWL.lne 

I 

L 

N02°41'28"W 
·33.01'· 
(33.0') 

LEGEND 

'\ I 100' 

,,o'- re, ,1� 
I 

\�
""' 

s"'-' 

South 116' of Lot 1 

....... ___ _ 

588"29'52-W 
·100.01'· 

(100') 

Lot4 
NE1J4 !ifl1/4 

t:i!...99 ACRE:§ 

0 Ser 518" x 18" Rebar Stamped "KENNEDY 5350" 

ll Found 314" Pipe 

e Found Cap •KENNEDY 5350" 

0 Section Comer As Noted 

(400.0') Record Dimension from deed or plat 

LOT 4 IN THE NEl/4 OF THE SEl/4 

SECTION 24, T94N. R56W 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

This survey was performed 
without the benefit of a Tille 
Report and does nol purport 
to show easements of record, 
W.ny. 

S02°41 '09ftE 
I -33.or-

<331 

100· I 







Plat Approval 

Apphcatoon 
106581 

Applicant 
Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

B1ll@coyankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 
$100.00 

Created 
March 24, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 3/24/2023 1 23 PM EST by bconkllng 

ParcellD Address City 

10.024.200.100 30651 US HWY 81 YANKTON 

Number 
106581 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Lot 4 m the NE1/4 
of the SE1/4 of Section 24, 

Township 94 North, Range 56 
West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County. 
South Dakota. Containing 

130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) 
More or less I Yankton Land 

and Cattle I PO Box 7741 
10.024.200.100 

Submitted by bconkling on 
3/24/2023 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 3/24/20231:27 PM EST by bconkting 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Acres 

94.910 

1/6 



Plat of Lot 4 in the NE1 /4 of the SEl/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, 

South Dakota. Containing 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less 

Section No: 

24 

Township No: 

94 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

94.91 

How is this property currently being used? 

rural Transitional 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

Commercial 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Stockwell engineers 

Address 

201 Walnut 

City 

Yankton 

State 

so 

Zip 

2/6 



57078 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Phone 

6056658092 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Yankton Land and Cattle 

Address 

PO Box 774 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

ZJp 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658092 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

No 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

3/6 



2.99 acres 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding It 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address. and phone number (If appllcabale) 

Plat Approva I Items Completed On 4/12/2023 11 :16 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

23064 - Lot 4 24-94-56 Plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 4/12/2023 11 17 AM EST by bconkhng 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

kyle gross 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

416 





09/12/2023 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

6/6 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

Receipt 
ee8c9c57e84e43b795391c3c8c309aee 

April 12, 2023 11:17 AM 

Cash 

$100.00 paid on April 12, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 106581 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Bartling- PLAT 

Date filed: 9/13/2023 

District type: 0 AG O RI-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 5 15 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 0 Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot N in the NEI/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 
5'" Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 
(Formerly known as Lot I and Jin the NEl /4 of the SEl/4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, 
Range 56 West of the 5'" Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota Recorded in Book 
S20 of Plats on Page 201 and in Book S 18 of Plats on Page 21) Containing 149,623 SQ FT. (3.43 
Acres) More or less 

Planning Commission date: 10/10/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/17/2023 
Time: 

Time: 



Please Check Plat Type: 

IZJ Final O Amended O Preliminary O Revision 

-----Development lnformatlon------

Plat Name: Plat of Lot Nin the NEl/4 of the 

Section No:_7 ___ Township No: __ 9_3 _____ _

Range : -2L_ Number of Lots/fracts:-=-1 _____ _ 

Number of Acres: 3 .4 3 

How is the pr�ty currently being used? ______ _ 
Moderate Density Residential 

What is the proposed use of the property? ______ _ 
Moderate Density Residential 

----Surveyor/Engineer Informatlon----

Firm Name: Stockwell Engineers 
Address:
City: Yankt-.-,-o-n----=s-,a-te-: -;,;Sr=D:----=z::--ip'S.,.7..,.Oc;-;7"'8,-----
contact Person: Brett Kennedy 
Phone: 605-665-8092 

•----Property Owner lnformatlon1----

Name: Brian Bartling 
Address: 637 SOUTH 80 ST 
City: Omaha State: NE Zip: 681 14 
Contact person: Brett Kennedy
Cftbe property owner is represented by nn authorized agent, plC8Se provide the 
following: 

Agent's name: _______________ _ 
Agents Title: _______________ _ 

You must provide the following: 
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot 
sizes. 

l.Does this lot/tract conform? QJy es 0No
2. What is/are the lot size(s) �3� . ....,4""'"3_,a=c

;aa
re
""'
s�-.,..-----

3. Is this (plat) an existing farmstead? □Yes [NNo 
4. lfa fannstead, how many acres are surrounding it? __ _
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? C2a Yes O No
6. Is this property to have construction on it?� Yes O No
If yes: Single family dwellings 
Name, address and phone number of contractor(s) 

-------Owner certification--------

This is to certify that -=b-=a=rtcc:l""'in�go.-________ _ 
the undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described 
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have road and 
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance.

"' 
�l,,1_. ........... 

Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

This is to certify that --,,----,---,---,-,--.,--,:--:---:----:-
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent 
is/are the sole owner(s) oftbe property described above on the date 
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207 
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Planning Office Use Only: Planning Commission Date: _____ _ 
County Commiss,on Date: ______ _ 





UTICA TOWNSHIP 
lli.I.ll!.IW! 
1. Siebrandt, Jacob etux 5 
SECTION 2N 
1. Kralicek, Melissa 11 
ill.ll!!!ill 
1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5 
lliIJ.ll.ll..al 
1. Grate, Leo etux 11 

SECTION 3S 
1. Holtzmann Family Trust 

7 
SECTION 4N 
1. Nedved, Mark 7 
lliI!JllU.S. 
1. Larson, Robert 8 
2. Brandt Trust, Merle eta I 

11 

3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 
4. List Trust. Robert 18 
lliilo.till 
1. Batcheller, Jay 8 
illil2ll.!li 
1. Town of Utica 6 
� 
1. Maska, Leann 5 
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 
3. Loecker, Mark etux 5 
4. Blaha, Jon etux 5 
illil.QlUI! 
1. Anthony, Craig etux 10 
lliIJ.Q.till. 
1. Phillps, Timothy etux 5 
lliilfililli 
1. Christianson, David 

etux 6 
2. Hughes, Scott etu x 13 
lliilWW 
1. Fanta, nmothy etux 9 
� 
1. Rokahr, Steven 9 
SECTION 11$ 
1. Heceky Trust. Terrance 

etux 11 
2. Affordable Self Storage 

LLCB 
SECJIQN 12N 
1. Marquardt Family LP 6 
SECTION 13N 
1. Cotton, Jeffrey etux 8 
SECTION 14S 
1. Yankton Medical Clinic 

PC 12 
SECTION 16N 
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 
SECTION 17N 
1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 
2. Tacke, WM etux 13 
SECTION 18N 
1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5 
2. Cap, Robert etux 7 
fililfilill 
1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 
SECTION 20N 
1. Yankton Co 

Sharpshooters Assn 12 
2. Johnson, Michael etux 

SEC1oN 21N \-,ttl.�1) 1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5 
SECTION 21s 
1. White Crane Estates 

LLC 18 
SECUON 22N 
1. Taggart, William etux 9 
Slli!.Q!ill 
1. Marquardt, Doug 13 
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 
lliI!Otill 
1. Barnes, David etux 7 
illIJ.ON.aZ 
1. Zimmerman Trust, 

Henry etal 12 
lli.Ill!.ti.a3. 
1. Delozier, Oarrik 6 
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 
� 
1. Slowey, Steven etux 14 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

T-93-94-N

LEWIS 
Af<O 
CIARt< 
LN<E 

436111AVE 

36 

UTICA PLAT 
-·

R-56-W
CENTRAL TWP 

437th� 
303rdST 

t::NOXCO.,NE. 

YANKTON CO., SO 



232!1 • lob I &..J SK 7-fl..U Svy.dwf 

PLAT OF LOT N IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST 

OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS LOT I AND LOT JIN THE NE1/4 OFTHE SE1/4 OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA RECORDED IN BOOK S20 OF PLATS ON PAGE 201 AND IN BOOK S18 OF PLATS ON PAGE 21) 

CONTAINING 149,623 SQ.FT. (3.43 ACRES) MORE OR LESS 

--l 20' 20' � ◄O" � Easemera remrded 
l 

I 
ln8ool<Sl8,P,ge21 

, I 

ut N•2"53'05,4929�" 
Loog. W97'29'55.467f 1" 

LOTH2 

LEGEND 

• Found rebar with Cap 2912 

() Found Pipe 

0 Found 518" Reber 

D61.J8'J Record Dimension 

This survey wes pedooned wilhout the benefit 
of a Title Repcrt and does not purport lo show 
easemeo.ts of record, If any. 

LOT N 

30' 

LOT 2 

BLK 5 

BASJS OF BEARING 
VTM 14 

0 30' 60' 

1·= 60' 

SECTION 7, T93N, R56W 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

LOTK 

LOTC 

UNPLATTED 

LOCATION MAP 
NTS 







Plat Approval 

Apphcat,on 

171087 

Apphcam 

BIii Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100,00 

Created 

September 13, 
2023 

Parcel search Completed On 9/13/2023 1:19 PM EST by bconkling 

09001 

09 .0117!200 184 

Maxar 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

171087 

Anal I Plat of Lot N In the 

NEl /4 of the SEl/4 of Section 

7. Township 93 North, Range 56 

West of the 5th Principal 

Mendlan, Yankton County, 

South Dakota (Formerly known 

as Lot I and J In the NEl/4 of 

the SEl/4 of Section 7, 

Township 93 North, Range 56 

West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, 

South Dakota Recorded in Book 

S20 of Plats on Page 201 and 

in Book S1 8 of Plats on Page 

21) Containing 149,623 SQ Fl 

(3.43 Acres) More or less I 

Brian Bartling I 637 SOUTH 80 

ST I 09.007.200.180 

Submitted by bconkling on 

9/13/2023 

09,007.200.180 BARTLING, BRIAN {D) II BARTLING, VANESSA (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 9/13/2023 1:22 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Acres 

3.430 

1/8 



Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Plat of Lot N in the NE1 /4 of the SE1 /4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 

County, South Dakota 

{Formerly known as Lot I and Jin the NEl/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota Recorded in Book S20 of Plats on Page 201 and in Book S18 of Plats on Page 21) 

Containing 149,623 SQ FT. {3.43 Acres) More or less 

Section No: 

7 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

3.43 

How is this property currently being used? 

Moderate Density Residential 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

Moderate Density Residential 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Stockwell Engineers 

Address 

201 walnut St 

City 

Yankton 

I 

2/8 



State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Phone 

605-665-8092 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Brian Bartling 

Address 

637 SOUTH 80 ST 

City 

Omaha 

State 

NE 

Zip 

68114 

Owner Phone 

6056658092 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

3/8 



Does this lot/tract confomi with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

3.43 acres 

Is this plat an existing famistead 

No 

if a famistead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, If necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Single family dwellings 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If appllcabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 9/19/2023 1 ·27 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

23258 - Lot N Plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone' 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures' 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 9/19/2023 1 :41 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

bartling 

4/8 





Delivered on Tuesday, September 19, 2023 at 1 :41 PM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bHl@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval appltcat,on has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made ,n person at the Zoning office. Once payment is  
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your appltcation and make payment online 

Total Amount Due: $100 00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two onginal copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect , please let me know Immediately 

Number: 171087 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lot N in the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 7. Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 
. . County, South Dakota (Formerly known as Lot I and J In the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of Description: . 

the 5th Principal Mendian, Yankton County, South Dakota Recorded ,n Book S20 of Plats on Page 201 and in Book Sl 8 of Plats on 
Page 21) Containing 149,623 SQ FT. (3.43 Acres) More or less I Brian Bartling 1637 SOUTH 80 ST I 09.007.200.180 

Created On: 9/13/2023 

View Appllcat1on 

Payment Completed On 9/21/2023 11.13 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check September 21, 2023 11 :13 AM 75305 

Payment Made Email Completed On 9/21/2023 11·13 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 11 :13 AM CDT 

Options 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: S100.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

6/8 



Send to the applrcant? Yes 
Send ·to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yanlcton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b,ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 171 087 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lot Nin the NE1 /4 of the SE1 /4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 

D . . County, South Dakota (Formerly known as Loi I and Jin the NEl/4 of the SEl /4 of Section 7, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of 
escriptIon: 

the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota Recorded m Book S20 of Plats on Page 201 and m Book S18 of Plats on 

Page 21) Containing 149,623 SQ FT. (3.43 Acres) More or less I Brian Bartling I 637 SOUTH 80 ST I 09.007.200.180 

Created On: 9/13/2023 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 9/21/2023 11 :14 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

10/10/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed On 9/21/2023 11:14 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application {Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd .us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on September 21, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 171087 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
75305 

September 21, 2023 11:13 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Jerrold McDonald- PLAT 

Date filed: 9/29/2023 

District type:� AG □ R l-Low □ R2-Moderate □ R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
�Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Mac Addition, in the SEl /4 of the NEl/4 of Section 34, T96N, RSSW of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Planning Commission date: 10/10/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/17/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

Dsl 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

[a 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

CX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

� 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

IJ: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX: 7. Plat bas been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

[$L 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

� 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

D 10. County Commission Chairs signature? 

D 11. County Auditor's signature? 

D 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds? 

Planning Commission date: 10/ l 0/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: i j In/� 1'l 



T-96-N

1" 

David 
Oswild 
<tllX 
63 

81 

Lucas 
family 
lnvC$tments 
LLC 
513 

2• 

MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP 

� 
1. Jensen, Corey etal 16 
� 
1. Skjonsberg Sr, Ronald 

etux 6 
.5.lli!.!!ll.j 
1. Kopejtka, Tracy etal 7 

2. Massey, Larry 7 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

UJc.\S 
family 
Investments 
UC 
153 

lliI!.0.!1.1 
1. State of South Dakota 

Game Fish & Parks 17 
2. Young, David etal 9 
3. Larsen1 James 8 
lli.llJ!!W. 
1. Kerns, Connie 14 
2. Sorensen, Ethel 8 

MAYFIELD PLAT 
(LandoWnan) 

3. Kerns•Grams, Connie 
etal 17 

ill.Il!!lill. 
1. Highland, Corey 11 
� 
1. Rye Trust 12
lliI!mill 
1. Our Redeemer Lu1heran 

Church 9 

lliII.OHl9. 
1. Jones, Judy 7 
illI1l!l!..3D. 
1. VanBuren Sr, Lloyd 

etux 8 
lliill!lill 
1. Lucas, Benjamin etux 6 
2. Kramer, Chris etux 9 

26 

Roger 
H>nscn 
eta) 
156 

� 

R-55-W

4461hAVE 

Ca.meron 
Hutterian 
Brethren 
Inc 
385 

Kenneth 

�err" 

O,vid ....
Scbr�r 
etu> 
155 

f�.S<l'l David 
Scluoedtr 

!&1 
155 

Storgaard 
<tux 
156 

""°' 
155 

Marts 

r�•r 
155 

.... ,. 
M....., " 

E,•nlcl�mers 
210 

I-

V) 

;. "' "' 

,-"' 
I 
� 

.... 
<J) 

� "' 
0, "' 

� 
,_>-
"'� 
;� 
"'>-"'"' 

l:l 
.. 

,-"',,
gj 
N 

1. Brockmueller, Jean 11 
2. Jensen, Donald 7 
ru.Illl.liM 
1. St Columbia Church 

Mayfield 5 
lliI!Jllill 
1. Nelson, Rory etal 6 
2. Nelson, Timothy 6 

YANKTON CO., SD 

• 

' 

i 

• 

' 

' 

t 

t 

t 

t 

t 

t 

•



PLAT OF MAC ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 34, 
T96N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

• 

SECTION 31, T96N, R55U 

790. 4◄1 S 98-1$-52 £ 

NE SEC. CORNER l 

!I :
' M 

g '!! 
"' 

10.01' S 88-15-52 E 

.... 
::, 

MAC ADDITION � 
tt> 

j, 7 
' '" 9.535 ACRES 

'? g 
0 
0 II> 

z "' 

ii.] 
'" 

� 
.; 

tt> 

10.00' S 89-11•ll U -171 

SCPILE : 

0 CALCULATCO CORNER 
® FOUNO NAIL 
e SET LARGE SPIKE 

791. 11' S 89-11-11 U 

IE 200' �1

f:1Mww� 

0 SET 5/8" Ar8AA UITH CAP STAMOTEO 
TOM WEEK LS 2912 

l = LAT. 43-D5-49.00679 N, LONG. 97-19-05.61656 W
2 = LAT. 43-05-22.97841 N, LONG. 97-19-05.45308 W

£1,1 CORNER • 2 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF MAC ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF 
SECTION 34, T96N, RSSW OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON 
PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 
AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 28TH. DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REG. LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY ME OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 513 (FARMSTEAD, MINIMUM LOT REQUIREMENTS) OF THE YANKTON COUNTY SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS, AND MAC ADDITION DOES QUALIFY AS A FARMSTEAD. 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
MAC ADDITION, IN THE SEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 34, T96N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME rs HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE IS ACCESS TO MAC ADDITION FROM 444TH. AVE., ANY FURTHER ACCESS POINTS W1LL REQUIRE 
ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

DAY OP ______ , 
COUNTY APPROVAL 





Plat Approval 

Application 

176192 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yanlcton.sd us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

September 28, 
2023 

Parcel search completed on 9/28/2023 9:45 AM EST by bconkllng 

+ 

os.o:i.,200 030 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

176192 

00 034.200.010 

Final I Plat of Mac Addition, m 

theSE1/4of the NE1/4 of 

Section 34, T96N, RSSW of the 

5th PM., Yankton County, South 

Dakota. I Jerome McDonald I 

29645 444 AVE I 

08.034.100.031 

Submitted by bconkling on 

9/28/2023 

08 035..300 1115 

08.034.100.031 29645444AVE IRENE MCDONALD, JERROLD J (D) II MCDONALD, VICTORIA L {D) 

Requested Information Completed On 9/28/2023 9:50 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

08 Q35 <IQP 010 

35 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

39.000 

1 /8 



Plat of Mac Addition, in the SE1 /4 of the NEl /4 of Section 34, T96N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Section No: 

34 

Township No: 

96 

Range 

55 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

9.535 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use ofthe property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Torn Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Jerome McDonald 

Address 

29645 444 AVE 

City 

Irene 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57037 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Torn Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What ls/are the lot size(s) 

3/8 



9.535 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

9.535 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willfng to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 101212023 10:1 s AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

McDonald Plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 10/2/2023 10:15 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

McDonald 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

4/8 



Owner Signature 

If represented by an Agent, please provide name and signature below 

Agent Name 

This is to certify that (Agent) acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent is/are the sole owner(s) of the property 

described above on the date of this application, and that I have read and understood Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning 

Ordinance 

Agent Signature 

Submittal Email completed on 101212023 10:1 s AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 2, 2023 at 10:15 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application Submitted 

A Plat Approval Application has been submitted for review 

Number: 176192 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Mac Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 34, T96N, RSSW of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. I 
Descnpt,on: 

Jerome McDonald 129645 444 AVE I 08.034.100.031 

Created On: 9/28/2023 

View Apphcat1on 

Email to Pay Completed On 10/2/202310:15 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 2, 2023 at 10:15 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

5/8 



Zoning 

Zoning D,rector 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

Number. 176192 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Mac Addition, in the SE1 /4 of the NEl/4 of Section 34, T96N, RSSW of the 5th P.M , Yankton County, South Dakota I 
Description: 

Jerome McDonald 129645 444 AVE I 08.034.100.031 

Created On: 9/28/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 10/2/2023 1:21 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check October 2, 2023 1 :21 PM 1456 

Payment Made Email Completed On 10/2/2023 1 :21 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 2, 2023 at 1 :21 PM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles. 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

$100.00 

$0.00 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100 00 

6/8 



pattyv@co.yankton.sd us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 176192 
Worldlow: Plat Approval Application 

. Final I Plat of Mac Addition, in the SE1 /4 of the NEl/4 of Section 34, T96N, R55W of the 5th P,M., Yankton County, South Dakota. I Description: Jerome McDonald 129645 444 AVE I 08.034 100.031 
Created On: 9/28/2023 

View Appllca11on 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 101212023 1 :22 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed' 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office' 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

10/10/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed On 101212023 1 :22 PM EST by bconkling 

P lat Approval Apphcallon (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on October 2, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 176192 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
1456 

October 2, 2023 01:21 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Bender- PLAT 

Date filed: 9/29/2023 

District type: D AG D Rl -Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract I and Tract 2 in the South 244 Feet of the Rep lat of Lot I, Lake View Bluffs, in the 
NEl/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: I 0/10/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/17/2023 

Time: 

Time: 



Please Cheyk Plat Type: 

� Final D Amended D Preliminary O Revision 

Development Information 

Plat Name: Plat of Tract 1 and Two in the South 

Section No:_1_6 __ Township No: __ 9_3 _____ _ 

Range: l&__ Number of Lots/fracts:_2 _____ _ 

Number of Acres: 6.48 

How is the property currently being used? ______ _ 
MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? ______ _ 
MD 

---Surveyor/Engineer Informatlon--•---

Firm Name: Tom Week 
Address:

-.-

--------==-----=,,:-....,..,--
City: Yankton State: SD Zip 57078 
Contact Person: Tom Week 
Phone: 6056658333 

Property Owner Informatlon1----

Name: Frederick Bender 
Address: 4402 Hillside Dr 
City: Yankton State: SD Zip: 57078 
Contact person: Tom Week 
If the property owner_is_rep_rese,, __ ted..,.,...by

_a_n -au-lfl-or..,...lzed
----,-

agen
_

t,_p..,..ICO!SC--
pro

vido the 

following; 
Agent's name: _______________ _ 
Agents Title: _______________ _ 

You must provide the following: 
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot 
sizes. 
I.Does this lot/tract confonn? 0Yes []No
2.What is/are the lot size(s) 4.523
3. Is this (plat) an existing farmstead? []Yes [NN'o
4. If a farmstead, how many acres are surrounding it?
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? [J;l Yes D No
6. Is this property to have construction on it? 0 Yes 12a No 
lf yes : 
Name, address and phone nwnber of contractor(s) 

-Owner certification

This is to certify that payer 
the undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described 
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have read and 
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance. 

r <?.•,. 

Owner Sig,ialllre 

Owner Signature 

This is to certify that 
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent 
is/are tho sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date 
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207 
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

!'Janning Office Use Only: Planning Commission Date: _____ _ 
County Commission Date: ______ _ 



Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

Y AL�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 
In order to insure ease follow these ste s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

Dsl 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

12! 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

lXI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

12! 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

151 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

SI 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: l Oil 0/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: Io /{1 I J.,.ol-') 



UTICA TOWNSHIP 
illilWl1li 
1. Slebrandt. Jacob etux 5 
lliill!.tUII 
1. Kralicek, Melissa 11
lliil.QlilS 
1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5 
lli.!!2lljl! 
1. Grate, Leo etux 11
� 
1. Holumann Family Trust 

7 
ill!!l!lill. 
1. Nedved, Mark 7 
illI!O.!!..il 
1. Larson, Robert 8 
2. Brandt Trust, Merle etal 

11 
3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 
4. List Trus� Robert 18
fill!.QW 
1. Batcheller, Jay 8 
illilQlilt 
1. Town of Utica 6 
lliilWW 
1. Maske, Leann 5 
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 
3. Loecker, Mark etux 5 
4. Blaha, Jon etux 5 
ill!!filUI! 
1. AnthOny, Craig etux 1 O 
lliI!Q!ill 
1. Philips, Timothy etux S 
lliill!ll..Alt 
1. Chrls1Ianson, David 

etux6 
2. Hughes, Scott etux 13 
illil.O.till 
1. Fanta, Timothy etux 9 
llillWl..ll 
1. Rokahr, Steven 9 
SECTION 11S 
1. HecekyTru81, Terrance 

etux 11 
2. Affordable Self Storage 

LLC 8 
SECTION 12N 
1. Marquardt Family LP 6 
SECTIPN J3N 
1. Cotton, Jeffrey etux 8 
SECTION 14S 
1. Yank1on Medical Clinic 

PC 12 
SECTION 16N 
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 
SECTION 17N 
1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 
2. Tacke, WM etux 13 
SECTION 18N 
1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5 
2. Cap, Robert etux 7 
lli!12lill 
1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 
SECTION 21lN 
1. Yank1on Co 

Sharpshooters Assn 12 
2. Johnson, Michael etux 

9 
SECTION 21N 
1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5 
SECTION 2JS 
1. White Crane Estates 

LLC 18 
SECTION 22N 
1. Taggart, William etux 9 
SlliJ.Olt.li 
1. Marquardt, Doug 13
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 
lliIIJ!lil6 
1. Barnes, David etux 7 
illilOlill 
1. Zimmerman Trust, 

Henry etal 12 
ill!l.0.11..3., 
1. Delozler, Derrik 6 
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 
� 
1. Slowey, Steven etux 14 

C Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

T-93-94-N R-56-WUTICA PLAT--
a.NTRAL '!WI' 

._AYE --� 
-.sr 

KNOX CO. N[ 

36 YANKTON CO., SD 

I 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

• 

• 

' 

' 

' 

• 

• 

• 

I 

J 

I 

I 

I 

I 

t 

I 

I 

I 

t 

j 

t 

� 



PLAT OF TRACT 1 AND TRACT 2 IN THE SOUTH 244 FEET OF THE REPLA T OF LOT 1, 
LAKE VIEW BLUFFS, IN THE NE1/ 4 OF SECTION 16, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

Cl) .... 

� ················ . i ::::::: j··························· I ;ii;,�•·:--••······ 1, I
: SECTION Ll�.���.�O�·�·�····· _s_g!T.Q!:1_9 __ 

----:,-- .......... : ............... . ���:��:��:��.�:-:-�.-.�.-.:-:.�:-:.-���-?�PJ�.I�.. ···�•··· 

I ............................. :3?. ��T. �?'."°. rr���� .���T�� .1.N .. T.�. _N_O!l.� • .7.0. !.r.r.r .••••••••••• _

"'I : -• 

N 

M 

i' : 

zl 
� 
� 

REPLAT, LOT I, LAKE VfEW BLUFFS 

516.51' N 89-25-23_"' 

.... 
0 
..J 

.... -
a: 
..J 
a. 
� 

35?.00' 

l

:i: N 09-25-23 E "' 50.381 s 00-20-13 E -<Ai s 09-10-07 E $359.89
1 

"\� 
stTRACT 
� b', 2. 00 RCA[S 
No: 

2,1i� 8 
2 jz: 

S ,!19-25·\j/ � 
Tsm 150' 'jss.92'f !07' 

1 
LOT 3 

TRACT 1 
1.181 AC�S 

S 99-25·\0 � 
524.68' 

c:, � 

� �

160.JY 2 
LOT 20 

I 
LOT 21 LOT 22 ' 

I
I 

• 

I I • I�: ! 
i 

�I ..,, 
.-i ,, 

� 
'.11 LOT l 

N 
Ii:) § 

LOT 2 

,._____, 

j � I�: 

LEwrs AN;' �L�Jr ;'�;11 Ess cENTrn 
iI 

I� ,-' I 
-, 

\ o: HUSTON'S AOOJJ!ON 

I� 
LOT 7 IB LOT 18 I 

I� I 

• ·1,i: • ilci:i:ss • i:ils£tiili • • • 

I� I 
············1········•·····1 i : 

CENTERLINE S.O. 52 � ________ ] 
------ --

!116 LIN( 
·------------------------ -

SCALE 

ri- 200• .,1 

f'&ffilwA?Zl 

0 rouNO 5,8" AESM 

@ FOUNO 5,9" R£BAll UITH CAP 

0 SET 5,9" REBAR UITH CAP 
STAMPTEO TOIi �EK LS 2Sl 2 

------------------- -------- - - --

11 LAT. 12-52-10,98538 N LONG. 97•27•57,03370 U 

2, LAT, 12-52·11.09:lU N LONG. 97-27-12.19081 U SH£ET I OF" 3 

N "-� 

�,,,, .. I IU011,,,,#. 

,,,,• t�GINEt,9 '••,,, 
•• • _..,_>t,

\. 
.........••• <f (. -� •• r..'<" ••��G. No • 1!.. .. : �� �-� � : i:J :' 2912 \ v, : f �: THOMAS LYNN : � E 

\ l.\
Jl WEEK () ... �/t/-:... � •.furH o"!••• -:S .,, .... 

·-.. � •······· ..... ...... * ··••'........... .,, ...... ,, 







Plat Approval 

Apphcation 

176700 

Apphcant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Fees Paid 

$100 00 

Created 

September 29, 
2023 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Parcel search Completed On 9/29/2023 11 :21 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

176700 

Final I Plat of Tract 1 and Two 

in the South 244 Feet of the 
Replat of Lot 1. Lake View 

Bluffs, In the NEl/4 of Section 

16, T93N, RS6W of the 5th PM., 

Yankton County, South Dakota I 
Frederick Bender f 4402 Hillside 

Dr I 09.016.100.103 
Submitted by bconkling on 

9/29/2023 

09.016.100.103 BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) II HANSON, KATHERINE REV TRUST (D) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 10/2/2023 10:15 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Payer plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Acres 

6.480 

1/7 



Submit Application Completed On 10/2/2023 10:16 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

payer 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

If represented by an Agent, please provide name and signature below 

Agent Name 

This is to certify that (Agent) acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent is/are the sole owner(s) of the property 

described above on the date of this application. and that I have read and understood Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning 

Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Submittal Email completed on 101212023 10:16 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 2, 2023 at 10:16 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

btll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application Submitted 

A Plat Approval Application has been submitted for review. 

Number. 176700 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D ri I 
Final I Plat of Tract 1 in the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs, in the NE1 /4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

esc pt on: 
P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Frederick Bender 14402 Hillside Dr I 09.016.100.103 

Created On: 9/29/2023 

2/7 



View Application 

Email to Pay Completed On 10/2/202310:16 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday. October 2, 2023 at 10:16 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment 1s required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment 1s 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

Number: 176700 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

I I 
Final I Plat of Tract 1 in the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs. in the NE1 /4 of Section 16, T93N. R56W of the 5th 

Descr pt on: 
PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Frederick Bender 14402 Hillside Dr I 09.076.700 103 

Created On: 9/29/2023 

View Appltcat1on 

Requested Information completed on 10/2/2023 1 :28 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Plat of Tract 1 and Two in the South 244 Feet of the Rep lat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs, in the NEl /4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

3{1 



16 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

6.48 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 
4(7 



6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Frederick Bender 

Address 

4402 Hillside Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

4.523 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead. how may acres are surrounding it 

5/7 



The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on It 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Payment Completed On 10/2/2023 2:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Conf1rmat1on Number 

Check October 2, 2023 2:14 PM paid at Treasurer office 

Payment Made Email Completed On 101212023 2:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 2, 2023 at 2:14 PM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Amount 

$100 00 

Total Paid: S100.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

6/7 



Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100,00 

Number: 1 76700 
Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Tract 1 and Two in the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs, in the NEl/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W 
Descnption:of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Frederick Bender 14402 Hillside Dr I 09.016100.103 
Created On: 9/29/2023 

View Apphcat1on 

Planning Commission Review completed on 101212023 2:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway. Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office' 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

10/10/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 101212023 2 14 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

717 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on October 2, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 176700 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
paid at Treasurer office 

October 2, 2023 02:14 PM 

Check 



Dear County Commissioners and Auditors, 

On behalf of the SDACC Board of Directors, we are writing to urge your support for the National 
Association of Counties (NACo) and their initiative to establish the National Center for Public 
land Counties. As stewards of your county's interests, it is crucial that we recognize the 
significant role NACo plays on behalf of counties at the national level and the potential benefits 
of this new center. 

NACo has been a steadfast advocate for counties across the United States, working tirelessly to 
address the unique challenges and opportunities faced by county governments. With a long 
history of promoting effective and efficient county governance, NACo has proven itself to be an 
Invaluable resource for counties in South Dakota and nationwide. 

The establishment of the National Center for Public Land Counties represents an exciting 
development that holds Immense promise for counties like yours. Here are some of the key 
reasons why contributing to this initiative is of paramount importance: 

• A Unified Voice: NACo serves as the unified voice of county governments at the national
level. By supporting the National Center for Public Land Counties, we strengthen our
collective voice and increase our ability to influence federal policies and legislation that
directly Impact our counties.

• Resource Hub: The center will serve as a central hub for information, research, and
resources related to public lands, natural resource management, and conservation. This
will be an invaluable asset for our county as we navigate the complexities of land use
and environmental policies.

• Policy Advocacy: NACo has a proven track record of advocating for policies that benefit
counties, including funding for essential programs and initiatives. Contributing to the
National Center for Public Land Counties ensures that our county's interests are
represented and advocated for effectively.

• Networking and Collaboration: The center will facilitate collaboration and knowledge
sharing among counties facing similar challenges related to public lands and natural
resources. This collaborative environment can lead to innovative solutions and best
practices that benefit us all.

• Economic Opportunities: Public lands play a significant role In our county's economy,
whether through tourism, outdoor recreation, or resource extraction. The center can
help us maximize the economic potential of these lands while ensuring responsible
stewardship.

• Environmental Conservation: As caretakers of our natural resources, it is crucial that we
actively engage In efforts to protect and conserve our public lands. The center will
provide valuable resources and expertise In this regard.



By supporting the National Center for Public Land Counties, we not only enhance our counties' 
ability to navigate the complexities of public land management but also contribute to the 
broader well-being of counties across the nation. Our participation will help shape the policies 
and initiatives that Impact us directly, ensuring that your county's unique needs are considered 
In the decision-making process. 

We strongly encourage you to consider your support for the National Center for Public Land 
Counties. This one-time investment in our future will pay dividends for years to come by 
safeguarding our Interests, promoting responsible land management, and fostering 
collaboration among counties nationwide. 
This one-time payment represents only 1% of the total LACTF dollars your county received. 
Thanks to NACo's unwavering efforts at the national level, these funds were sent directly to 
counties, Instead of the state, allowing you to maintain local control and assure their effective 
use. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and we look forward to your positive response. If 
you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact the 
office. 



October 14, 2022 

Dear state association executive, 

County governments are a leading voice In the intergovernmental partnership with federal lands 
management agencies. We work with offlctals.from all levels of government, private 
stakeholders and other interested parties to reduce fuel loads on federal lands, prudently 
develop our natural resources to meet the nation's economic needs, Improve local economies, 
enhance recreational access to public lands, and conserve our lands and waters for future 
generations. 

Understanding our unique role, Congress has Invested record sums In programs to support 
public lands counties-Including. Payments In-Lieu ofTaxes (PILT), Secure Rural Schools (SRS), 
and other revenue sharing programs-in recent years, while also granting new authorities to 
federal lands agencies to broaden the scope, pace and scale of their on-the-ground resource 
management work with local governments. 

To truly benefit from these unique opportunities and Investments, counties must accelerate our 
evidence-based research, peer Information exchanges, and overall understanding of our lessons 
learned, emer13lng trends analysis, and priority public policy issues. Therefore, the National 
Association of Counties fNACo) and the Western Interstate Region (WIR) Boards of Directors 
both moved at the 2022. NACo Annual Conference In July 2022 to proceed with developing a 
National Center for Public Lands Counties (The Center). 

The Center will weave together the narrative around public lands counties and the national 
interest in our prosperity by showing how public lands are interconnected with the country's 
needs. As Just one example, a wildfire on federal land near a major water source could 
Jeopardize water quality in a large metropolltan region, The Center will give public lands 
counties an enhanced opportunity to share th.ese stories with their peers, policymakers, the 
media, think tanks and other key Influencers to demonstrate how prosperous public lands 
counties create a prosperous America. The Center will also utilize digital media, such as podcasts 
and video interviews, and develop written county profiles focused on: 

• County partnerships with federal agencies, states, tribes and other counties to
reduce wildfire risk, responsibly develop energy and minerals, Improve public access
to federal lands, protect watersheds, conserve species and their habitat, and protect
our national parks and other natural treasures

• County Investments of PILT, SRS and other natural resource revenue payments to
benefit our citizens and surrounding public lands

• The different economic drivers in rural vs. urban public lands counties
• Development and implementation of county natural resource management plans

and baseline socioeconomic data for environmental analyses
• Resource values of federal lands compared to nearby privately owned lands

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SUITE400
WASHINGTON, DC 20001 I 202.393.6226 FAX 202,393.26.30 I www.NACo.org STRONGER COUNTIES. STRONGER AMERICA. 



• Meeting the unique challenges facing public lands counties, such as housing
affordability for residents and federal employees, ensuring a stable tax base to
deliver critical services, and managing infrastructure on federal lands

For the Center to meet its mission and serve as a long-term tool for public lands counties, a 
voluntary investment from state associations representing public lands counties Is needed. 
NACo staff, state associations of counties executives and county officials set a fundraising goal 
of $15 million over the next two years to hire the necessary staff to conduct this critical research 
and keep the Center on a sustainable financial course. Initially, the Center will need 1-2 hard
working, passionate and talented writers who can help us tell the county story, We will then 
build staffing capacity as appropriate. 

We ask that you meet with your members and determine what your state association can 
pledge as a voluntary contribution to the Center. NACo staff will reach out early next year to 
collect contributions. These funds will be managed under NACo's 501(c)(3) research foundation 
and will not be used for partisan political purposes. 

The Center will be governed by a body consisting of the WIR Executive Committee, the NACo 
Public Lands Polley Steering Committee Chair and Vice Chairs, the state association executive 
from the WIR Immediate Past President's home state, and the NACo CEO/ Executive Director. 
The governing body will meet on a regular basis to provide updates to county officials, the WIR 
Board of Directors and the NACo Board of Directors on the Center's financial health, research 
priorities and media efforts. The Center will also Issue an annual report on the previous year's 
work and vision for the future at the annual WIR Conference. 

Should you have any questions, we encourage you to reach out to Jonathan Shuffield, NACo 
Legislative Director for Public Lands, at 512.965.7268 or jshuffield@naco.org. 

Sincerely, 

117�� 
Matthew D. Chase 
CEO/Executive Director 
National Association of Counties 



National Center for Public Lands Counties 

Advancing the policy and practice study of America's public lands counties 

Powered by the Western Interstate Region 

and the NACo Research Foundation 



FEDERAL GOVERNMENT BETTER UNDERSTANDING THE COUNTY ROLE 

IN RESPONSIBLE LAND, WATER AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

• County governments are leaders in the intergovernmental partnership with federal .lands management agencies

• We work with officials from all levels of government, private stakeholders and other interested parties to reduce fuel
loads on federal lands, prudently develop our natural resources to meet the nation's economic needs, improve local
economies, enhance recreational access to public lands, and conserve our lands and waters for future generations

• With improved understanding of our unique role, Congress has invested record sums recently to support public lands
counties, including Payments In-Lieu of Taxes (PlLT), Secure Rural Schools (SRS), and other revenue sharing programs

• Congress also granted new authorities to federal lands agencies to broaden the scope, pace and scale of their on�the
ground resource management work with local governments

• HOWEVER, we must continue to tell the county story, research innovation practices, nurture and build new
relationships and networks, and address the mounting challenges and opportunities facing public lands counties

National Center for Public Lands Counties 
Powered by NACo's Western Interstate Region and the NAC-o Research Foundation October 2022 l 2 



NATIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC LANDS COUNTIES 

• Counties must research, evaluate and share lessons learned about the critical county contribution to
sustainable resource management and evidenced-based practices for developing and enhancing collaborative
partnerships, including public-private-community collaborations and intergovernmental coordination

• Therefore, the NACo and WIR Boards of Directors both moved at the 2022 NACo Annual Conference in July
2022 to proceed with developing the National Center for Publ.ic Lands Counties

• The Center will weave together the narrative around public lands counties and the national interest in our
prosperity by showing how public lands are interconnected with the country's needs. For example, a wildfire on
federal land near a major water source could jeopardize water quality in a large urban region

• The National Center for Public Lands Counties will be an essential resource for public lands counties by
sharing these stories with county officials, intergovernmental partners, the media, think tanks and other key
influencers to demonstrate how prosperous public lands counties create a prosperous America

National Center for Public Lands Counties 
Powered by NACo'-s Western Interstate Region and the NACo Research Fourtd.ation October 2022 ! 3 



MISSION AND OBJECTIVES 

• MISSION: Advance the policy and practice study, research, and learning networks for America's public lands counties

• IMPERATIVE: Enhance the long-term policy and practice research, capacity and information exchange of elected and appointed
leaders from America's public lands counties, including with federal and state policymakers, key stakeholders and influencers, the
media, and the general public

• OBJECTIVES:

o Enhance the understanding of national, state and county policymakers and influencers of the unique policy and practice issues
facing America's county officials in areas wlth federal public lands

o Develop the policy and practice research, case studies, public forums, and learning networks necessary to advance and inform
our nation's policies and practices {.including at the federal, state and local levels} impacting public lands counties

o Foster intergovernmental relationships and dialogue on the intersection of federal, state and local policymaking and practices

across the broad range of issues facing public lands counties, such as: landscape health, wildfire risk mitigation, watershed
protection, economic competitiveness and job creation, enhanced public access to federal lands and waters, species
management, and biodiversity health

o • FUNDRAISING GOAL: $1S million over two years to establish a new research fund, known as the National Center for Public lands
Counties, within the NACo Research Foundation and co-governed with NACo's Western Interstate Region (WIR) leadership

National Center for Public Lands Counties 
P,owered by NACo�s Weste_rn Interstate Region ,;1nd the NACo Research Foundation October 2022 \ 4 



FUNDRAISING GOAL 

• For the National Center for Public Lands Counties to meet its mission and serve as a long-term tool for public

lands counties, a voluntary investment from state associations representing public lands counties is needed

• NACo staff, state associations of counties executives and county officials set a fundraising goal of $15 million

over the next two years to build the staff capacity and partnerships to conduct this critical research and keep

the Center on a sustainable financial course

• State association executives are asked to meet with their members and determine by January 31, 2023

what their state association can pledge as a voluntary contribution to the Center

• These funds will be managed under a 501(cJ(3) within the NACo Research Foundation to support WIR's

collaboration with the National Center for Public Lands Counties. These funds will not be used for any

partisan political purposes

• Initially, the Center will need 1-2 hard-working, passionate and talented writers who can help us tell the

county story and conduct and develop key research to meet the National Center's goals. We will then build

staffing capacity, unique programming and impactful resources as appropriate

National Center for Public Lands Counties 
Powered by NACo's Westem Interstate Region and the NACo Research Foundation October 2022 I 5 



GOVERNANCE 

• Advisory Council will consist of:

• WIR Executive Committee (President, First Vice President, Second Vice President & Immediate Past President

• NACo Public Lands Policy Steering Committee Chairman and Vice Chairs

• State Association Executive from the WIR Immediate Past President's Home State

• NACo CEO/Executive Director

• NACo Legislative Director for Public Lands will serve as staff liaison to the Governing Board

• Governing Board will meet on a regular basis and provide updates to the WIR Board of Directors and

NACo Board of Directors on the National Center's financial health, research priorities and media efforts

• The Center will also issue an annual report on the previous year's work and vision for the future at the

annual WIR Conference

National Center for Public Lands Counties 
Powered by NACo�s Western tnterstate Region and the NACo Research FOundatjon Oc'"1.0b€r 2022 1 6 



STRONGER COUNTIES. STRONGER AMERICA. 

National Association of Counties 

660 North Capitol Streei N.W. / Suite 400 

Washington, D.C. 20001 

202.393.6226 • www.NACo.org 

fb.com/NACoDC 

@NAGoTweets 

youtube.com/NACoVideo 

linkedin.com/company/NACoDC 



Yankton County, South Dakota 

TO: South Dakota Association of County Commissioners 

211 E Prospect Ave 

Pierre, SD 57501 

National Center for Public Lands Counties (The Center) Request 

FORMULA: Total LACTF Dollars received= $100,000.00 
TOTAL x .01 = $ 1,000.00 
TOTAL NATIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC LANDS contribution=$ 1,000.00 

==-------====================================================== 

To: South Dakota Association of County Commissioners 

From: Yankton County 

Amount of Claim - - - $ 1,000.00 ______ _ 

Audited and Allowed ____________ _, 20 ___ _ 

__________________ _, Chairperson 

State of South Dakota 

ss. 
County of Yankton 

The South Dakota Association of County Commissioners (SDACC) certifies this to be a just and true claim for 
payment which conforms to authority granted by law. 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION: $1,000.00 

Total Dues Submitted: 

This office will submit your payment to NACo on your behalf. 



Yankton County Commission                               10-03-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
October 3, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Vice- 
Chairman Wanda Howey-Fox at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 3, 2023.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, John Marquardt, 
Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering (via phone) and Wanda Howey-Fox.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 23326C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve the 
meeting agenda with the following changes: move item 15 to item 4B and strike item 8. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Vice-Chair Fox closed public comment.  
 
Action 23327C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to appoint 
Michelle Goeken to Director of Equalization at Grade 11 Step 4. Roll call vote was taken with  
Heine, Kettering, Marquardt and Fox voting aye; Klimisch voting nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of the 5-Year Plan and to 
advertise for gravel bid. 
 
Action 23328C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
the Highway Superintendent to advertise for gravel bid. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23329C: A motion was made by Klimisch to approve the 5-Year Road Plan with an 
additional page added for “Special Projects” and listing 434th Street, Kaiser Road and 310th 
Street so those roads wouldn’t be “forgotten”. Motion died for lack of second.  
 
Action 23330C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve 5-
Year Road Plan. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 

The board discussed Knox Box Resolution presented by States Attorney Rob Klimisch. The 
board had concerns on where the boxes would be placed and the brand limitation. The board 
asked Mr. Klimisch to rewrite the resolution addressing these concerns and present it at next 
commission meeting.  
 
Action 23331C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
September 19, 2023 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               10-03-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

Planning Commission: Gary Vetter appeared before the board to inform commissioners 
that a member of the planning commission will be on a ten (10) month work assignment and 
asked if there would be an issue with him calling in to be present for the planning 
commission meetings. The board had no issues. 
 
Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from Yankton Land and Cattle to rezone a 
parcel in a Rural Transition District to a Commercial District (C). Said property is legally 
described as Lot 4, NE1/4, SE1/4, S24-T94-R56. The second reading of the rezone request 
will be at the next commission meeting on October 17, 2023. 
 
Action 23332C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to recess regular 
session and convene as Board of Adjustment. All present voted aye; motion carried. 5-0.  
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place set for a public hearing for a Conditional 
Use Permit application from America Tower Corp. Applicant appeared telephonically. 
Applicant requested a permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an existing tower in an 
Agricultural District. Said property is legally described as W1/2, SW1/4 excepting Parcel A and 
N150 feet of the S776.5 feet of the W370.5 feet and Tract 2 Lucas Addition, SW1/4, W1/4 
and excepting Tract 1 Lucas Addition Lot Four (4) SW1/4, SW1/4, in S31-T96-R55, 
hereinafter referred to as Mayfield Township, County of Yankton, State of South Dakota.  
 
Action 23333Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the Yankton County Zoning 
Ordinance. Roll call vote was taken with Klimisch, Heine, Marquardt, Kettering and Fox voting 
aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 23334Z: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to recess 
Board of Adjustment and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
  
Action 23335C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded Heine to approve the 
following claims: Commissioners: Don Kettering (Travel) $82.62; Best Western Plus 
Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $203.98; NFAA (Rentals) $400.34; Dan Klimisch (Travel) $82.62; 
John Marquardt (Supplies) $64.53; AP Triton, LLC (Prof Services) $3,932.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $90.10; Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $63.64; 
Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Court: Patricia LaCroix (Minor) $150.00; Youngberg Law, Prof. 
LLC (Prof Services) $2,650.00; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $1,059.30; Fox Law 
Firm, PLLC (Prof Services) $2,650.00; Juror (Fees) $433.66; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof 
Services) $13,250.00; Auditor: McLeod’s Printing & Office Supply (Supplies) $189.90; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $177.88; Treasurer: Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $168.31; States Attorney: Susan Adam (Prof Services) $671.04; Lewis & Clark 
Behavioral Health Services (Diversion Expense) $48.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$4.83; Verizon (Utilities) $90.97; Government Center: City of Yankton (Utilities) $2,431.76; 
Mid-American Research Chemical (Supplies) $594.29; JJ Benji (Supplies) $88.50; JCL 



Yankton County Commission                               10-03-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

Solutions (Supplies) $114.99; Menards (Supplies) $119.11; Menards (Maintenance) $149.58; 
Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; Director of Equalization: Michelle Goeken 
(Travel) $579.44; Michelle Goeken (Supplies) $23.34; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$45.65; Andrea Wright (Travel) $200.00; Register of Deeds: Executive Management 
Finance (Supplies) $46.50; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $46.55; Veterans Service 
Office: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $15.64; Verizon (Utilities) $42.07; Verizon 
(Rentals) $40.01; Safety Center Building: Mark’s (Maintenance) $623.63; Bomgaars 
(Maintenance) $36.77; Bomgaars (Supplies) $358.12; City of Yankton (Utilities) $836.63; 
Cole Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $471.92; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $208.79; Kaiser 
Appliance & Refrigeration (Maintenance) $12.57; Menards (Supplies) $88.47; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $10,384.08; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $137.00; Sheriff: Greg 
Jensen (Travel) $140.00; Culligan (Supplies) $4.00; Cardmember Services (Travel) $436.48; 
Cardmember Services (Law Enforcement Equipment) $218.49; Cardmember Services 
(Maintenance) $27.59; Rod Pieper (Travel) $194.65; EZ Duz It Laundry (Uniforms) $40.00; 
TKK Electronics (Minor Equipment) $24,022.00; Grafix Shoppe (Supplies) $2,912.41; 
Northtown Automotive (Maintenance) $1,072.01; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $533.29; 
Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $155.70; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart 
Hospital (Prof Services) $262.85; Buhl’s Cleaners (Uniforms) $20.00; Scott Family Dentistry, 
Inc. (Prof Services) $117.00; AARMS (Prof Services) $175.00; Charm-Tex (Supplies) 
$1,224.70; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $253.51; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) 
$9,887.26; EZ Duz It Laundry (Uniforms) $120.00; Beadle County Sheriff’s Department (Prof 
Services) $190.00; Ophthalmology LTD (Prof Services) $188.61; JCL Solutions (Supplies) 
$1,785.81; SD Special Pay Plan (Salary) $6,375.66; SD Special Pay Plan (Retirement) $45.00; 
Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $4,447.36; Juvenile Detention: Minnehaha County 
Juvenile Detention Center (Rentals) $9,268.62; Yankton Area Search and Rescue: NAPA 
Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $23.97; Dive Rescue International (Maintenance) 
$2,228.63; Care of Poor: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $148.92; Contact Center: 
2nd Half Allotment (Misc.) $15,000.00; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $22.02; Ambulance: Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; 
Stryker Sales Corporation (Maintenance) $312.80; City of Yankton (Utilities) $197.59; Credit 
Collection Services (Prof Services) $206.25; Cintas (Maintenance) $156.94; Amazon Capital 
Services (Supplies) $153.33; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $20.41; Northwestern Energy 
(Utilities) $1,173.15; Practical Design Group (Supplies) $2,465.00; Verizon (Utilities) $561.45; 
Mental Illness Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $43.50; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) 
$692.25; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $43.50; Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) 
$3,364.49; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $221.63; County Extension: FP Mailing Solutions 
(Supplies) $74.85; City of Yankton (Utilities) $66.59; Hy-Vee (4-H) $15.98; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $9.83; Danielle Schurman (Travel) $41.16; Weed: Menards (Maintenance) 
$526.82; Overhead Door Company of Sioux City (Maintenance) $365.50; Verizon (Utilities) 
$24.87; Van Diest Supply Co. (Chemicals) $2,369.95; Planning and Zoning: Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $24.03; Verizon (Utilities) $42.07; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) 
$158.70; Bomgaars (Supplies) $68.60; Presto-X (Maintenance) $144.01; City of Yankton 
(Utilities) $272.13; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $1,075.64; Coyote Chemical 
Company (Supplies) $1,450.00; Knife River-South Dakota (Supplies) $17,800.28; Dakota 



Yankton County Commission                               10-03-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

Riggers (Supplies) $122.70; CHS Inc. (Highway Fuel) $5,006.66; Dakota Fluid Power, Inc. 
(Maintenance) $187.50; Diamond Mowers, Inc. (Supplies) $197.25; CMRS-FP (Rentals) 
$25.00; Ulteig (Annual Projects) $5,402.75; Denker Tool Services (Supplies) $164.99; City of 
Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $11.00; Francotyp-Postalia, Inc. (Supplies) $68.85; I State Truck 
Center (Supplies) $1,069.64; Kaiser Appliance and Refrigeration (Supplies) $122.71; Kimball 
Midwest (Supplies) $157.44; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Revier Pressure Washers (Supplies) 
$32.60; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Supplies) $269.18; SD Department of Transportation 
(Bridges) $1,507.81; The Road Guy Construction Co. (Annual Projects) $260,968.80; Verizon 
(Utilities) $60.05; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $35.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$59.59; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $78.49; DirecTV (Utilities) $95.99; Northwestern Energy 
(Utilities) $767.03; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,100.36; CenturyLink (Utilities) 
$80.41; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $115.39; SD Department of Public Safety 
(Utilities) $3,090.00; Emergency Management: Verizon (Utilities) $122.15; Riverside 
Technologies, Inc. (Minor Equipment) $3,827.93; Marquardt/Skyway Transportation (Auto 
Equipment) $3,000.00; Great America Financial Services (Rentals) $159.72; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $9.25; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) $558.99; Verizon (Utilities) 
$940.61; One Office Solution (Supplies) $69.60; Yankton Computer and Network Services 
(LEPC Supplies) $4,794.00; County Buildings: Menards (Misc.) $111.59; Yankton 
Winnelson Company $2,000.00; 24/7: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Supplies) $1,350.00; M 
& PR Fund: US Records Midwest LLC (Other) $387.53; Non-Departmental: First National 
Bank (Rural Access-Mayfield) $39,173.00; First National Bank (Rural Access-Walshtown) 
$25,334.00. General Fund $140,738.68; Road & Bridge $297,505.37; Emergency 
Management $13,482.25. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23336C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
September 2023 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,104.70; Court: $0.00; Election: 
$0.00; Auditor: $16,990.45; Treasurer: $19,984.19; States Attorney: $37,494.31; 
Government Buildings: $5,968.55; Director of Equalization: $19,152.17; Register of 
Deeds: $17,806.40; Veterans Service: $3,560.34; Courthouse & Safety Center: 
$6,981.99; Sheriff: $68,308.53; County Jail: $90,096.53; Coroner: $350.00; Juvenile: 
$0.00; Nurse: $2,847.46; Ambulance: $77,083.48; WIC: $1,549.45; Extension: 
$8,573.43; Soil Conservation: $2,898.83; Weed: $8,119.54; Planning & Zoning: 
$11,613.92; Road & Bridge: $70,141.92; OEM: $11,145.49; 24-7 Program: $2,198.40. 
First Dakota National Bank $35,353.11 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $58,362.00 
(FICA) First Dakota National Bank $13,649.18 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System 
$31,594.76 (Other Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $27,986.36 
(Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $188.46, South Dakota 
Retirement System (Supplemental) $3,967.00, American Family Life Assurance Company 
(AFLAC) $4,744.52, Nationwide Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance 
$290.69, Colonial Life & Accident $773.27, Medica Health Insurance $60,291.33, Optilegra 
$275.00, Delta Dental $2,278.40, VSP Vision $539.50, HealthEquity $3,125.83. Gross Payroll 
$489,027.08, Net Payroll $363,775.42. All present voted aye; motion carried. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               10-03-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

Action 23337AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
budgeted cash transfer of $2,000,000.00 to Highway. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
 
There was no public comment. Vice-Chair Closed public comment. 
 
Commissioner updates: Need for cyber-attack recognition and training. 
 
Action 23338C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Wanda Howey-Fox, Vice-Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202310130715 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202310130716 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202310130717 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34182

101-4-34212 

101-4-34180

DESCRIPTION 

ASSESSOR COPIES 

FINGER PRINTS 

OTHER COPIES 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

234.00 

67.27 

1.17 

302.44 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00975 DON KETTERING 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

10-17-2023

ITEM # 

I-202310130580

I-202310130687

I-202310130597

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202310130727

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202310130722

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42600

101-5-111-42800 

101-5-111-42400

101-5-111-42300 

101-5-111-42300

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 

UTILITIES - COMMISSION 

RENTALS - COMMISSION 

PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

PUBLISHINGS - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

2 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

412.60 

50.50 

51.00 

769.25 

441.60 

1,724.95 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02299 KASI' S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 
PUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130705 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 82.86 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 82.86 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02299 KASI' S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK#I AMOUNT 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202310130737 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 42.80 
01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202310130735 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 300.00 
01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202310130736 101-5-130-42230 MINOR COURT 150.00 
01-03977 JOSETTE LINDAHL I-202310130534 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,500.00 

 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 57.14 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 55.10 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 50.00 
  101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 55.10 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 55.10 
  101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 58.16 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 55.10 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 53.06 
  101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 
    101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 
  101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 
   101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 
   101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 
   101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 70.40 
 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 67.34 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202310130738 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,693.35 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202310130740 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 316.05 
01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202310130731 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 2,231.20 
01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202310130588 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 955.00 
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202310130732 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 644.00 
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202310130733 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 531.00 
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202310130647 101-5-130-42600 SUPPLIES - COURT 1,040.42 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 10,342.56 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-05046 FARM & HOME PUBLISHERS, 

01-11049 LEAF

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

10-17-2023

ITEM # 

I-202310130688

I-202310130565

I-202310130626

I-202310130698

I-202310130633

I-202310130634 

I-202310130695 

I-202310130723

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42800 

101-5-141-42600 

101-5-141-42400

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42500

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42900 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

RENTALS - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

OTHER - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

121. 00

250.00

183.35

212.35

127.50

159.75 

172. 11

14 6. 8 0

1,372.86 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI' S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130690 

01-11049 LEAF I-202310130628 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130697 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42800

101-5-142-42400

101-5-142-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - TREASURER 

RENTALS - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

6 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

197.65 

121.07 

207.58 

526.30 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA PROCESSING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD
01-12031 MILLER CONSULTING LLC

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

10-17-2023 

ITEM II 

I-202310130547
I-202310130685
I-202310130596

I-202310130529

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42200 
101-5-143-42800 
101-5-143-42500 

101-5-143-42200

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - DATA 
UTILITIES - DATA 

MAINTENANCE - DATA 
PROF SERVICES - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 14 3 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

831.64 

718. 82
48.09 

1,100.00 

2,698.55 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 8 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P 

01-04361 PRESSING MATTERS 

01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

ITEM II 

I-202310130551

I-202310130555 

I-202310130556

I-202310130539

I-202310130554

I-202310130587 

I-202310130694 

I-202310130720 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42400 RENTALS - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42900 OTHER - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

AT 

AT 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

400.00 

200.97 

282.62 

16.25 

90.00 

48.00 

201. 58

266.44 

1,505.86 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130693

01-03089 DETCO I-202310130540

01-04092 TRUGREEN I-202310130532

01-07310 HANSEN LOCKSMITHING INC I-202310130557 

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202310130524 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202310130609 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130619

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202310130711

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202310130713

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130645

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42800 

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 9 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25.25 

250.79 

118. 75 

14.00 

270.00 

179.54 

126.94 

644.89 

3,597.00 

21.02 

5,248.18 



10/13/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202310130549 

01-01083 BEST WESTERN RAMKOTA HO I-202310130574 

01-01083 BEST WESTERN RAMKOTA HO I-202310130575

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE

-

01-01131 HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202310130604 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE

DOE 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130692 101-5-162-42800 UTILITIES - DOE 

01-04276 ZACH WAITER I-202310130528 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE

01-04360 COUNTRY INN & SUITES PI I-202310130535 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE

01-04363 NORTHERN PLAINS APPRAIS I-202310130603 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202310130624 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130699 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130642 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130643 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE

PAGE: 10 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

125.00 

605.00 

605.00 

645.00 

193.50 

441.74 

375.00 

24.00 

120.00 

61.04 

160.46 

43.41 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 3,399.15 



10/13/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR 

01-01200

01-07199

01-16017

01-22241 

NAME 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

BRIAN HUNHOFF 

ITEM# 

I-202310130691 

I-202310130572 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130700 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130641 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42800

101-5-163-42700

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ROD 

TRAVEL - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

MAINTENANCE - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 11 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

172. 92 

82.62

42.32 

50. 78

348.64 



10/13/2023 

VENDOR SET: 
3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 

02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-11049 LEAF 

I-202310130553

I -202310130686 

I-202310130631 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130702 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130644 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42500 

101-5-165-42800 

101-5-165-42400 

101-5-165-42600 

101-5-165-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - VSO 

UTILITIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

SUPPLIES - VSO 

MAINTENANCE - VSO 

PAGE: 12 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII AMOUNT 

150.00 

25.25 

59.15 

15.64 

8.64 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 258.68 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130679

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202310130613 

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202310130612

01-03089 DETCO I-202310130541

01-04092 TRUGREEN I-202310130531 

01-10330 KONE INC I-202310130530 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130620

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42600

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

13 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

811.16 

128.00 

332.08 

250.79 

93.87 

347.64 

224.29 

2,187.83 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01131 HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202310130707 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202310130614 

01-02830 THE COLLISION CENTER I-202310130559 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130622 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130706 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202310130525

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130636 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130637

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202310130545 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-211-42200 PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42610 FUEL - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42200 PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

14 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

109.04 

2,901.71 

2,081.00 

5.48 

169.61 

35.00 

78.24 

14.99 

80.00 

5,475.07 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 KASI' S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKI/ AMOUNT 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202310130542 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 926. 56 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202310130543 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 304.59

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202310130544 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 954.61 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202310130576 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 230.00 

01-00402 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP I-202310130577 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 675.00

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202310130570 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 429.00 

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202310130571 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 743.00

01-02428 JERRY SORBEL I-202310130560 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 440.00 

01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202310130710 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 53.96 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202310130567 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 91.64 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202310130568 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,000.53 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202310130569 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 4,874.20 

01-04354 BEADLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S I-202310130563 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 475.00 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202310130605 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 68.51 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202310130606 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 68.51 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202310130607 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,582.90 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202310130608 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 49.76 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130623 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 26.91 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202310130714 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 155.00 

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202310130564 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 2,683.80 

01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202310130591 101-5-212-42220 INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 2,108.00 

01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202310130592 101-5-212-42220 INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 2,160.00 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130638 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 89.49 

01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202310130533 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 2,421.79 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 26,612.76 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON 

VENDOR NAME 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 
CLAIMS 10-17-2023 
FUND 
AREA SEARCH & RES 

ITEM II

I-202310130601

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-226-42600 SUPPLIES - YSAR 36.28 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 36.28 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKfl AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130704 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 72.75 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 72.75 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130684

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130703 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42800 

101-5-421-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - NURSE 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

18 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

201.93 

23.29 

225.22 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK!/ AMOUNT 

01-00069 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY co. I-202310130582 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 230.00 

01-00069 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY co. I-202310130583 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 12.90 

01-00069 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY co. I-202310130584 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 117. 24

01-00069 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY co. I-202310130585 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 234.95 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202310130618 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 39.89 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202310130521 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 358.71 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202310130552 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 950.00

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130681 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 141. 82

01-01902 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202310130581 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 2,029.50 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202310130615 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 868.43 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202310130546 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 479.70 

01-04364 SDEMSA I-202310130696 101-5-424-42700 TRAVEL - AMBULANCE 365.00 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202310130593 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 500.51 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202310130594 101-5-424-42700 TRAVEL AMBULANCE 256.82 

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202310130523 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 330.00 

01-11049 LEAF I-202310130629 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 24.39 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130621 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 131. 76

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130718 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 70.23 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310130719 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 53.97 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202310130725 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 36.40 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202310130721 101-5-424-42300 PUBLISHINGS - AMBULANCE 272. 68

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 7,504.90 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

VENDOR NAME ITEM Ii

DAKOTABILITIES I-20231013056201-03276 

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202310130526

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-441-00000

101-5-441-00000

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 

MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

PAGE: 20 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKfi 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

540. 00 

120.00 

660.00 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202310130734 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 242.25 

01-04365 BILL SCHAEFFER I-202310130728 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 18.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202310130739 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 492.20 

01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN I-202310130729 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 18.00 

01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202310130527 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 1,278.00 

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202310130730 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 440.00 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 2,488.45 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 525 SENIOR CITIZENS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

10-17-2023

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 22 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII ITEM II 

I-202310130518 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-525-00000 3RD QTR FEES - SENIOR CITIZEN 

AMOUNT 

5,114.33 

DEPARTMENT 525 SENIOR CITIZENS TOTAL: 5,114.33 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202310130616 

01-02520 KATIE DOTY I-202310130573

01-11049 LEAF

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

I-202310130627

I-202310130712

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42600

101-5-611-42700 

101-5-611-42400 

101-5-611-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - EXTENSION 

TRAVEL - EXTENSION 

RENTALS - EXTENSION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

23 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

31.96 

227.52 

210.93 

296.24 

766.65 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 
PACKET: 02299 KASI'S 
FUND 101 GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED 

VENDOR NAME 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 

ITEM II 

I-202310120515 

01-10007 

01-22241

KAISER APPLIANCE & REFR I-202310120516 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310120517 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-615-42700

101-5-615-42600

101-5-615-42600

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - WEED 

SUPPLIES - WEED 

SUPPLIES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

24 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

68 .11 

47.56 

15.66 

131.33 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202310130550

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130689

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202310130595 

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202310130625 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202310130701 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202310130724

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42200

101-5-711-42800

101-5-711-42700

101-5-711-42500

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42300

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

TRAVEL - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

PUBLISHING - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 25 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

275.00 

50.50 

28.00 

70.00 

l. 57 

218.15 

643.22 

79,729.82 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ti 

01-01013 B-Y WATER DISTRICT I-202310120497 
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202310130680

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202310120498
01-02157 CERTIFIED LABORATORIES I-202310120499
01-03969 CM TOOLS LLC I-202310120500

01-04125 TITAN MACHINERY - YANKT I-202310120501
01-04358 PLATINUM CHEMICALS, INC I-202310120502
01-05242 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL & C I-202310120503

01-09014 JEBRO INC. I-202310120504

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202310120505 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202310120506 
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202310120507
01-17226 RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202310120508
01-18310 STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT I-202310120509

01-18541 SPENCER QUARRIES INC I-202310120510

01-18745 SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC C I-202310120511
01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES SER I-202310120512
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310120513
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202310120514

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 
201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-43900 SECONDARY ROADS 

201-5-311-43900 SECONDARY ROADS 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42300 PUBLISHING - HWY 

- HWY

- HWY
- HWY

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

78.00 

72. 98 

111.01 

1,068.38 

61.50 

616.89 
446.00 

133.58 

271,543.41 

50.00 

18.99 

30.71 

307.37 

3,712.50 

74,703.56 

32.04 

33.50 

52.41 

8.16 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 353,080.99 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 353,080.99 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM PAGE: 27 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 
FUND 207 

DEPARTMENT: 225 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY 

01-01200 CLARITY 

01-02001 CITY OF 
01-02001 CITY OF 

KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 
EMERGENCY 911 FUND 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

ITEM jj 

TELECOM, LLC I-202310130682 

TELECOM, LLC I-202310130683 

YANKTON I-202310130519

YANKTON I-202310130520 

01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202310130561

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42200 
207-5-225-42200
207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 
UTILITIES - E911 
3RD QTR FEES - E911 
PROF SERVICES - E911 
UTILITIES - E911 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

146.08 
412.20 

33,149.50 
329.00 

14 7. 14 

34,183.92 

34,183.92 



10/13/2023 3: 13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02299 KASI' S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202310130617

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC 

01-04120 VERIZON 

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-11049 LEAF

I-202310130586

I-202310130708

I-202310130590

I-202310130598

I-202310130599

I-202310130600

I-202310130602

I-202310130630

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202310130589

01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202310130578

01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202310130579

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130639

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202310130640

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 

226-5-222-42700 TRAVEL - EDS 

226-5-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42200 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PAGE: 28 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKtl 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

194.39 

53.00 

122.15 

40.04 

987.58 

86.60 

1,104.16 

100.77 

127.44 

172.84 

278.18 

70.05 

179.97 

29.60 

3,546.77 

3,546.77 



10/13/2023 3: 13 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankt:on County 
PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02299 

233 

920 

KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

COUNTY BUILDING 

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02483 CULLIGAN 
01-02514 MOD PAINTING

01-04023 ECHO GROUP

01-04023 ECHO GROUP 

ITEM # 

I-202310130709

I-202310130558

I-202310130610

I-202310130611

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000 

233-5-920-00000

233-5-920-00000

233-5-920-00000

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

PAGE: 29 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

219.00 

1,500.00 

1,111.20 

111. 20 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 2,941.40 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 2,941.40 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-03707 PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202310130566 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 24/7 1,350.00 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM TOTAL: 1,350.00 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 1,350.00 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 
FUND 250 M & P R  FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

10-17-2023

RELIEF 

ITEM II 

I-202310130548

I-202310130646

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

250-5-163-42900

250-5-163-42900

DESCRIPTION 

M & PR FUND 

M & PR FUND 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF 

FUND 250 M & P R  FUND 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKI/ 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

31 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

100.00 

253.81 

353.81 

353.81 



10/13/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 

02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

759 CLEARING FUND 

N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202310130538
01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202310130536

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216
759-4-34216

DESCRIPTION 

TRACKING MONITORS - JAIL 
CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

PAGE: 32 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

305.50 

2,345.00 

2,650.50 

2,650.50 



10/13/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

3: 13 PM 

01 

02299 

767 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 33 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 000 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT 

MISC 

ITEM # 

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202310130726

G/L ACCOUNT 

767-5-000-00000

DESCRIPTION 

PUBLISHING - MISC. 

DEPARTMENT 000 MISC 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

22.92 

22.92 

FUND 767 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT TOTAL: 22.92 



10/13/2023 3:13 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 34 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02299 KASI'S CLAIMS 10-17-2023 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER 

ITEM # 

I-202310130537

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

204.00 

204.00 

204.00 

478,064.13 



10/13/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

3: 26 PM 

01 

02304 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

PACKET: 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 130 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

10-17-2023 HARMELINK CLAI 

GENERAL FUND 

COURT 

ITEM II 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202310130758 
01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202310130759 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

906.19 

471.38 

1,377.57 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

1,377.57 

1,377.57 





SECTION IV.ACCOUNTING RECORDS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:

SITVER AND PENNIES

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHTY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY

September 30, 2023
-----ltaTE

s0.31
ONES S12.oo
F IVES s1s.oo
TENS s2o.oo

s1,640.00IWF.ryI]F-q
FIFTIES s1,700.00
HUNDREDS 53,300.00
CASH ITE MS 5170.20
CHECKS (SEE ATTACHED IAPE) s107,0s8.s9
OFFICE CHANGE s1 430.00

s 11s,346.10TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

s7,130 643.93

52,s47,784.21
5662,765.76

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, YANKTON s604,908.35
FIRST INTERSTATE s517,156.35
WELLS FARGO BANKS s370,076.00

CE RTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST INTERSTATE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:

BAD CHECKS

s1,000,000.00

s250,616.38
ss00,000.00

54,ss6.31

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES s13,703,8s3.39

k5,tlf;
o'{ c'N"\ cRnru

RAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTM

6ENERAL FUND
^J.------.--..-..N SPECIAL FUN D

ItqfIfryq.49tryqY fvryqt

ENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

s10,373,848.43
ss90,131.s1

s2,7 34 ,7 74 .48

ERA! LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

s13,698,694.42

OATE

DTO L GE

COUNTY TREASUR€R SIGNATURE

I o.// .J-3
DATE

COR TRUST BANK GAYVILLE

n ltr fz-?



10-03-2023 11:36 AM YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA PAGE:   1

POOLED CASH REPORT

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS 10,733,445.39  (   359,596.96)  10,373,848.43

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS 95,992.71  ( 1,525,425.03) ( 1,429,432.32)

207-10100      E911 363,950.19 362.74 364,312.93

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS 673,676.88 1,309.32 674,986.20

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 40,836.13 3,018.87 43,855.00

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE 11,713.51 730.27 12,443.78

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING 184,728.63  ( 403.22) 184,325.41

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION 9,220.60 3,117.95 12,338.55

248-10100      24/7 FUND 79,336.21 7,127.61 86,463.82

250-10100      M & P R FUND 128,673.87  ( 436.56) 128,237.31

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE 511,606.50 994.33 512,600.83

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER 0.00 0.00 0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE 0.00 0.00 0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER 424,983.74 17,262.67 442,246.41

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg 0.00 0.00 0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION 252,374.93 225,909.81 478,284.74

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 73.48 243.00 316.48

705-10100      TOWER FUND 13,358.41 0.00 13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS 190,082.09 422,198.09 612,280.18

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS 37,888.60 72,991.48 110,880.08

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS 24,588.91 13,435.78 38,024.69

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00 0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES 26,787.03  ( 462.16) 26,324.87

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES 439,588.99 1,478.00 441,066.99

742-10100      STATE MOTOR 1,212,070.18  (   702,518.87) 509,551.31

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 4,460.25 0.00 4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY 0.00 0.00 0.00

759-10100      CLEARING FUND 121,473.01  (   117,313.83) 4,159.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION 114.85 0.00 114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES 4,620.00 0.00 4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT 100.00 0.00 100.00

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog 2,620.00  ( 64.00) 2,556.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS 11,072.59 19,194.24 30,266.83

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE 15,418.21 685.00     16,103.21_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 15,614,855.89  ( 1,916,161.47)  13,698,694.42

===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

999-10050 TOTAL CASH ON HAND 59,962.23 50,224.91 110,187.14

999-10100 Pooled Cash Checking 9,270,400.68  ( 2,139,756.75)   7,130,643.93

999-10200 CHECKING CREDIT CARD 0.00 0.00 0.00

999-10300 SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES 6,279,936.67 173,370.37    6,453,307.04



10-03-2023 11:36 AM YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA PAGE:   2

POOLED CASH REPORT

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               4,556.31            0.00        4,556.31_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 15,614,855.89  ( 1,916,161.47)  13,698,694.42

  WAGES PAYABLE

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 15,614,855.89  ( 1,916,161.47)  13,698,694.42

===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

999-20300 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS  15,614,855.89  ( 1,916,161.47)  13,698,694.42_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 15,614,855.89  ( 1,916,161.47)  13,698,694.42

===============  ==============  ==============


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Beacon Fees and Tools and Vehicle Acquisition
	Letter to Commissioners
	Beacon Information

	Item 6: Chiller at Government Center
	Item 7: Knox Box Resolution
	Item 9: Yankton County Board of Adjustments By-Laws
	Item 10: Yankton Land and Cattle Rezone 2nd Reading
	Item 11: Yankton Land and Cattle - Plat
	Item 12: Bartling - Plat
	Item 13: McDonald - Plat
	Item 14: Bender - Plat
	Item 15: Support for the National Center for Public Land Counties
	Item 16: October 3 2023 Minutes
	Item 17: Claims; Approve Employee Flu Shots; Auditor/Treasurer Report & Pooled Cash
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2 - Harmelink & Fox
	Approve Employee Flu Shots
	Auditor/Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash




